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SENATOR WALTER RAND (Chairman): Good morning, ladies and
gentlemen. My name is Senator Walter Rand, and I am Chairman of the
Senate Transportation and Communications Committee. I would like to
welcome you here this mdrning.

At this time I would like to introduce the other members of
our Committee who are present. On my left is Senator Gagliano{ In a
moment we will be joined by Senator Hurley. On my right is Peter
Manoogian, who is the staff aide to this Committee.

If you have written testimony, or if you wish to be added to
our witness list, please contact Peter Manoogian, our staff aide, after
the opening remarks are concluded. ‘He has a short form available for
those who wish to‘testify, and who have not contacted him previously.

' I hereby call this public hearing to order. The purpose of
this hearing is to discuss 5-1446, the New Jersey Transportation Trust
Fund Authority Act of 1984. This hearing is the second in a series on
the bill, and it will focus on the revenues to be received by the Trust
Fund Authority, with particular reference to the proposed increases in
'regiStratibn fees and penalties for commercial motor vehicles,
including motor trucks.

Consideration will be given to Sections 31 and 32 of the
bill. Future hesrings will focus on such matters as the Toll Road
Authorities and the bonding funds and expenditure provisions.

We are assembled today to hear testimony from the
Administration, from the trucking industry, and from other interested
parties concerning these proposed truck fees. Our concern is with the

‘wisdom or the lack of wisdom, and the appropriateness or
inappropriateness of these levies. We have an open mind on the
subject, and we look forward to hearing the diverse views that will be
presented here today.

_ Do any of the other Senators wish to make some remarks before
we start to hear testimony on the bill?

Senator Gagliano?

SENATOR GAGLIANQO: Yes. Firstvof all, I want to add my,wo;ds
of welcome to those of you who are present today. I had an opportunity
to go out onto State Street and see the trucks. 1 am impressed with

the number of people who are here, and the sincerity of thevreason for

your presence.



We are talking about truck fees, and they are a controversial
issue. This hearing will give us an opportunity to ﬁear all sides of
. the issue, from all interested parties. | '
’ From our point of view, we are interested in festimpny which
will establish, or question the validity of, this method of raising
~revenue for the Transportation Trust fund.

I don't think there is any question sbout the fact that the
members of this Committee -- all of us -- are totally committéd to the
idea of the Trust Fund. We all recognize the decay that has happened
to our roads, bridges, highways, and our infrastructure in general.
Me,'on this Committee -- as we have been tryihg to do for the past
several years -- are continuing to try and do something about this
problem. | '

I am going to listen to the testimony. Mr. Chairman, I am
not going to be able to stay with you all day, because 1 have a prior
commitment. But, I will stay as long as I can, and I will review the
transcript prior to our vote on this issue. '

S0, it is good to be here. I.againtwelcome all of you te-oﬁr'
meeting. ' | |

SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much, Senator Gagliano. -

Ladies and gent lemen, 1 can assure you that I will be here
until every person has spoken, if it takes us until seven o'clock this
evening. We will Ilisten to every person who wishes to speak, and
everyone who wants to .make a remark. e .are going -tp start the
proceeding with the Commissioner of Iransportation. It is my pleasure
to ‘have John Sheridan with ws today. John? o

We have now been jeined by Senator Hurley, from Cumberland -
County. Senater Hurley, is ithere anything you would like to say before
we -sitséer'?t‘? . ‘

SENATOR HURLEY: No. I will just 1listen. _ _

SENATOR ‘RAND: Senator Hurley just wants to listen -- words
of wisdom. Commissioner? '
COMMISSTONER JOHN P. :‘SHERIDAN:  Mr. .Chairman, :members .of ithe Senate
Transportation Committee, ladies and gentlemen:  Fhank you for ‘the
:opportunity %Ozmeetiw%th=y00#0ﬂce78gaiﬂ,!BﬂditD%COQtinua5thegﬁiSGUSSiQn

«of ‘the :propesed Transportation Trust .Fund.




At our last meeting, I told you of the tremendous economic
benefit that will be generated for all of New Jersey as a result of
this program. Not only will it produce thousands of jobs and millions
of dollars for the economy of this State, it will save the traveling
public -- including the thousands of trucks that use our highways daily
-~ millions of dollars in time and repair costs. And, perhaps even
more impoftantly, it will greatly enhance the safety of our

transportation network.
| This program will enable us to make the needed safety and
capacity improvements on Route 17 in Bergen County. It will enable us
to complete Route 18 in Monmouth County. It will open up an entire
region of South Jersey through the continued construction and
completion of Route 55, and the "bridges to nowhere" that now
characterize Routes 169/185 in Hudson County.

Those kinds of projects and needs exist in every single
region of our State. This program is designed to meet those needs so
New Jersey is prepared for the future.

It is s program that will benefit every resident of this
State. But, make no mistake about it: No segment of our society will
benefit more from this program than the trucking industry. A sound
transportation system means a sound economy. A sound economy means
more jobs. More jobs means more consumer spending. Consumer spending
means more goods, and that means more freight to be moved, which means
more work for truckers.

Having made that statement, I would like to lay out for you
the facts upon which the decision to propose a $30 million increase in
heavy truck registration fees, as part of the Transportation Trust
Fund, was based. '

That $30 million would be generated by increasing the
registration fees on trucks, weighing over 5,000 pounds, by an average
of 50 percent. The actual increase would rangé from a low of 4.3
percent for light trucks weighing 5,001 pounds, to a high of 87 percent
for the heaviest tractor trailer weighing 80,000 pounds. '

_ The explantion for that is simple. The heavier the truck,
the greater the damage it does to our highways and bridges.




That realization, based on extensive studies and research,
was the basis for the Federal Surface Transportation Assistance Act of
1982, enacted by the Congress of the United States. :

And, the American Association of State " Highway and
Trangportation Officials has released its own report which 1 believe
each member of this Committee has received. That report states that
one 80,000 pound heavy truck does the same amount of damage to bridges
and highways as 9,600 cars. But, that only tells part of the story.

The fact is, New Jersey has been and, under this proposal,
will continue to be, a very favorable State for the trucking industry.
We are not trying to undermine that position, and this pfopoeal does
not do so.

Our State currently ranks 46th lowest in. the hation in
combined taxes and. fees imposed on trucks. Under the Transportation
Trust Fund proposal, New Jersey would rank 37. In comparison,'New York
ranks 5, Pennsylvahia ranks 15, and Deléware -- which is slightly
higher than us now -- will be slightly lower if this increase is
implemented. New York and Pennsylvania have taxes that New Jersey
hasn't even dreamed of: axle taxes; ton-mile taxes; gross receipts tax
on oil companies that show up at the pump; and franchise taxes on oil
companies that show up at the pump. ' .

The reasons why our ranking is, and would continue to be,
POmthltlve and favorable to the trucking industry are apparent:

The fuel tax in New Jersey, one of the lowest in the nation,
has been stable since 1972. ”

Truck registration fees have not been increased since 1976,
despite an average 18 percent increase in auto registration fees,
approved in 1979.

New trucks and truck parts have been exempt from the State
sales tax since 1978, and, based on the New Jersey Motor Truck
Agsociation's own figures, contained the report submitted to this
Legislature a couple of weeks ago, that alone w1ll be worth more. than.
$40 million to the 1ndustry this year.

In addition to all of this, the trucking industry has
benefited from several productivity increases in recent years:

Ihe maximum allowable weight of trucks on our highways was
increagsed from 73,000 pounds to 80,000 pounds.




The fuel efficiency of heavy trucks has increased 33 percent
since 1974. That reflects itself, among other places, in the State's
fuel tax revenue from the trucking industry. Lower gas taxes mean
fewer cents per mile.

Double-bottom and 102-inch- wide heavy trucks are now
permitted on a network of highways in the State.

Teking all of this into account, as we did before proposing
this fee increase, led us to the conclusion that the increase is both
fair and justified.

The most graphic illustration of this is seen in the graph

which is attached to the copy of my statement you have all received,

and which is shown in consolidated form on the chart before you.

‘ You will notice that on the chart we have a truck share
index. What that shows is-- On the right hand side, the consumer
price index is shown. You will note that it is rising. On the left
hand side, you will see the amount that was paid in fuel taxes and
truck fees in 1972. What that demonstrates in real dollars is, the
fuel tax has been declining, and so has the truck registration fees
that the truck industry has been paying.

7U8ing 1972 as the base year, because that is when the fuel
tax was last increased, and taking into consideration the 137 percent
increase in the Consumer Price Index that has taken place since then,
“you can see that:

The 8 cent per gallon fuel tax is worth only 3.3 cents today,
when expressed in 1972 dollars. In effect the fuel tax has declined by
five cents over that period of time, so the taxes imposed on the
trucking industry have declined five cents per gallon since 1972, in
real dollar terms.

The $602 registration fee for the heaviest truck, back in
1972, is worth only $298 today, when .expressed in 1972 dollars, even
when the increase which was implemented in 1976 is factored in.
| The bottom line in all of this clearly indicates that the
contribution by the trucking industry to New Jersey's trangportation
needs has declined dramatically over the last decade. We are asking
that the trucking industry pay something closer to its fair share than

it does at present, and nothing more.



In its rebuttal to the Transpebtation Trust Fund Proposal,
the trucking industry goes to great lengths to explain the recent
increases in Federal charges impesed on trucks, and indicates that we
shdﬁld;return to!thOSe‘days before the Federal Surface Trénspertatioh
Assistance Act of 1982 was passed, when: the trucking industry was
paying 50 percent of the highway user fees into. the Highway Trust Fund.

In. New: Jersey, the trucking industry isn't evénacoming close
to paying that share of the highway user fees and taxes they contend: is
fair" at the national level. - What I am:éaying;isg if you assume, as

the trucking industry did in. the American Trucking Association Manual

they put out, that 50 percent is fair, the trucking industry in New
Jersey is not paying anything like that. What they are paying at the
présent time is approximately 23.5 percent of the total user charges:
for tramsponﬁation purposes -- user charges being gasoline, moter fuel
tax, and registrationm: fees. Even under this proposal, we would be
talking about 25.9 percent. Soy trucks, compared to what the trucking
industry said was fair, are paying; one-half that amount in NeWAJerseym‘

In New Jersey, the trucking industry ism't even coming clese
ﬁorpayiﬁgeits~share of the highway user fees and taxes they contend are
fair at the national level. In fiscal year 1984, trucks will
contribute a total of $134 million of the $571 million collected by the
State in tramsportation: revenues. This represents 23.5 percent of the
total. |

Under the Transportation Trust Fund, the share trucks would
pay would iﬁctease to 25.9 percent, or $164 million of the $636 million
expected to be collected through those same revenues. That means,. -
guite simply, that the trucking industry is objecting to paying $1 out
of every $4 collected in highway user taxes and fees in New Jersey,
even'thdugh'they say that twice that percentage is fair at the national
level. _

In conclusion, I would like to peint out tO'YOu what I have
told representatives of the trucking industry on & number  of
occasions. We are willing to consider eny reasonable alternative from
them, which will place some of the $30 million increase we are asking.
for on out-of-state trucks. That offer was first made last February,

and it has been repeated numerous times since. To this day, we have




received nothing. Instead, they have proposed ‘an alternative which
increases the cost to the general public. In effect, that places the
burden where it unfairly lies, to some extent, right now -- on the
family car.

In effect, the industry has ssid, loud and clear: "We like
your program; we need its projects because they will benefit our
industry; but, don't ask us to pay for it." The Transportation
Trust Fund Proposal is fair and it is equitable. That is why the
Public Affairs Council of the AAA, Automobile Clubs of New Jersey, an
organization representing some 600,000 motorists throughout this State,
is supporting this program, and has called on the trucking industry to
pay its fair share.

That is why Bell Telephone of New Jersey, which has 6,000
vehicles affected by this proposed fee increase, has endorsed this
program. Bell's own analysis has told them that even though they will
be paying higher registration fees, they will realize a net savings of
$600,000 in vehicle mainfenance and operating expenses, once the
hundreds of projects this program will enable us to do-are completed.

This is not a program designed or intended to undermine the
trucking industry in New Jersey. Rather, it is a program designed to
prepare New Jersey for the future, a future in which all of New Jersey
can flourish, including the trucking industry.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and members of the Committee. I
~ would be pleased to answer ahy questions.

SENATOR RAND: 'Thank’you very much, Commissioner. Before we
start the questioning, let me introduce, on my extreme left, Senator
Cowan, who is the Vice-Chairman of this Committee. Senator Cowan, have
you any statement you wish to make?

SENATOR COWAN: No. | |

SENATOR RAND: Are you sure? We have allowed everybody else

to say something. If you would like to say something also, you are

welcome to. (negative response)
On my right; is Senator McManimon. Senator, would you like
to say something?
~ SENATOR McMANIMON: - No.
SENATORVRAND: Thank you. Gentlemen, we are now open for

questions.



» Senator Cowan, do you want to stari, 6r do you want us to
start with Senatbr Hurley? ' .

SENATOR COWAN: You can start with Senator Hurley.

SENATOR RAND: Senator Hurley, do you have any questions?

SENATOR HURLEY: No.

SENATOR RAND: SénatorrMcManimon,_do you have any questions?

SENATOR McMANIMON: ~Yes. I am concerned about one serious
- question. The larger companies can regiéter'fleets in other states,
and small businegses would have a difficult problem trying to do that.

There have been statements made indicating that there have
been many bankruptcies in the trucking industry over the past year and
one~half, or two years.

Is there a possibility that many of these trucking industries
will move out of the State because of what you are trying to
accomplish? It seems you want to throw the entire burden on that one
particular industry, and not on other industries. ;

COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: Well, Senator, first of all, I
disagree with the premise of the question. We are not trying to place
any unfair burden on the trucking industry. We are trying to place a
burden on them, in the sense that we are trying to get them to pay
something closer to their fair share. ‘ |

In effect, my analysis is, even after this increase they will
not be paying their fair share, but they will be paying something
closer to their fair share, in terms of equitable charges on the
system.

The truckers complain about the Federal tax, but a recent
. report of the U. S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway
Administration says that even after the Surface Trangportation
Assistance Act of 1982 was passed, the heaviest trucks-- And, I should
tell you that at the national level, trucks are paying more than 50
percent of the total charges. Even at that level, the heaviest trucks
are paying only 60 percent of what they should pay under the éllqcation
formula used under the Federal cost allocation studies. ‘ |

We don't think there is going to be any dislocation. to other
states. Pennsylvania, which has doubled the truck taxes we have in New
Jersey, was faced with the same kinds of statements last year and the




year before that regarding the axle tax which was imposed in that
State, and they have seen no defection to other states.

So, it is our view that there will not be any. The economy
of New Jersey, the fact that intrastate truckers must register in New
Jersey, the sales tax ekemption, and the low motor fuels tax, are all
reasons why trucking will not divert to other states.

There have been some bankruptcies, but when one looks at‘thev
vehicles registered in this State, registrations for trucks are up in
the recent year or two. So, we don't think there will be any decline
or real harm to the trucking industry.

SENATOR McMANIMON: Commissioner, is it not a fact that the
registration fees in the State of New Jersey, if this program is put
forward, will be the highest in the Northeast?

COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: If you want to look at registration
fees alone, the answer is, I can't tell you if they will be the highest
in the Northeast or not, but they will be among the highest in the
Northeast. But, that is not the way to look at it. (laughter) The
fair way to look at it is to look at all the taxes and fees. In
Pennsylvania they have axle taxes; they have gross receipts' taxes on
©oil companieé; and, they have a gas tax that is more than double New
Jersey's gas tax.

New York has ton-mile taxes; it has a gas tax that is double
that of New Jersey. New York City has an additional gas tax. What I
am saying is, you have to look at all the user fees the industry pays
and then see who is the lowest. The answer is, we are the lowest; we
aré the lowest by far. |

SENATOR McMANIMON: I would like to ask one other question,
that is of real serious concern to me. We don't know specifically just
what the total amount of surplus dollars is going to be in this State.
Some of the questions I have had asked of me are:  "How in just
conscience can we juatify proposing an added tax burden on any industry
in this State, when there is a potential $300 to $400 million surplus?
‘Why can't we just take it out of the surplus?"

| COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN:  Senator, I don't know what the
surplus is. . I think what we are trying to do in transportation is to

do what the trucking industry has been arguing about for ten years, and



that is to bring the expenditures on transportation in»line with the
revenues collected from transportation user fees.

I will tell you that if this program is enacted, and you take
our operatlng budggt of approximately $400 million and you adq_$230
million if capital to it, you will see that the total expenditure next
year in transportatibn is going to be $630 million.

The total transportation user fees being collected after this

vpfogram is enacted, with the $30 million from the trucking industry;

with the $25 million from the toll roeds; with the total amount of
registration fees paid by motorists and truckers; and with the total
motor fuels tax collection, is $625 million. So, for the first time in
probably two decades New Jersey will have done what the trucking
industry, and what everybody in transportation thinks ought to be done,
and that is have user charges that are equivalent to user expenditures.

SENATOR RAND: Thank you, Senator McManimon. Commissioner, 1
just want to ask you two quick questions, because 1 want to give
everyone else an opportunlty to question you.

Number one, did I hear you say -- it is on page three -- that
the sales tax we repealed in 1978 would have produced $40 million?

COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: In savings for the trucking‘industyy;

SENATOR RAND: Is that annually?

COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: Annuéily.‘ What we did was, we took--

You had a report from the trucking industry that was in response to the

Governor's"proposal. They gave some figures in that report, but I
can't tell you what page they are on. If you can recall ity it was

published on March 16. In there is a list of‘expenditures. It is

‘entitled: Truckers Purchases Boost the Economy. In 1982, New Jersey

truck owners spent $556 million for trucks and trailers; $54 million
for parts, and accessories; $1 million for fuel; $36 million for
lubricating oil; and $79 million for tires and tubes.

We took the items that related to the sales tax exemption,
added them up, multiplied them by six cents, and the‘number,'assuming

- that the expenditures were the same in 1983 and 1984 -- that they had

not increased -- would come to $41.4 million.
SENATOR RAND: One more question--

10



COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: (intérrupting) By the way, Senator,
may I just make a point on that? You will recall that when the 1978
sales tax exemption was passed, it was estimated that increased
registrations would make up for the sales tax exemption. In point of

fact, nothing like that has happened. The total registration increases

-- on information from the Division of Motor Vehicles over that period

of time -- are $10 million, annually. So, in effect, the deal that was
struck, to get registration increases equivalent to the sales tax
exemption, has caused a loss of revenue to the General Treasury of the
State of New Jersey in the amount of $30 million, annually.

~SENATOR RAND: Let me just ask you one more question.
According to my charts, the percentage of increase ranges from 36.9 to
83.9 on various construction vehicles -- dump trucks and commerciai
vans. Commisaioner; was there any thought given to phasing in this
increase over a longer period of time? Was there any consideration
given to that?

- COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: We looked at it. The problem we had
with that was, we knew we needed $230 million annually to do those
things we wanted to do on the Trust Fund Program: match every Federal
highway dollar; match every transit dollar; resurface for $25 million;
supplement the Federal program where it was weak, which is basically in
the category of primary roads, non-interstate, major highways; and do
the Federal aid, urban system swap. Those five things cost $230
million. We need this $30 million, or else that number is going tc be
reduced, and some of the things we said we want to do under this

program cannot be done.
SENATOR RAND: Senator Gagliano?

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Yes. Commissioner, I am kind of unaware
of what the situation is with respect to out-of-state truckers. I can
understand that truckers who have their terminals here, whether the
terminal is their backyard, their driveway, of whether it is a truck
terminal in an industrial area, are local truckers. Whit I am
wondering is, how much of the trucking done in this State is done by
‘the out-of-state truckers -- I am talking about the larger trucks --
and how much is done by the in-state truckers? '

"



I was intrigued by your statement, that you had offered to
discuss the poséibility of having out-of-state truckers pay a part of
this $30 million. I don't really have the statistics on this, but I
would be interested in knowing just how much business is done
out =of -state.

' COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: I am not sure that I can give you a
precise enough number te work with. But, what I have said to the
trucking industry=- The one point made to me in our discussions, and
that I have some sympathy with is; if there is a reasonable and
legitimate way to place part of this burden on out-of-state truckers, I
would be only too pleased to do so. But, we have to have something
that is legally 8upp0ftaélé in the courts, so we won't have a situation
where we think we have revenue that doesn't materialize.

What I have said to the industry is: "You understand the
dynanics of your'industry better than I do. Give me a way to do it."
One way I think is the way to do it; in order to appertior it on an
equitable basis, is the weight distance tax, which is the tax that the
Kmeridan‘ASSOCiatibn of State Highway Transportation officials think is
the fairest and most equitable way to appOrtidn costs among users of
the transportation systems

I will tell you that one reason we did not propose that tax
was because the trucking industry is totally opposed to it:

SENATOR GAGLIANO:  Are they concerned that if New Jersey
imposes a tax on the out-of-state truckers, then Pennsylvenia or
Connecticut will do the same thing, and it would have a pyramid effect?

'COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: I don't think that is the concern,
because there are many states that have weight distance taxes already.
But, the national trucking lobbies are opposed to it and so is the
State trucking lobby.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: The other thing I have in my notes is a
letter from the New Jersey Motor Truck Association. I presume it was
sent to every legislator. I would say I received it within the past
week: In that letter they make a statement -- it is on pagé five and
it is a "conclusionary" statement -- and I will quote from it:

"To put the issues in proper. pergpective;, we note the
trucking industry is making a profit of fewer than three cents on each

dollar of revenue -- 1983 'stats'.

12




"For truck operators to stay even, and to pay the Federal
taxes and the proposed State regiétration fee increase, $73,260 in
additional revenue must be generated for each truck. If, therefore,
one operates ten trucks, $730,260 in additional revenue must be
generated to break even."

They then go to and say this is incredible, but it is a
fact. Have any of your studies‘shown that? This is their statement,
- and it refutes your statement.

COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: I don't know why you have to make
$73,000 to pay a $600 increase. I don't understand that.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Well, they are talking about Federal taxes
also. They said, "...Federal taxes and proposed State registration fee
increase, $73,260 in additional revenue must be generated  for each
truck." Does that sound right to you?

COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: Senator, I am sorry. I haven't read
the letter. I just got a copy of it when I walked in here this
morning. I have it here, but I don't know where the number comes
from. As you indicated, it is a "conclusionary" statement. I don't
know what the basis for the number is.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: I will defer on that question, and I will
ask the trucking industry. Thank you.

SENATOR RAND: Senator Hurley?

SENATOR HURLEY: Commissioner, first of all, I would like to
commend you on this proposal -- probably the one that has gotten the
most attention in my careef here -- for stable funding in
trahsportation, particularly as it is aimed at long-stalled, what we
call economic development, projects, such as Route 55.

I guess my concern is, and my question to you is, can there
be such a thing as having the right proposal in the wrong climate?
Before you answer that, let me tell you something about the area in
which I live. While State unemployment may be close to six percent, in
the county I live in it is 14.5 percent.

Products from our industrial plants are moved by trucks.
There is no other way out, frankly, these days. Obviously, the
truckers want the highway improvements, but in the southern part of
 this State they are also under competition with Delaware. You have
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already addressed the issue of other states and their user fees,
comparing them with ours. But Delaware's, as I unde?stand it, will be
lower if we were to enact this proposal. - |
That is a concern of mine. A concern of mine is the cllmate
in which this is being done, and the competition —-vpartlcularly in the
southern part of the State -- from the truckers in the State of

Delaware. It is only an hour away, and the truckers can either operate '

there, or they can be under the threst of competitioh'from them. Would
you address that, please? o

COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: The climate is, we are in a booming
economy. We are also talking about a construction program 3that_ is
going to produce  -- using the United States Department of
Transportation figures -- 6,000 jobs for every'$100 million woerth of
construction. Now, not every last penny of the $3.3 billion will go
towards construction, but something like $2.7 or $2.8 billion will wind -
~up in construction; and, if you multiply 28 for each of those $100
mil lions, times 6,000 jobs, you are talking about between 150,000 and
200,000 new jobs in this State that will be created by this program.

All of the money that the program will generate for the
economy, and all of the additional need to move goods that it will
generate, leads us to think that the program is a positive -- a maJor
positive -- plus for New Jersey -- all sectors of New Jersey.

For instance, we have had higher registration fees than
Delaware for Ssome years, and there has been no dislocation to
Delaware. We don't think there will be. We think those travel times
are not the kinds of things that are going to move numbers of truckers
out of this State. Registration of trucks, as I indicated, is on the
increase; it is moet declining, notwithstanding references ‘to
‘bankruptcies. A lot of the bankruptcies happened to companies that
jumped im after -derequlation 'and immediately went ‘eutA:of business,
because they were nmew and they probably didn't kmew what they were
doing. |

SENATOR HURLEY: I would like to ‘make -one more :comment., and
iperhaps put a question to you. That is certainly ‘not true in southern
New Jersey. The -companies that operate there, and“the-@nes-who have

gotten 1imto financial difficulty, ‘have gottem into »1ﬂimamciai
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difficuity, as I understand it, through loss of business in that part
of the State, and through deregulation. So, as they were up against
competitive forces, similar to the airlines, for example, they saw
their revenues decline.

What I hate to do is -- and 1 guess 1 will make this as a
statement -- I would hate to see your program jeopardized in any way by
truck user fees that may be imposed in the wrong climate, and under the
wrong circumstances. I will just leave that there, and you can respond
or not respond at all, as you will.

COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: I think I have answered that as best

I can.

SENATOR RAND: = Senator Cowan?

SENATOR COWAN: I don't know if this has been addressed. I
was a little late, and you will have to excuse me for that -- not that

I hit any potholes coming down. However, in this bill there are
substantial increases concerning the overweight vehicles. I would like
to hear some of 'your comments on that, Commissioner -- as to the
purpose for that as it stands how -~ because we feel that the user
fees would create the $30 million. I would like to hear if you
anticipate something in that regard, and if there is going to be

stricter enforcement of out-of-state vehicles.
COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: Senator, the reason for the increases

on the heaviest trucks, graduating lower; is -- based on national cost
allocation studies -- the conclusion that the heaviest trucks are not
paying appropriate amounts for the damage they are causing to our
highways and bridges. So, we have structured the tax in a way that is

an attempt to be fair, and which places the burden on those users of .

thé system for which the system must be maintained.
SENATOR COWAN: Perhaps I didn't make myself clear enough. I

was referring to the overweight penalty.
SENATOR RAND: Here are the penalties if you want to talk

about them, Senator Cowan. They are a little punative and they are a
little high. Here is a schedule of them. I was going to address that,
but you can address it now. , ‘

| COMMISSIONER = SHERIDAN: Roger, you answer the question,

please.
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- ROGER MNUTT: ‘Senator, -one .of :the ;feasons for the iin’crneésed ,penalty ’
was, ‘the existing .rate schedule is equivaient thrbughouf, and it is
3851 all ithe way thnough. So, ‘there .was -Fo incentiye‘ﬁor 'gsomeone to
intentionally :go under, .and there :was .not much .of a penalty. |

Under this rate :schedule, there are various ‘breaks, so that
if someone were to dintentionally :go under, and register undér,_they
would .get a big benefit. The breaks happen to be between 18,000 and
18,0801 :pounds. The;e is a big percentage increase there. - _

The other break is between 50,800 pounds and 50,001 pounds.
%0, in ‘this rate schedule, there are incentives to be :underweight at
'specific rate schedules.

COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: When you register?

MR. NUTT: Not throughout -- it doesn't -make -any difference
if it is 80,000 or 70,000, because they are basically mnot -much
different. But, if you were going from 50,000 to wunder 1“50.,\000:, it
would make a big difference -- or from 18,000 under. That is why ‘they
were imposed. :

- COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: 1 think, if I understand what Mr.
Nutt is saying, the penalties were set up in a way to make it clear
that it was going to be a disincentive if you were going to purposely
register a truck at a weight below what you would be carrying. -

SENATOR COWAN: I am not askimg for hard-line figures, but
what are the amounts of penalties that accrue to the State now? Do you
have any idea? _ '

MR. NUTT: Senator, I do not know the totals.

COMMISSIGNER SHERIDAN: We can get you that number. 1 don't
know what it is either. ,

SENATOR RAND: Semator, would you hand that paper back to me,
please. I would like to pursue that for a moment, if I may, before we
qo.into the second round of questions. _

I was only concerned -- following Senator Cowan's line of
questioning -- that the penalty was quite high. The increase in the
amount of the penalty we have today to the proposed penalty -- from the
$100 to the $1,000 -- is high.. I just thought maybe that was a little
Dunativé in nature, even though I understand the intent. |
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COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: I think the general philosophy of the
penalty provision is that we do not want overweight trucks on our
roads. What you have to discourage through the use of the penalty is
carrying overweight, where the penalty is so low that it is worth it
- for truckers to carry the extra weight and pay the penalty. We don't
want that. We want to make sure these vehicles are not overweight, and
the way to discourage that is by imposing appropriate penalties which
will discourage that practice.

SENATOR RAND: Do I understand the penalty is to be increased
according to the increase in registration? = Is that what you are
telling me? You have raised it from the current penalty of $50, plus
$8.50 for each 1,000 pounds, to $500, plus $100 for each 1,000 in
overweight. You are raising that substantially. It is approximately
ten times the present penalty. Is that correct?

COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: That's true.

SENATOR RAND: 1Is that based in proportion to the increase in
the registration fees?

) MR. NUTT: No. It does not change, Senator, on the
registration fee.

COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: It does not change.

SENATOR RAND: Let me conclude my questioning by making one
statement to you, Commissioner. I sponsored this bill, andv the
majnfity of this Committee sponsored the bill. It is very easy to
reduce the sales tax for certain constituencies. It is very easy to
give benefits to certain constituencies. That is the easy part of
legislating, when you are here as a legislator. But, it is difficult,
under the best of circumstances, to ask for money from any constituency
-- and we have done that.

_ Before we release thisvbill, as far as I am concerned -- and
I am only one -- I will have to be completely convinced that the
passage of this increase doesn't go down to the level of the consumer
in the State of New Jersey, number one; and that the $30 million we
’ gaih is not offset by a loss in our income tax, & loss in our sales
tax, and a loss in our corporate tax. '

Because, if we are going to put $30 million into one pot, and

sustain a reduction in the three major revenue measures we have in this
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State as a result; I think that would be a bad tradeoff. If I can be
convinced == and that is why we are here today -~ after a review of
this matter,. that we are not trading dollars for dollars; or we are not
taking a loss in thosé three taxes I just mentioned, then I.feel very
confident about how my vote will go. But, I have to be fhbfoughly
cofivinced before that happens. | '
~ COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: Senator, I think that analysis and

that ébprbabh is sound. I will be abéalutely shoekéd if this program
revenue; because we are talking about 6,000 new jobs, times 28; that is
oveér 150,000 new jobs in this State. So, it is goihg to have a vely
positive impact on our etonomy. , ' o

SENATOR RAND: Gentlemén, are thete any further guestiona?
(tiegative response). Commissioner; thank you very muehs

COMMISSIONER SHERIDAN: Thank you very much, Senatof.

SENATOR RAND:  Our next witness will be Mr. Kiely, the
President of the New Jersey Motor Truck Association.

MR. KIELY: Excuse me, Senator, I understand someone else
would like to speak because he has to leave. We don't mind if he goes

~ ahead of us.

SENATOR RAND:  Okay. Mr. Wetland, President of the New
Jéfsey Milk Industry Association. Would you come forward, sir? Please
repeat your name again for the reporter, sifs
DAN WETLAND; JR. My rame is Dan Wetland, Jr. I ain President of the
New Jersey Milk Ihduétry Association.  Mr. thairmab, Senators, we

apprec1ate the opportunlty to appear before ybu this mornlng We

As you can imagine, this industry is aelmost entirely
dependent on trucking for distfibuting milk from the dairy plants to
the ‘consumer. As you may know, the milk industfy is extremely
the tegional marketplace, but with humerous other suppliers Ffrein our
bordering states, particularly those in New Yotk and Pennsylvania.

Congeguently, out ¢oncerns about the “higher truck

competitive. New Jeisey dairieés not only compete with easch 6ther in :
régistration fees in Senate 1446 cross state lines. Certainly, we are

unhappy with a bill which would greatly inctease operating expenses for
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New Jersey dairies: But, this concern becomes even larger in the
context of the advéntage this bill will give our out-of-state
competitors.

We asked our member companies to analyze the impact of the
new registration fees on their fleets, and we find that the result
would be most damaging. Some 80 percent of the trucks used in our
industry are in the highest category -- over 40,000 pounds. As you
know, under Senate 1446 the registration fee for this class would jump
from $687 to $1,287. The remaining 20 percent of the trucks used by
milk processors are in the 24,000 to &0,000.pound weight class. The
registration fee for this sized truck would jump from $347 to $505.

One of our larger firms calculates that Senate 1446, if
passed, would increase its $72,000 annual registration costs to
>$127,000, an increase of 77 percent.

Another of odr member firms calculated an increase of well
over $50,000.

Operating costs of this magnitude could well upset the
equilibrium under which New Jersey dairies currently operate in
intératate commerce. While New York and Pennsylvania dairies pay
higher truck registration fees today, in many cases their other costs
are lower.

Under Sehate Bill 1446, New Jersey dairies would be paying
higher fees, in each weight class than both their Pennsylvania and New
York competitors. Ironically, New Jersey dairies would thus be paying
to improve highways for the benefit of their odt-bf—state competitors.

New Jersey's milk industry already suffers a number of
disadvantages in interstate competition. These range from higher
property taxes, lébor rates, and energy costs, to higher costs for raw
milk. The increased truck registration fees contempiated by Senate
Bill 1446 would be an enormous new burden, and we ask that this
Committee consider reducing, if not rejecting, this means of funding
highway improvement. Thank you.

SENATOR RAND: Gentlemen, do you have any questions? Senator
Cowan? ' | v

SENATOR COWAN: You mentioned that New York's registration
fees are higher, but they have other benefits that, shall we say
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decrease their costs. That was the impression 1 got from your
gtatement . ’

MR. WETLAND: That is correct. ,

SENATOR COWAN: What are these other costs?

MR. WETLAND: Urder our system, many of the dairies that
~ competeé here ifi New Jersey have a lower cost for raw milk than do our
New Jerséy companiés. So; they start out with a built-in advantage.

| SENATOR COWAN: That has nothing to d6 with registration.

MR. WETLAND: I beg your pardon? : : .

SENATOR COWAN: That has nothing te do with registration fees
or user costs.

MR. WETLAND: No, I am not talking sbout that.

SENATOR HURLEY: Mr. Chairman?

SENATOR RAND: Senator Hurley?

SENATOR HURLEY:  Would you address, just for a moment,
the position that New Jersey holds in the marketplace, where you sell,
buy, or tranmsport milk? Where are we now, with relation to New York
and Pennsylvania?

MR. WETLAND: I am not sure I understand your question,
Senator. Are you asking me what percentage of the milk sold in New
Jersey comes from out-of-state sources?

SENATOR HURLEY: That's part of it, yes. What I want to know
ig, at one time we were more of a dairy State than we are now; is that
correct?

MR. WETLAND: That is correct. _

SENATOR HURLEY: I want to know from you; just in a few
words, where are we new? '

MR. WETLAND: foday; approximately 30 percent of the milk
consuried by New Jersey's consumers originatés from out=of-state
processing sources, and it is trucked into the State. So, we start
with a built-in disadvantage there. At one time, New Jersey companies
provided most of the milk <- an overwhelming majority of the milk.
Only a very irsignificant amount of processed milk, consumed by our
vongdiiers, originated froin out-of-state ‘sources.

Qut-ofstate processors have been growing in the percentage

of milk so0ld in New Jersey over the past few years, because :of their
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other advantages. So, any cost increase sustained by New Jersey
dairies further impedes their ability to compete effectively with these
out-of-state companies.

SENATOR HURLEY: That's all, Mr. Chairman.

SENATOR RAND: Thank you, Senator. I have a question to ask
you. Mr. Wetlend, you said the registration fees for the
classification of 40,000 pounds had jumped from $687 to $1287. I am
only quoting what our Legislative Services has given us, and for a
40,000 pound tandem in New York, the fee would be $545. It is $377 in
the State of New Jersey, and the proposed increase would raise it .to
'$516. This still doesn't match New York's, according to our records.
Now, these records may be wrong, but this is what our Legislative
- Services handed me. v
’ On an 80,000 pounder; New York -is $1520, as against our $716
today, and it would be raised to $1298. 1 just want to know if they
are true figures? If there is a discrepancy there, I would like to
know sbout it, because I am going by what we have been given.

MR. WETLAND: Senator, obviousiy I am not an expert on the
registration fees.

SENATOR RAND: Neither am I, sir.

MR. WETLAND: I have in front of me truck registration fees
that are currently imposed by Pennsylvania, Connecticut, and the
adjoining states to New Jersey, as obtained from the Department of
Transportatioh. My records indicate, using the statistics obtained
from the DOT, that currently, for an 80,000 pound truck, New York's fee
is $839. Currently, New Jersey is $687. Under the new bill, it would
be $1287 in New Jersey.

SENATOR  RAND: Well, we will have to explore this
differential, because according to legislative fiqures -- and I will
hand you this if'you would like to see it -- there is certainly a wide
discrepancy between the two sets of figures that were given to us, and
the ones you have just proposed. They are far, far different. What we
will have to do for the record, in order to get it straight, is to
affirm what the actual figures are.

MR. WETLAND: Absolutely, Senator, and if these figures are
in error, I certainly would--
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SENATOR RAND: ‘(interrupting) ‘We certainly do not want t§
put you in a noncompetitive status with New York, Pennsylvania, or
Delaware. That is not our intention, sir. a

MR. WETLAND: That is our concern.

SENATOR RAND: I am going to ask you to return that p.ap'et to
me. '

MR. WETLAND: Oh, I' sorry. .

SENATOR RAND: I can't give that to you. That is my Bible.
Thank you very much, Mr. Wetland. B 4

' Senator Gagliano.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: You indicated that you felt it would
fairer for New'Jersey to address the problem by exacting lesa ‘than has
been requested in the program. Do you have any idea of what percentage
might be acceptable? I don't know whether there w111 be any
negotiations or discussions, nor do I know whgther there will be

-phase-in program or anything like that as a result of all this, but
what is the reaction of the dairy industry? Obviously, I don't think
we are going to stay at zero, but what is your recommendation on this?

MR. WETLAND: Senator, the position of the~New ﬂgrscy}milk
procéssocs and distributors has traditionally been that we ask only for :
equity of cost on all cost items among competitprs. ~i am not certain
how that can be achieved in truck registration Fees;bbecaUSe if the
figures which have been supplied to me are accurste, there are
discrepancies between the competing states and New Jersey today. New
Jersey seems to be at the low end. |

If we must live by our commitment to achieve equity, we
certainly could not‘complain if truck negistrgtion feés Were equ?lizad
between competing states. But, to put our handlers in:a;position.uhere
they must pay -- as we see it from the proposed bill -- an amount that
is substantially greater than our competitors', we feel is not
achieving equity, nmor it is putting ws in a gbosi&tibnwh;ere we can

. compete for the benefit of all. }

SENATOR RAND: I don't want to intﬁxnupt; Senator Gagliano,
but «did 1 hear you say that you would net be adverse to an equal
.compet itive stance? |

MR. WETLAND: We would not.

‘SENATGR RAND: (GOkay. Thank you. Senator Gagliang?
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SENATOR GAGLIANO: The second thing I would like to ask is,
what percentage of milk, either processed or raw, is carried in your
trucks in New Jersey today? I know at one time there was a certain
amount of rail transport. I don't know if there is still any rail
trangsportation left. What percentage would you say is carried by
truck?

MR. WETLAND: One hundred percent.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: One hundred percent?

MR. WETLAND: That's correct.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Thank you very much.

SENATOR RAND: We just found out that your figures are
based on one thing, and what we have done is, we have lumped some other
Figures »togethér. What we will do, Mr. Wetland, is, we will get a
breakdown, see if we can make some comparisons, and come to some
conclusions, so that we don't put you in a ndncompetitive position.

- MR. WETLAND: . Thank you, Senator.

- SENATOR RAND:  Are there any further questions? Senator
McManimon?

SENATOR McMANIMON: Mr. Wetland, you made the statement that
New Jersey is paying higher fees than competitors from other states are
-- registration fees. Those states have a lower cost for raw milk, and
you stressed the philosophy that they already have a built-in
advantage. I fully understand where you are coming from in that area.
Have you ever concerned yourself with the fact that maybe DOT ought to
- look into what Connecticut just did?  Connecticut is now forcing
carriers to register a certain proportion of their trucks as
interstate, based on the overall amount of mileage traveled through
that State over the year. :
| | New York has the per ton, per mile charge. Pennsylvania has
the axle fee.” This has been my major concern with our Commissioner.
These other states are subjecting us to an added cost factor when we
travel through those states, and it seems as though we want to place
the entire burden 6n just our own trucking in this State. I think that
is something we are really going to have to concern ourselves with.

- Maybe we are going to have to place a fee on thosé trucks

from out-of-state. »

MR. WETLAND: Senator, I'm not an éxpert--
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SENATOR McMANIMON: (interrupting) To pick up that part of
~ the burden. k ’ ' ' S
MR, WETfAND. (contxnu1ng) --and I would not presume to give
4 scholarly response to your questlon. Certainly, we would approve and
support any measure which would achieve equity of cost among
competitors. ' N

SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon, if you remember, we tried
tb move legislatively when Pennsylvania imposed & tax on our trucks.
We moved to do the same thing. So, we have tried to keep pace when our
surrounding states impose something on our trucks. We then
~ reciprocate. What'happens then is, we gét into a situétion where one
" tries to offset the other.

SENATOR McMANIMON:  Well, the only reason I said that was
because Connecticut has already initiated a program which has had an
effect on some of the carriers here in our State, because they now have
to register a certain percentage of their trucks in that State. They
are compelled by law to do so.

SENATOR RAND: Does anyone have anything else to add?
(negative response) -

Thank you»Very much, Mr. Wetland.

MR. WETLAND: Thank you, gentlemen.

‘ SENATOR RAND: We are very appreciative of your appearing
here today. ‘ o |

Our next witness will be Mr. Kiely, President of the New
Jersey Motor Truck Association. '

PAUL KIELY: Good morning. Bear with us for just a moment, please.

SENATOR RAND: Whenéver you are ready, just say the word.

MR.  KIELY: Mr. Chairman, members of the( Senate
Transportation Committee, ladies and gentlemen: My name is Pual
~ Kiely. I am President of the New. Jersey Motor Truck Association,
headquartered in East Brunswick, New Jersey.

When I looked, most recently, at our computer prlntout, we
had a little more than 1300 trucking and trucking-related companies as
members, and we form the bulk of the 250,000 men and women working in

the trucking industry in our State.




I thank you, gentlemen, for permitting us to speak here. We
recently sent you considerable documentation regarding the truck
registratioﬁ issue. In recent weeks, we sent you a detailed white
paper, a factual booklet on highway pavement damage, and a reply to the
_ letter sent by John Sheridan, the Commissioner of Transportation.

I hope we have answered most of the questions you might have
had concerning our side of the issue on highef truck taxes. I will not
take up your valuable time by repeating the arguments we have already
presented. I will try to emphasize some points in my testimony, and I
will be using several charts, with the help of our Managing Director,
Paul Stalkneckt, whom you all know.

One other word in preface. We in the trucking industry in
New Jersey are most definitely not here to ask for a tax cut, or a fee
reduction. We are not asking for one dime in State revenue. We are
here to object to the higher truck registration fees, proposed by
Governor Kean in his Highway Improvement Plan.

We are not here to argue about the finer parts of the entire
Kean package -- for example, the bonding mechanism. That is not our
purpose. We are here to oppose higher truck taxes. We want to get
that into the record early so there is no confusion.

Gentlemen, may I refer you first to the chart held by Paul
Stalkneckt? This chart shows you the Federal and State taxes on a
typical 18-wheeler, known as the workhorse of our industry. Remember,
this doesn't include other taxes that motor carriers must pay to other
businessmen. Paul? |
PAUL  STALKNECKT: What we show here, for example, is the amount we
pay at the Federal and State level, on a per truck basis. What we are
facing right now is, we.pay, on each truck, a heavy-vehicle use tax of
$1600. I might add, that was just recently raised. It goes into
effect July 1 of this year. It was raised from the current $240 per
year to $1600 per year, per vehicle. On July 1 of this year, we are
facing a 700 percent increase in our Federal Highway Use Tax, per
vehicle.

We were also subject, last year, through the Surface
Transportatidn Systems Act, to certain thanges. When you equate our
annual vehicle mileage of around 100,000 miles a year, and you add in
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all of the spplicable Federal taxes, the current truck registration
fees; and the current eight cent-per-gallon fuel tax, a typical
18-wheel truck is paying almost $5900 per year iﬁ road use taxes.

In comparison, the typical automobile travels around 10,000
miles per year, and their Federal and State taxes are around $60 pef
year. . |
So, we just want to show you the différence between an
18<wheelef and automobiles; and, more importantly, the massive taxes we
are looking at most recently on the Federal level. _

MR. KIELY: Thank you, Paul. I want to point out that one of
thHe big operating costs in our industry in New Jersey is the toll
roads: I refer you to the chart that Paul now has. Herwill explain it
to you; and he will also take yod on a trip thpohgh.New Jersey on the
New Jersey Turhpike: :

MR, STALKNECKT: One argument‘we have had with this proposal
s the fact -- and the Commissioner alluded to it this.morning -~ that

we rank 46th in highway user taxes. I could not help but note a
| comment the Commissioner made. Our argument is, if you are going to
compare our taxes with other states when you take into account all road
use ‘taxes, then you must remember that in New Jersey it is impessible
for ‘our trucks to travel without using the toll roads. And, a toll
toad is certainly a read use tax. '

The Commissioner made a statement before. He said if ene was
going to compare taxes, then one had to, "look at all taxes and fees."
That is exactly what we ‘have been ‘saying, "look at all taxes and fees,
-and when ybu do that, look &t the tolls." '

For -example, ‘the last available figures 1 was -dble to -get
~were for 1981 use. In 1981, ‘our industry paid $59.1 ‘million im ‘truck
‘registration, about $62.5 million in -motor fuel ‘taxes, -and, ironically.,
‘our ‘tolls last year were $67 million. I :might -edd, ‘these ‘figures
‘réfléct all ‘the toll Toads din New Jersey, ‘including ‘the Bi-State
‘Agency, and ‘the ‘Port ‘Authority of ‘New York and New Jersey. |

However, when we ‘took in ‘the ‘New York -and ‘the fDeiaware
‘Memorial Bridges, we :only ‘took -a one-way ‘toll. ‘So, -essentially, :for
‘exsinple, it ‘was $33 millionvat'the'Pont'%uthdﬂity‘forvtolla;?buh,.we |
‘onty ‘added $16 ‘million for a oneaway~trip,€becaﬁsé it ‘is -a five-state |

‘agency.
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What we are saying is, we pay more in tolls in this State
than we do in either motor fuels tax or registration. And, if you are
going to combine our taxes, or compare our taxes, we ask you to combine
all taxes, exactly as the Commissioner said today.

John overlooked the fact that our trucking industry operates
-~ in the densest area of toll facilities anywhere in the United States.

Next, as an illustration to show you what our road use taxes
are, we are going to take you on a 150-mile trip by truck through New 
Jersey, starting at the Delaware Memorial Bridge, and proceeding into
New York. ‘

At the Delaware Memorial Bridge, we pay a $2.50 toll. On the
New Jersey Turnpike, we pay a $9.10 toll. On the George Washington
Bridge -- again, these are one-way tolls -- we pay $3.75. Also, if we
use this under New Jersey's Motor Fuel Tax Report Law, we must pay, to
the State of New Jersey, eight cents per gallon for every mile traveled
in the State, predicated on the fuel consumption of the vehicle. 5o,
based upon a five-mile-per-gallon average, we have to pay the State -
Treasury $2.40 for the privilege of using toll roads in this State.
That comes to $17.75 for a one-way trip of epproximately 150 miles.

- It was interesting to note that the Commissioner kept
alluding to a Federal study which indicated what the cost
responsibilities should be placed on the trucking industry. That same
study, which is most controversial, suggested that the industry should
operate at a seven-cent-per-mile tax rate. In fact, in New Jersey, we
are operating at almost double that, or 12 cents per mile. We are .
operating at almost double the exact study‘the Commissioner cited.

MR. KIELY: I would like to add one other point. The money
in the surplus on the toll roads includes money that was contributed by
the trucking industry and the motorists. So, if the toll road surplus
goes into the Highway Improvement Plan, it should be understood that
the truckers helped to create that surplus.

~ We will proceed now to the qﬁestion of truck registration
fees themselves. Should the fee structure, as presented by
Commissioner Sheridan, be approved, the registration fees will the 9th
highest in the United States. Again, we have another chart to explain

what could happen if New Jersey's fees are the highest in the area.
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MR. STALKNECKT: 'Contrary to what the Comm1931oner said, we
will have the highest registration in the Northeast. As a matter fact,
we will have the highest in the eastern part of the United States.

Currently, we are atv$708 when we add the 80,000 pound truck
in combination with the trailer. When you compare that to all the
surrounding states -- for example, in Delaware it. is $410 for the same
registration; in Rhode Island it is $440; in Massachusetts it is $590;
and it goes all the way up to $708. With the proposed 87 percent
increase, that will bring us up to $1,305 per vehicle, which will make
us the 9th highest truck registration State in the United States, and
the highest truck registration State in the eastern part of the United
States. | |

So, needless to say, if you are a truck operatqr -~ as
Senator Hurley alluded to, especially in South Jersey == you are
looking at this: If you stay in New Jersey you can register for $1,305
per vehicle, or you can go to Delaware and register for $410, and you
will save approximately $800 per truck in annual truck registration
fees. That is a significant difference between neighbofing states. |

One interesting thing with reference to diversion -~ 1 can
 almost guarantee there will be a diversion, based upon what happened
last year in Florida. Last year, Florida raised their registration
‘from about $450 per year to $900 per year. Obviously, that is still
$400 less than New Jersey is proposing. They projected somewhere
around a ten percent diversion of Fldrida registratibns out of the
State because of the $900 increase. In fact, we understand they are
now looking at something like a 25 percent diversion of Florida-based
-plates out of that State into more favorable states. When I inquired
about one of the more favorable states they were moving to, I was told
that, in fact, some of them were coming to New Jersey.

It struck me as being rather ironic when the Commissioner
indicated there has been a 12-percent increase in truck registration
since 1970. I can tell you this, gentlemen: The trucking industry has
not put any mdre trucks on our highways. In fact, we have taken trucks
off our highways because the freight tonnage wasn't there.

~ We have been arguing all along that New Jersey is a friendly
state in which to pegister. In fact, many out-of-state carriers are

coming to New Jersey to register their vehicles.
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So, we ask: How, if our State's industry is declining,
hurting, and not registering all of their trucks, can Lthere be a 12
percent increase in truck registration, at a time when we are facing a
massive recession in the business climate in New Jersey? What that ié,
gentlemen, is 8ll of the out-of-stete carriers moving _ their
registrations into New Jersey, and they can very easily move out if
~ there is a massive truck registration increase.

MR. KIELY: At this point, we would like to show the
Committee the comparative tax rate of the major industries. This
comparison is as of 1981. It shows that the trucking industry pays
more than its fair share of taxes to Uncle Sam.

"MR. STALKNECKT: What we have here are figures produced by
the Joint Fact Committee in Congress, which compared various
industries, and what their tax rate was on pre-tax income. As you can
see, the crude oil industry had the highest tax rate, and the trucking
industry and all business taxes héd the second highest tax'rate. Now,
you compare that to our other transportation competitor -- airlines and
air freight -- which is 17.6. So, obviously, we have almost a three
timés_higher tax rate than the airline industry. And, ironically, our
chiéf~competitor, the railrosds, have a tax credit. In other wopds,
they paid no taxes, and they got money back.

What we are saying is, if you compare our tax rate -- all
‘taxes -~ and even, further, if you compare us to other industries, our
~industry has one of the highest tax rates of any industry in the United
States. _ t
MR. KIELY: Thank you, Paul. You will get a complete picture
of the financial status of our industry following my remarks. But, the
next chart, I believe, is the essence of our argument. Paul is
displayihg a list of some of the New Jersey based carriers which have
gone out ‘of business, mostly through bankruptcy, over the last two
yéars;» -Thepe eare others we couldn't fit on the chart, plus, as 1
_pointéd- out, there have been failures by big interstate trucking
companies whd had offices and terminals within our State.

Thousands of New Jersey workers have suffered when companies
like Mazlin Brothers, Jones, Wilson Trucking, Hemingway, Motor Frelqht
Express, Spector Red Ball, Eazor, Dav1dson Transfer, and others closed

" their doors.
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Gentlemen, we are not here crying to government. We are
asking you to take a good long look st our counterproposal to the
Governor's plan. We suggest that $30 million a year for two years be
drawn from the General Treasury -- from the surplus funds we read
about. This surplus was paid, in part, by the 250,000 men and women in
our industry. We are asking for a two-year relief from further
taxation by the State. After the two-year period, we think the economy
-- or we hope the economy of the trucking industry should be such that
we can congider an increage in motor fuel taxes. |

I want to eméhasize one point. We are not shifting the
burden to anyone else. We are not asking anyone to pick up our taxes.
As 1 have shown, we are already paying our fair share. I remind you
that former Transportation Commissioner, Lou Gambaccini, said that
nearly $3 billion in highway use revenue was diverted for non-highway
purposes. Of that $3 billion, our industry paid nearly $1 billion.

Is it unreasonable then to ask for a $30 milliqnﬂéfxear. two
year return of those diverted funds? '

Gentlemen, we of the trucking industry believe in a stable
source of highway funding. We support programs to that end. But, we
eahngt suppogt"ah additional tax bite when we are bearly recovering
from the worst econemic recession since the 1930's in our industry.

We are moving the trucks again, thank the Lord, but we need a
little time before we can stand another tax. Thank you.

MR. STALKNECKT: Mr. Chairman, I would like to just show you
on this chart that contrary to the Commissioner's statements, again,
- many of these trucking companies are, in fact; not hewqqmevgi they are
old-time trucking cgmbanies to our State. ‘I just refer you to the top

two names on our list, Cooper-Jarrett, in Morristown, New Jersey, was

our State's largest motor carrier, employing a few thousand people in
the State. It was one of the largest motor carriers on the East
Coast. They are no longer with us. . ' |

The next trucking firm, Mohand Express, closed their doors
this year. They were the oldest trucking company in New. Jersey. They.
have been in existence since about 1890, and after some 90 years in the

industry, they called it quits this year.
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So, by no means are we talking about "Johnny-come-lately"
- trucking companies, who jumped in and jumped out. We are talking about
some old firms.

| SENATOR RAND: Senator Cowan?

SENATOR COWAN: No questions.

MR. KIELY:  Gentlemen, with your indulgence, please, our
»preaentation is not complete, in that we do have some more words from
the Secretary of our Association, Mr. Ed Hmieleski, President of
Hmieleski Trucking in Plainfield, New Jersey.

EDMUND HMIELESKI: Good morning. My name is Edmund Hmieleski, Jr. I
am the owner and President of Hmieleski Trucking Corporation in South
Plainfield, New Jersey. This morning I am wearing two hats. I am also
an officer in the New Jersey Motor Truck Association.

| My company started back in 1920, gentlemen, and I am not
going to bore you with our profit and loss statement. I have 125
employees, and in order to survive since 1981, my employees --
everyone, from top ménagement on down -- took a 12-percent decrease in
pay. This was done in order to survive in the, let's call it
"depression." That is what it has been for my company.

Now, I am going to put my other hat on, and I am going to
give you the financial status of trucking in the State of New Jersey.
Permit me to begin with several facts about truck transport in New
Jersey. I emphasize these facts as they are presented. These are all
documented. ‘

In 1983, as the national and state economies began to turn
around, the Interstate Commerce Commission reported that 22 of the 100
biggest motor carriers showed losses. The net profit margin of the 100
fleets rose from an almost fatal .49 percent to a still sickly 2.18
percent. - We are making less than three cents income on each revenue
dollar -- and you can't run a business on three percent. I repeat 2.18
percent.

' Even during the sometimes difficult operating conditions of
the 1970's, the combined net profit was more than three percent.

' , In addition to the 22 of the 100 companies that showed losses
in 1983, the American Trucking Association reports 20 other fleets
showed extremely marginal profitability, with operating ratios at near
"~ 99 percent.
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Frightfully, on the national scale there has been no ‘increase
in the so-called "hard industrial foundation." Steel production,
mining, and manufacture of durable products has not grown with the
overall change in industrial production. . Statewide, this hational

trend of dislocation and decrease in basic industry is reflected in an

absolute and temporary decrease in manufacturing production. Absolute
manufacturing loss has continued for nearly 20 years. And, the
temporary seétbacks relevant to the recent recession have not been
reversed fully.

Even in 1984, manufacturing is the slowest. of all business
- sectors in the State. Obviously, any decrease in manufacturihg
productlon impaets negatively on our truck transport The trucking
industry gains more from new manufacturing plants and old manufacturing
plants, operating at capacity, than it ddeé from the hi-tech industry,
~or the opening of a few more casinos in Atlantic City.

One other point: The trucking industry pays high corporate
tax rates. = Recently, the American Movers FConference revealed in a
study that trucking companies paid corporate tax rates that were 24
percent higher than the Fortune One Hundred companies. A study by the
American Business Conference says the Fortune One Hundred companies

paid 16 percent, on an average, in corporate taxes.

Recently, the Joint Committee on Taxation of the U.S.

Congress made data public that shows the trucking industry paid
“effective corporate tax rates averaging 40.3 percent, during ‘1980 and
1982, By contrast, the chemical industry paid 43 percent -- 4.3
percent. The computer industry paid 25.6 percent. And, strangely; the
paper industry enJoyed negative taxes. | '

It should be noted that even during a severe national

recession, the worst recession for the trucking industry in New Jersey,

the trucking industry paid a giant 46.1 percent tax on its income in

1981. During the same year, the biggest banks in the nation paid 2.7

percent tax on domestlc income.
- Now, the railroads -- mind you, ‘our’ competitora <= received
Federal tax credits and refunds of $129 million; on an income of $1.7

billion. This is documented.
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The trucking industry in New Jersey is desperately trying to
survive. Small, medium, and even some big‘ motor carriers are
perilously close to closing their doors. I refer you to the chart that
Paul is holding right here, demonstrating some of the hard-based
companies'-- New Jersey besed companies -- that have shut down during.
the past two years. Unfortunately, we lead the nation in this
category. According to statistics made public by the American Trucking
Association in Washington, D.C.-- And, let it be emphasized that these
bankruptcies and closings, because of financiai difficulty, do not
reflect the problems of one or two truck operators; we are talking
about big carriers. |

It is well to make clear the increases in Federal taxes that
have impacted on the trucking industry in this State. On January 3,
1983, President ROnald'Reagan signed into law the most expensive piece
of highway legislation since 1956; Federal revenues from these highway
use taxes will increase to $8.6 billion in 1983, $11.7 billion in 1984,
and up to $13.4 billion in 1988. |

To finance these increases to the states, the Federal Motor
Fuel Tax was increased from five cents to nine cents per gallon,
effective April 1, 1983.

In addition, truck operators were hit with a 12-percent
Federal Highway Sales Tax, replacing a ten percent Manufacturers Excise
Tax -- they were just switching and they added on two percent more.
That was on new trucks and trailers of more than 33,000 pound gross
vehicle weight.

A similar tax on truck parts and accessories was also
imposed. Also a prorated, but higher, tax was imposed on big tires,
used on a typical 18-wheeler. I refer you to the chart.

The most difficult tax to bear, however, is the 700 percent
increase that will go into effect on July 1st of this year. Now, that
is the bottom line, a sixteen hundred dollar-a-year highway use tax on
each truck. The Federal tax cannot be readily passed along, as some
observers seem to say. The highly-competifive atmosphere in the
trucking industry, partly ‘a reflection of recent Congressional
legislation_and partly a reflection of the recent recession, precludes
the trucking industry from asking shippers, and therefore consumers;'to
pick up the tab.
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In the days of runaway inflation, this was perhaps a general

practice. But, it "ain't" the way we do things anymore. Passing along
tax hikes to consumers has been negated by major changes in the

industry. We must point this out, because some legislators have
suggested we raise our prices, and our freight charges. As 1 said,
that "ain't" the way we do it énymore.

Another financial worry of the trucking industry is the
interest rate{ Sihcs the Carter Administration, a prime interest rate
of 21 pércent hés'been reduced substantially. It has been assumed,
therefore, that truckers can readily borrow much needed capital for new
equipment. This is not so. Interest rates for truck operators are
still high -- far above the 11 percent as of this writing, and now it
is 12 percent.

~ Truck operators, battered by the recession of the.pést three
to four years, just don't have the upfront investment, or cash flow, to
take advantége of technological improvements and 'longer lengths
permitted. in the proVisions of the Surface T;ansportation Assigstance
Act of 1982. | |
| If the combination of increased Ffederal texes, higher
interest rates, and a deregulatory economy has hurt the trucking
industry, then increased State taxes, on the order of 25 to 87 percent,
are adding salt to the wound.

The constant refrain that trucks damage the highways, and
therefore they should pay for the damage, has been disproved time and
time again. But, the refrain is restructured whenever a state
administration decides. it needs additional revenue. Ignorancé-of our
industry and its problems has been a thorn in our side for years. That
is why, in our alternative proposal to the increased truck registration
fee, we have urged that regular communicatidn be implemented, perhaps
in the form of a permanent committee, between State government --
primarily the Department of Trangportation -- and the State Trucking
Industry. _

It is our hope that through understanding, government
officials discpntinue the attitude that trucks are an easy mark for a
new tax source, or that the trucking industry should be willing to.

compromise, year in and year out, every. time Federal or State

~authorities propose a new tax.




When theveconomib condition of the trucking industry is as
desperate as it is now, even a little tax can strangle some fleets.
That is why we are asking for a two-year pause, so to speak, in new or
increased State takation on trucks. All we are asking for is
fairness. Thank you.

‘MR. STALKNECKT: Mr. Chairman, if I may have your permission,
I would like to explain one last chart. As Mr. Hmieleski said last
year our total industry profits were 2.1 cents on each one dollar'of
revenué. In other words, for every one dollar we brought in, we had to
pay out 97.82 cents in expenses.

Let' just take a theoretical situation concerning one truck.
That truck grosses $100,000. Based upon a 2.1 cent industry averagev-—
that means some made more and some made less -- we paid $97,820 in
expenses on the $100,000 revenue. We had a profit of $2,180 on
$100,000 gross revenue.

‘ Now, if you add in the new tax increase -- and we indicated
that was $1600-- When you add in the old tax, and then put the new one
in, our increased burdeﬁ is $1350 per vehicle. If you take that out of
profit, because it is not included in our expenses here, that means we
made $820 on that $100,000 gross revenue. If you add in the $600
increase at the State level, we made a grand profit of $220 on $100,000
gross revenue. What that means is we are making .0022 cents on each $1
dollar in revenue, if you add in the new Federal tax -- which is a
certainty -- plus this ohe, which is a proposal. That is our fear, and
that is our concern. Because, included in this money is our long-term
capital investment. When you talk about a new truck costing $100,000 a
year -- and maybe we can get five years out of it -- that means we have
five years to build to this level up here (indicating on chart) in
order to finance a new truck. So, in five years, if we can generate
revenue of $1,000 in a reserve fund, and hopefully nothing else happens
inbetween, then we can go out with that $1,000 and purchase a new
truck, and that is pretty tough.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Paul, are you saying that, based on those
figures, you could never buy a new truck? |

MR. STALKNECKT: Just about.

' SENATOR GAGLIANO: Is that what you are saying is héppening

in the industry, on average, today?
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MR. STALKNECKT: What has happened, Senator, is that since
the late 1970*3, the industry has been in a deep n@cegaiqn, and motor
carriers have.withheld'makingfpurchases, or pgpurphaqés, of fleets. We
have an aged fléet out there, primarily because the carriers do not
have the cash flew to go out and repurchase new equi’pmant,-

Correspondingly, at a time when our in.ciua,tz-x is now starting .
to see a turnaround, and it is starting to see the light at the end of
the tunnel, we are now faced with massive taxes, which further erodes
the financial reserve we have. '

SENATOR RAND: Senator Hurley.

SENATOR HURLEY: Would you tell us if the comparisons you
made between New Jersey and out-of-state carriers, include the tolls?

MR. STALKNECKT: Yes.

SENATOR HURLEY: Okay. ;

MR.  STALKNECKT: Excuse me. We just referred to the
registration fees. |

SENATOR HURLEY: Oh, just the registration fees, Well, you

made quite an argument regarding the impact of tolls on your industry.
| MR. STALKNECKT: That's correct, | | |
| SENATOR HURLEY: How did you factor the tolls i, or did you
factor them in?
- MR. STALKNECKT: No, we did not factor them in, to give us a
rank as compared to other gtates. ,
SENATOR HURLEY: Well, that lesds to my next question, did
 you factor in the possibility that those tolls -- for example, the New
Jersey Turnpike -- may actually save you? When you listed the enormous
tolls you pay as you tun the trucks thrnugh the State, did ypg take
into consideration the operating savings that may also impact on‘%QHF
industry? ' '
| MR. STALKNECKT: MWe did the same thing as the DOT did, and
that is, we compared taxes; and, a toll is a road use tax. That is
what we did.
SENATOR HURLEY: I am not criticizing you. 1 just want to
know what youvdid. We have a very difficult problem with comparisons,
Mr. Chairman? o
SENATOR RAND: Yes?

36



SENATOR HURLEY: If I might meke a suggestion, can we have
our staff, independent of DOT and independent of the Truckers
Association, give us some comparisons, not in gross figures but a

breakdown of fees, taxes, and registration fees, so that we might know

exactly where we stand?

SENATOR RAND: Yes. We have some information, but we will
get additional information.

SENATOR HURLEY: Thank you.

SENATOR RAND:  Are there any further questions? Senator
McManimon?

SENATOR McMANIMON: Yes. There are a couple of things I am

~very much concerned with. I understand that other states give their
trucks credit for their tolls. Do you know the specific states that do
that?

MR. STALKNECKT: I believe New York and Ohio do that on the
ton-mile tax. Those are the two that come right to my mind. Not all
states do that, Senator; some do it.

SENATOR McMANIMON: All right. Realizing our truckers do not
benefit in that area, I went through your white paper -- and I guess I
can direct this question specifically to you, Mr. Kiely -- and your
recommendations were that you would appreciate it if the Administration
would consider taking the $30 million from the General Fund for the
years 1985 and 1986. I get the impression that you are indicating that
the trucking industry would then, after those two years, be willing to
pick up the>additional fees from then on, by discussing the overall tax
structure. Am I right in assuming that is the projection of the
industry?

MR. KIELY: I believe our recommendation -- I know our
recommendation is for the Administration to take the $30 million, for
the next two years, out of the General Fund. Then, possibly -- as 1
gaid in my statement -- as the industry comes out of the doldrums and’
starts to show improvement, perhaps a tax in another form -- a gasoline
tax, for instance -- may be more acceptable to us at that time.

A SENATOR McMANIMON:  The reason why I am asking is, I am
trying to put together, in my own mind, the fact that we are taking in

surplus money, which the trucking industry has already paid into --
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thds Pelping to Build up that surplus -- and mow we afe trying to throw
3 Bdded Tee ontd the truckifg industry, through ircreased registratien
fees. Th correspondence with the Commissionetr; he Baid that even with
the Eombined feds == Prist to that == We were rténked 46th, and this
Woald now bring us down to 37th.

You indicated in yeut presentatiocn that you Felt we would be
9th. WNow, am 1 to &&&lre you are concerned with cofbined fees, or just
With registratioh Fees? - . |

MR. KIELY: Our registratisn fees Would fiake us Jth, when
Coparing reqistFation fees. 1 think we pointed out our coibired fess
on the chart, and by including the toll roads, it would put w8 right up
there too. | |

SENATOR MMANIMON: 1 just wart the Conmitte to be cognizant
ofF the Fact that you are not opposed to the program that is being
presented. Ysur Wajor ‘concern is with the Fact that yeu are the only
industry that is beifig hit with a tax burden: |

MR, KIELY: ‘Exactly. We don't oppose the hew jobs, &hd We
don"t opposé the rew programi we only oppose thé tax.

'SENATOR McMANIMON: Thiark yous.

SENATOR RAND: Paul, let fe just say one thing: I think you

tinderstand that this Committee -- and 1 think 1 can spesk for all of ‘ds

: i Byfipathetic to your problemd. We afe here to determine what, if

Ahything, we can do in order to alléviate the pressufes that aFe on
yous |
| We ought to rémeiber just @ few things: Fitst of ally the
$1600 wWhich you factored in, is considersd as a attefipt by the Federal
Ggovérnment to increase your diesel gasolirie tak. | _
 Let e just say one thirg: This Legislature, a&s lohg 48 I
have been here, has been very receptive to easing the burdens that are
S yor backs. If 1 récall, soiie twWo &nd oneshalf years age we
vepealied & full-time rtégistration fof construction trucks because “they
Gouldn't operdte in the wintsttime. We Fediced the salss tax by five
patcent, which cost the State, @ccerding té iy figares, ‘@boit $45
Wmillidm, ainually. I can sde the reason why, under those

citcuiistances, we thought we could get 3 increase in registiatisn
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We understand your problems, and we understand what the
burden is. We are going to try and address this with a sense of
balance as to, "what will it do for the State," and whether or not it
will penalize you and the State. _ '

So, I think your comments did not fall on deaf ears. We
certainly appreciate your being here today to offer your testimohy,

'MR. KIELY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

MR. STALKNECKT: Thank you.

SENATOR RAND: We ére going to taeke a five-minute break,»and
then Mr. Salmon is going to be called after the break.

Mr. McManimon? |

SENATOR McMANIMON: Mr. Chairman, for the record, I sincerely
feel -- knowing you are a member of the Appropriations Committee --
that you have a pretty general idea of what our projected surplus is in
this State. I think before any action is taken on this type of
legislation, or before we ever put the burden of taxation on any
industry in this State, when government's primary purpose is to provide
a service and not to build surpluses, we should try every avenue of
approach, with the Governor and with the Administration, in order to
try and utilize those surplus funds to accommodate this program.

SENATOR RAND: We will reconvene in exactly five minutes.
(recess)
AFTER RECESS

SENATOR RAND: Will the Senators please take their seats? If
you will taeke your seats, we will appreciate it. We have 20 more
people to spesk today, and we are going to hear everyone. We hope that
you will not be repetitive. We hope that you will confine your remarks
to the issues at hand.‘ In that way, we trust we will get finished by
five o'clock.

The next speaker will be Freeholder Director Edward Salmon
from Cumberland County. , '
FREEHOLDER DIRECTOR EDWARD H. SALMON: Thank you very much, Mr.
‘Chairman. My name is Edward H. Salmon. I represent the Cumberland
County Board of Chosen freeholders as the_Director of the Board. It is
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nice to see you this morning, Senator, and éisa:tO»see-my home Senator

~ sitting here -- Senmater Jim Hurley. We appreciate the: opportunity to

come before you and your Committee on this very important issue.
I represent. today not only the Cumberland County Board of
Chosen Freeholders, but also the residents of Cumberland County and the

trucking industry that exists in Cumberland County.

Over the past several weeks, 1 have been. following the .
proposed Assembly Bill 1574 and Senate Bill 1446 regarding the New

Jersey Transportation: Trust Fund. It is my understanding that this
Trust Fund will provide moneys for New Jersey Transit and Department of

Transportation annual capital programs, and further, that this proposal

comes by way of recommendation by Governor Kean in an attempt to

address the major transportation issues that' face all residents of the
§taﬁes of New Jersey. I would like to preface my femarks§ by first
stating that Govermer Kean, Commissioner Sheridam, Senator Rand and his

Committee, and the legislators who are proposing this plan should be

commended for recognizing the need to imprbve our roads and highways

thr0ugh0ut the entire State, the impact it would have on: Cumberland
County, and, more specifically, the completion of Rbute: 55 and the

_upgrading of other highways im our area.

My concern, however, is with the sources of revenue to fund
this plan. While the Board of Chosen Freeholders does not oppose the
entire proposal offered by Governor Kean, it does fear one area of
funding in particular. That is the increase in truck registrastion fees
which amounts to thirty million dollars of the proposed two-hundred and
thirty million dollar trust fund. As you know, this increase
represents a raise in registration fees that range as high as 87%.

The trucking industry in Cumberland County has been facing
difficult economic times, due in part to numerous local glass plant
closings, fierce competition, and increases in Federal fees. This has
already resulted in the cldsing of two companies' in our County -
Gartons and RDS Trucking -- and the loss of ‘more than 100 jobs.
Preseritly, Cumber land County has 19 trucking firms, which represent
apprbximately 1,500 jobs. All of these companies would be severely

hampered and harmed by any further increases in cost which could result

" in further shutdowns and job losses.
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As you may know, Cumberland County continues to have the
highest unemployment rate in the State -- 14.2% -- and the situation is
continuing to worsen. To impose yet another tax on our already
struggling truckers would create such a hardship that we may see our
New Jersey truckers moving out of this State, across the bridge, to
set up a facade of a firm to escape an already burdensome
overly-requlated industry. I might point out that I was just talking,
during the past week, to one trucker who claimed that if this was
passed, he would move to Delaware, and it would save him approximately
$36,000 in fees. His business is a small business, and this would be a
major factor in whetherihe stayed in this State or not.

The impact on unemployment in this State would drastically
escalate. Cumberland County, an already economically deprived County,
would suffer perhaps more than any of the other counties. _

No responsible government official disputes the need for
wholesale repair of our highways and bridge infrastructure, but to ask
a belabored trucking industry which is already taxed and charged to the
limits of its ability to pay and still remain solvent, is going beyond
the realm of reason.

o The Cumberland County Board of Chosen freeholders, 1in
reéognizing the vulnerability of our local economy, and the part the
trucking industry plays in that economy, has unanimously passed a
resolution -- a bipartisan resolution -- supporting the concept of
stable funding for the transportation project, but opposing increases
in truck registration fees. I have given you a copy of that
resolution. It states that we are unalterably opposed to any type of
truck registration fee increase. Ffurther, I respectfully request that
you find an alternative to the $30 million truck registration fee
increase. In doihg so, remember that those employed directly by the
trucking industry in Cumberland County form a significant percentage of
our labor force and, also, an awful lot of spin-off to other industries
and businesses. Their well-being has an important bearing on the
prosperity of a still larger percentage of people.

Our Board of Chosen Freeholders stands ready to work with you
in formulating an alternative to this portion of the proposed funding
source, as do all the members within our County government. We realize
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the importance of having a trust fund and a da;d_icated t.«,ax—,sov that we
can' repair our roads and bridgés, but we also have to realize that we
need: to have a strong trucking industry within not only Cumberland
County, but within the State of New Jersey. .

I appreciate: the opportunity to tesuti,f?y today. . 1 also
appreciate the fact, since I have a meeting with the prosecutor at
2:30, .that you .were sble to get me on ahead: of time, Semator.

SENATOR RAND: Senator Hurley? |
, SENATOR HURLEY:: Not everyone would: admit -t_ov having a meeting
with a: prosecutor. (laughter)

FREEHOLDER: SALMON: You're right. _ _

SENATOR HURLEY: Freeholder Salmon, in: your testimony you
~mentioned there were 19 trucking. firms and: 1,500 jebs. Do you:. have any
idea, how that compares to five. years ago, or three years ago? Where
ate we going, or which way are we. going? |

: »FREEHOLDER‘ SALMON:: I think we: are gbi;hg_: backwards, Senator,.
‘beeause‘,__ as you and I well kmow, the glass industry has suffered a lot
vo_r‘, hardships. in the last several years in our County.  Glass, of
course, has a_l-‘w_a-y.é- been the major industry there. As: I did state, two
trucking firms have gone out of business; they are- not presently in
business, which caused a loss of over 100 ‘_j.obs.,. I. cannot give you
spéqific data, but we can get that and furnish it to‘y;o_ur: office. 1
think you would see that the trucking industf-y- has been going in the
opposite direction. Instead. of an increase in employees and making. a
strong trucking. industry in. Cumberland County, we- ‘have been. going.
backwards. ‘ |

SENATOR HURLEY: Thank you. » »

SENATOR RAND:  Freeholder- Salmon, 1 suppose. that outside
of the people whb are in your County, no one knows more about the
economic situation in. Cumberland . County Eh,an myself. One of the
reasons. we pushed Route 55 so vigorously was the fact that we think
Route 55 is. going to help Cumberland County in its economic situation.
We certainly understand. 1 want to tell you this. though, I certainly
would. serve warning before anyone moves out of New Jersey to go to
Delaware, to tell them to look up: the ‘grcos-s‘ receipts- tax. and a: few
other. hidden taxes they would have, wh-ich-vwuzld’vcertai‘nl-y' of fset the
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advantage of getting a lower registration fee in Delaware. All things
are not as they appear to be. ‘

Our job is a very difficult one. We know we need the roads,
especially in South Jersey. That is our main avenue of transit. We do
not have electrified trains; we have nothing of that nature. Ours is a
county situation of roads, and most of our people get to work by
automobile. That might not be the best idea in the world, but that is
the way it is done in South Jersey. What we have to do is balance our
outlook of what is good for the State and what is good for the people.
Hopefully, we are going to understand that process a little bit better
| by the time we get all this testimony. We thank you for coming here
today, and we'll now send you back to the prosecutor in Cumberland
County. |

FREEHOLDER SALMON:  All right. Let me just say this;
Senator, if I may, in closing. We certainly recognize the
responsibility this Committee has, and I think the first thing I would
like to do is laud you -- and Senator Hurley in particular -- for the
efforts Qou héve made in getting Route 55 moving again. It is great to
be able to drive over the 42 Expressway onto the Walt Whitman Bridge
and see construction going toward the south again. This Committee
- certainly deserves a iot of credit in that regard.

One of the things the Board of Chosen freeholders feels is,
we realize you have a difficult situation. However, we feel there are
alternatives to funding that we would like to have you look at, besides
inﬁfeasing the truck registration fees. I think that is the bottom
line we are asking today. Would you please take a very hard, serious
look at alternatives for funding sources, other than increasing the
truck registration fees? ,

SENATOR RAND: Freeholder Salmon, we are going to look at
everything., I have thrown out some things, not because I believe that
is the way we should go, but because I said from day dne, when I took
this bill, that we would look at every alternative, and would come up
with what we think is the right thing to do for the State of New
Jersey. I would say this to you -- and I have to put this on the
record -- our middle northern neighbor, Senator McManimon, and Senator
. Gagliano and Senator Cowan from the north, have been deeply sympathetic
to our problems in the south. They have been with us on Route 55 100%.
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FREEHOLDER SALMON: Supét. .

SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much for sppearing today.

FREEHOLDER SALMON: Thank you very much, Senator. .

SENATOR ‘RAND: Richard Brandys, Director of the New Jersey
Retail Merchants Association. Good afterncon. .
" RICHARD BRANDYS: Good aftérnoon, Senator. Chairmen Rand, members of
the Comiittee: My name is Richard Brandys, and I am here on behalf of
the weibers of the New Jersey Retail -M‘e“rcha‘nts Association.

The Retail Merchants Associstion is a statewide Association
teprésenting over 1,000 retailers, including all major retailers within
New Jersey. | |

Our Association is im strong support of Governor fK"e-ah"vs
ay Ffinancing proposal; after all, our State cannot contifiue to

prosper -economically, nor be able to attract new businesses, if we go
on with our présent methods of transportation funding. ‘

However, on behalf of my ‘membership, we cannot E-l"e_‘nd’ support
to ‘the Governot's proposed increase in truck registration fees. I do
| wot want to repeat the many claims made here today against this
proposal. However, 1 do want to remind this Committee that the
preposed ofe-time iherease in the truck registration fees will not be
dble to be dbsorbed by either the trucking industry nor the retailetrs
‘they setve. |

New Jeirs?ey is 'a State that is ’heﬁav'-il‘y dependent ‘upon the
‘?tir’-ﬂfé’kii‘fn‘g industty; furthermore, my membership is @ major user of this
‘transportation mode.  Thus, with neither the ‘trucking industry nor
fetailiers dbsorbing the proposed incresses, it is obvious to e that
these increases iwi_11?1' ‘be ‘directly responsible for further increases in
almost ‘all praoducts sold in the State of New Jersey.

In ‘this time of struggling fiscal recovery; we think it is
‘quite Foolish to propose yet anether method of Fueling the inflation
tate. 1 cannot stress 'strongly enhough ‘that truckers and retailers will
‘not ‘be -able ‘to ‘bsorb ‘these :p‘-rt:i'p'o's'éa increases. The 'result ‘of ‘this
bill will iricrease ‘the costs 'of all products, thus @ll consumers will
'have ‘to 'dig deeper ‘into ‘their ipockets. Is ‘thia ‘the ipir‘-»i:"cé that we ‘must
ipay for ‘better roads? '
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I urge the Committee to weigh heavily the implications of any
increase in truck registration fees ‘before looking to alternative
methods of funding.

SENATOR RAND: Senator Cowan?

SENATOR COWAN: No, thank you.

SENATOR RAND: Senator Hurley?

SENATOR HURLEY: No questions;

SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon?

SENATOR McMANIMON: No questions. _

SENATOR RAND: We appreciate very much your coming down here
to make it very clear that the bill Will be passed on to the consumer.
On behalf of the Retail Merchants Association -- which I am sure
employs a lot of people -- do you have any suggestions about how we can
raise the money? If you don't, it is perfectly all right. That is not
your - job; I understand that.

MR. BRANDYS: At this time, our Board of Directors has not
made a decision paper on that statement.

SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much.

MR. BRANDYS: Have a good day.

SENATOR RAND: = Gary Bonacci of the AAA Trucking Corporatidn.
GARY BONACCI: Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, ladies and
gentlemén: My name is Gary Bonacci; I am Assistant to the President of
AAA  Trucking Corporation, headquartered at 3630 Quakerbridge Road,
Trentdn; New Jersey. AAA Trucking Corporation is a privately-held,
interstate motor common carrier which operates throughout the
Northeast. We presently employ approximately 800 personnel, 250 of
whom are New Jersey empioyees. We have approximetély 900 vehicles in
our fleet; currently, 610 of them are registered in this State.

I am making this statement on behalf of our president and
owner, and the corporation's employees, some of whom, out of real
concern, are here today around you. They have taken time from their
busy schedules because they are deeply concerned. Some of the rest of
our employees, who had to stay home to keep the wheels turning, are
represented here through letters, which you should be receiving in your

mail shortly.
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I would like to state at this time that there were some
comments about alternative tax methods. The eomments I am about to
make should address why that is not even a feasible consideration. Our
company has been in business since 1931, and has seen our industry go
from complete nonregulation to complete regulatien, and back to what
appears to be negligible requlation.  However, prior to 1980, our
industry was requlated, and costs inflicted upon our company, such as
those which Commissioner Sheriden is trying to impose, were able to be
passed on to the éonsumer. Sincé:the-Motpr Carrier Act of 1980, and,
~ more impoptantly, the total negligence of the Interstate Commerce
Commission to enforce the laws of that Act, our industry is im a price
war which 1is resulting in”the total financial disaster of the~industrx@

Closer to home -- as you've heard -- the greatest impact'of
this disaster has been within our own State of New Jeraéy. We have one
of the greatest numbers of trucking company failures in the country.
On the Federal level, the ICC, through total neglect of its enforcement
of the present laws, has allowed conglomerate-owned trucking companiés
with huge bankrolls to price those services clearly and obviously below
cost, in an effort te drive family-owned companies, such as ourselves,
out of business. This, coupled with the political bower of these
conglomerates which is used to create such laws as the ERISA Act, has
made if not only impossible to compete, but also impossible to die in
peace. |

Now, what I mean by that, is that unfunded liability, which
is the result of the ERISA Act, makes it impossiblé for us te either
sell or merge withbother cbmpanies. It is a fact that the top ten
carriers in fhe country now .own over 53% of the market, which is up.
from 39% in 1979. In addition to the disaster created by the rulings
on the Federal level, President Reagan's decentralization of the
government has forced the indiyidyal gtates, such as New Jersey, to
scramble and fight for their fair share of what uséd to bevFederal
funds. ‘

Seeing a divide-and-conquer situation in the trucking
~ industry, these states have repeatedly bombarded our companies with
such things as fuel tax increases, axle taxes, gross receipts tax
increases, ton-mile tax increases, property tax increases, and, now,

registration fee increases.
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What does this meah to a company 'like AAA  Trucking
Corporation? Before I answer that question, let me make some factual
statements about our company.. In 1983, our company's gross revenues
were approximately $37 million. We had the second-best operating year
in our company's history at 93.49%. This is fivé percentage points
better than the induatry average, and we are very proud of that.
However, profit, after State and local taxes, loan payments, interest
payments, and what have you -- we walked away with six hundred thousand
dollars. The return on equity was somewhere around 6%. It does not
take a fipancial genius to realize that our money would be better
invested elsewhere.

The pfoposal before this Committee is one of serious
consideration. Should this proposal be allowed to pass, our company
will be faced with an annual increase of one hundred and five thousand,
two hundred and twenty-two dollars. Using our 1983 operating
statistics -- which I have already mentioned were the second-best in
our company's history -- this means we will have to generate an
additional one million, six hundred and eighteen thousand, seven
hundred and sixty-nine dollars just to pay for this increase.

Obviously, our company simply cannot afford this, or any
other increase, at this time. As 1 stated eariier, in 1983 we
generated a profit of only 8ix hundred thousand dollars. The
skyrocketing costs inflicted by all the states in which we do business,
together with the rising costs of operating equipment, do not even
leave enough to consider expansion. Expansion, in our industry, is the
key to survival. I say this, because in order to compete with the
discounts being offered by our competitors, and being allowed by the
ICC, which are now in the 50% to 60% range, we must be able to secure
more freight fransportation from our customers. Discounts are
predicated on volume; therefore, in order to be in a position to obtain
this volume, we must be able to serve more points. Ubbiously, without
expansion, our future is dim, at best.

~ The State of New Jersey is one of the highest-cost states in .
which we do business. We “have the highest property taxes, and it
should be noted: that the nature of our business is one which requires a -

lot of property.
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In my opinion, we have the most ridiculous and Christmas-1like.
spirit toward matters such as Workmen's Compensation, civil rights, and
other such giveaway programs. in the country. .Bup sales taxes are among:
the highest in the country, and our concentrakiunuof‘toll roads, as you
heard, is among the highest in the cauntry. Our legislators continue
to chase industry from our State by the introduction of ridiculous
bills, such as the plant closing bill, which is up now. for
consideration. Is it any wonder why we ask ourselves just what im the
hell we're doing in the State of New.Jeréey?‘ |

I recently learmed that our Governor is funding a committee
to study hunger in our State. I suggest wé focus: onvbhezeause'of the
problem, mot the resolution of the results. I beliéve wa‘shawld be
enticing industry to remain in the Garden State, thereby supplying jobs
to these who are now hungry so they can afford to feed themselves.
Instead, we continue to find ways to chaée industry from the State.

In conclusion, I would like to say that all this political
bombardment has done is bring our employees closer together with our
companies, and our companies closer together within oeur industry. We
agree that the State needs roads, but we believe we have alway§ paid
for them, We are tired of being kicked around the political arena. As
we at AAA Trucking Corporation see it, we have two options to follow
should this proposal proceed. The first optiomn is: that we will move
the bulk of our 610 vehicles now registered in the State to a
friendlier state. Incidentally, I should add that we currently pay the
State of New Jersey one hundred and- twenty;eight thouaand, sixteen
dollars per year For'registration»fees, just in the categories covered
by this proposal. That still leaves a balance of 360:othen‘vahielés
that are outside this proposal.

» Our second option is to reduce the.numbeerf employees we now
have in order to compensate for the proposed increase,b We do not wish
to take either of these measurés, but would rather work with this
Administration toward the betterment of our State through setting and
achieving common goels, such as transportation systems that weuld be
surpasaéd by none. However, if this ahd other cost-increase pnopcaals
continue'to be forced upon us, we are in a position, and we will, in

fact, not only institute both of the above options, but will also take
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appropriate measures to leave this State and do business in a state
with a friendlier business atmosphere.

I thank you for your attention and for this opportunity'to
address the Committee. I hope you will support our side of this issue,
because without companies such a8 ours hunger will be the norm instead
of the exception ih this State, because our industry will not survive
to even see the roads being proposed by Commissioner Sheridan. This
State will not survive, and you, the legislators, will probably be out
of work. Thank you. |

SENATOR RAND: I am sure there will be some questions from my
colleagues here, but before I call on them, let me repeat my concern
for the tfucking industry, as well as all the ramifications thereof.
However, I must clear the record. Yes, we are concerned with civil
rights and affirmative action, and you bet your sweet life we are
concerned with hunger. There are people who are hungry in this State,
and we are concerned. We are also concerned with the industry climate
in this State, and we have addressed our concerns to your very
industry, sir.

MR. BONACCI: Then let's put them to work.

SENATOR RAND: Please let me finish. I let you finish; now,
you let me finish. We reduced the sales tax; we are the only ones in
the country who reduced the saléa_tax. We put a six-month registration
fee on those trucks which couldn't work during certain times of the
year. We are having this hearing today because we are concerned. As
far as unemployment compensation goes, that has been restructured now.
Yes, it is equally important for us to make labor happy, to make
industry happy, and to make our people happy. I thoroughly agree with
some of your comments; but, let me make it very clear that there were
some of your comments with which I thoroughly disagreed. Senator
Cowan? ) ' |

SENATOR COWAN: I think you have put it very well, Walter.
When you mentioned compensation, I assume you probably meant something
regardingvdisabiiity compensation too. Actually, what we have done in

‘thia Stéte with disability compensation in fhe last two years ---and
these would be the years I actually have figures in my head on-- Going
back to the reformation in 1980 -- the first two years that that was
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implemented -- industry in this State saved over $100 million inm
premiums. It is the only field todéy where thefe is actually cost
‘containment, and we sre ome of the few states that have it.

SENATOR RAND: Senatpr Hurley? 'f )

SENATOR HURLEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairmen. I would like to
ihdicate to you, sir, that we appreeiate‘ the fizét part of your
pregentation in whichiyou recited facts about your company. These are
indisputable by us, However, I want to tell you that the éfforts of
this Legislature, and this Administration, to not only keep industry
here but to encourage industry, have been very much in our minds.
Not only has this not gone unnoticed, but we have taken what I think
_are some dramatic steps. So, when you cbme here and exerﬁiaq'your
right because you have the microphone, you have to expect a rebuttal
from us. We are aware of the different situations; we are>aware of the
climateithat was -- and maybe in your mind continues to build in New
Jersey -- that is anti-business. We do not like that, and we have
taken a number of steps -- I could enumerate them for you -- to
alleviate that, and to cause people to want to do business here.

I think your testimony would have been a lot strenger if you
had left part of it out. |

SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon?

SENATOR McMANIMON: I happen to know Mr. Bonacei personally.
Without a doubt, he has one of the most reputable firms in the entire
area. I think I ecan fully sympathize with the fact that he is proveked
within because he knows his industry is being jeopardized. He is well
aware of the amount of bankruptcies that' have taken placg in the
respective industry. Any business that does $37 million and cemes out
- with a six hundred thousand dollar profit sure as hell better concern
itself sbout reinvesting its money elsewhere, particulbrly with the way
the economy is in dther‘parts of the country. o

Because of my personal association with him, I believe that
some of the remarks he»made were just because of his inner self. He
has been subjected to a multiﬁlicity of things. I am not sbout to go
into them on this floor today, but this is the only way he has the
6ppop¢unity to present his overall view. I think his presentation was
right on target with respect to the industry.
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I have made my statement to you with respect to the
Appropriations Committee, and I am waiting to find out when we will
know, in truth, just how much surplus this State has, and whether we
should be providing a service to our constituencies in our industries,
‘rather than constantly putting en added tax burden on them.

- SENATOR RAND: Senator McMahimon, I certainly understand your
position, and I understand Mr. Bonacci's pbsition. 1 have no problem
here; I understand his frustrations. But, I would like to make a
clear, positive statement that some of his frustrations should be
addressed to the Federal side, not to the State side. We have not put
a $1,600 tax on them. If we had the five-cent gasoline tax that the
Federal government preempted this Legislature from having, we would not
be here today under these circumstances. They are the ones who took
the five-cent gasoline tax, when we should have exercised the five-cent
gasoline tax in this State. We would have had $175 million-to $200
million right now, in advance. - ‘

I admit, sir, that your frustrations are ‘true and valid
frustrations, but I would submit to you, and I would submit to this
audience, that most of them are caused by the federal government, not
by this Legislature. Mr. Bonacci, thank you very much.

MR; BONACCI: May I make a summation comment?

SENATOR RAND: Yes indeed, you certainly may.

MR. BONACCI: I am quite surprised. With all due respect, I
certainly did not intend to direct my statement toward iésues other
" than this registration bill, which epparently I have done. 1 am
 familiar with the records of each one of you, and I am familiar with
what you do. My company and I appreciate the efforts you are making in
all areas, and I want that understood. I know you are making strides
. in all areas; however, we have a long way to go. I'm sure you will
agree. _ o '
My statement, éir, is based upon the whole industry, and the
whole picture, not just the little nut of New Jersey. It is the whole
picture that is important here, not just what New Jersey does. Yes,
there are a lot of Federal comments in my statement, but what the
Federal government is doing to us, in conjunction with New Jersey,
Connecticut, New York, and Massachusetts, is what will put us under. I
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am here on behalf of my employees who live this day in and day out,
sitting behind the desk of a trucking company. Thank you, sir.

SENATOR RAND:  Thank you very imuch.  May we :hé'vé‘ Mt
Annussek? (Mr. Annussek not present.) Mr. William 'Hal’é‘e'y-.

WILLIAM E. HWALSEY: Good afternoen, Mr. Chairman, and members of the
Committee. My name is ‘wiilvl-i'am E. Halsey. I am Director of Government
Relatioris for the New Jersey State Chamber of Coimerce.

Organized in 1911, the State Chamber has always been
concetned with issues affecting the strength and health of New Jersey's
economy and the quality of the environment in which ’bu’si‘h‘éééeé nust
operate in outr State: The State Chamber serves as a liaison between
business and governmént on issués affecting the general advaneenent of
New Jersey. For a number of years, our ofganization has been quite
aware of the mounting statewide problem of publie¢ werks infrastructure
mainténance, particularly as it relates to transportation facilities.
The free flow of. people and goods throughout our State is a basic
element of New Jersey's economic health. Potholes and poor pavements
are the . most obvious manifestations of the need for systematic
transportation infrastructure maintenance and improvement programs; but
bridges, retaining walls, and other less obvious eléments of our
transportation netwsrk are also subject to weat, aging, and
obsolescerice on a continuing basis. '

In the past; our Chamber has supported prbp'aéa-l's to fund
increased expenditures for transportation facilities, maintenance; and
improvement. Fer example; we strongly supported the $475 wmillion
transportation bond issue plan in 1979. We also supported the New
Jersey Bridge _R'ehabilit‘ation and Improvement Aet in 1983.  Our
Trangportation Advisory Committee, which is comprised ‘t‘)f"?‘Sbfééiali'sfs
employéd by various member companiés and organiZati‘oh‘B', hes madé it a
practice over the years to meet from time to time with New Jé'i‘?“ééy
Comnissioners of Transportation. The membérs of this gtoup are thus
well aware of the need for a source of funding transportation facility
maiﬁtenance-and upgrading that is more stable and less costly then the
‘bond issues, which have been the principal funding ssufce in- reesit

years.
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In the course of our deiiberations, there has never been any
question of the need for a greater Staté focus upon transportation
infrastructure improvements. The proposal before you today, Senate
Bill 144s, is being reviewed not only by the Chamber's Transportation
Committee, but also by members of our Cost of Government Committee,
which addresses taxation 1issues, and our Economic Development
Committee. As a preliminary to that review process, members of all
three groups met with Commissioner Sheridan last February. Because
printad copies of the measure were not available until some time after
our meeting with the Commissioner, our committees' members are still in
the process of reviewing this proposal.

Based upon responses to date,'we can report that support for
this proposal is strong. Only one significant difference of opinion
has emerged, and that concerns the $30 million a year to be raised
through increased motor truck registration fees. Our committees have
listened carefully to arguments against this portion of the proposal
which have been put forth by the New Jersey Motor Truck Association,
including the point that increased registration fees will serve to
drive some motor carriers to register their vehicles in other states.

We recognize that the use of State surplus revenues in place
~ of increased truck registration fees, as the Motor Truck Association
suggests, does not constitute a very stable source for funding part of
the fouf-year improvement program. On the other hand, we are very well
aware of the economic difficulties which have confronted motor carriers
in our State in recent years. I might add that since they are also
being hit at the Federal level, they would be twice as hard hit with
this kind of a proposal.

One possible alternative that has been suggested to this fee
hike 1is the imposition of a tax upon diesel fuels at the pump.
Advocates of this approach point out that such a tax would be levied
also upon out-of-state motor carriers who purchase fuel in New Jersey.
In contrast, the costs of increased motor vehicle registration would be
borne entirely by carriers based in New Jersey. Unlike the
registration fee hike, which to carriers is a fixed annual cost, the
motor fuel tax would be borne only by carriers whose vehicles are on

the road and, presumably, earning some money.
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Another 'possible, answer might lie in a diesel fuel tax
coupled: with a more moderate 10% to 15% increase  in héavy truck
registration fees, with the level of fee assessment tied to the
wholesale. price index so that registrations would be increased
gradually from year to year. ,

Let me emphasize, however, that these suggestions do not
represent State Chamber of Commerce policy on S-1446 at this time. The
final policy determination will involve a review by our Board of
Directors. For the purposes of this~hearing,'however, it can be said
‘that the State Chamber: (1) Clearly recognizes the need for increased
funding to meet mounting requirements of transportation infrastructure
upgrading; (2) recognizes also that special bond issues, while they can
finance immediately-needed restoration and replacement expenses, may be
a costing mechanism for continuing to meet such exbenses; and, (3)
supports all aspects of the financing package proposed by S-1446,
except that opinion is divided with respect to the use of increased
motor truck registration fees to cover the $30 million per year element
of the overall funding packagé. At such time as the Chamber adopts a
definitive policy on this issue, we will convey that policy to the
members of the Committee and to the Legislature. '

SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much, Mr. Halsey. vaen_thqugh
>what you said in part of your presentation waé not Chambef policy, I,
as a legislator, am appreciative that you recognize there are other
alternatives, and that there are other methods and other roads whereby
we might be able to come to some conclusion to carry en this very
worthwhile project. -

MR. HALSEY: Senator, that is why we based this on. our three
different committees, because the exberts we have on these various
committees take a different kind of view. They have different kinds of
expertise on those kinds of alternatives. So, at such time as we
accumulate all of these responses, we may come up. with some--

SENATOR RAND: (interrupting) Would you make us privy to.
gome of their conclusions when. you achieve that? I certainly hepe that
they zero in on some of the comments. you have made, because I thought
they were very well taken.

MR. HALSEY: Thank you; I appreciate that very much.

SENATOR RAND: Senator Cowan?
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SENATOR COWAN: No questions, thank you.

SENATOR RAND: Senator Hurley?

SENATOR HURLEY: There is one comment I would like to make,
Mr. Halsey. While your committees are studying’these alternatives, and
since your organization obviously has the expertise, could you zero in
on the issue of‘ how to get more revenue from out-of-state truckers
without jeopardizing the balance that exists out there -- obviously,
between states? _

MR. HALSEY: Well, if you were taxing diesel fuel, as I
suggested -- and this was one fellow's suggestion, by the way, in an
early response -- coupled with a gradual phase-in of increased trucker
fees, the diesel fuel tax would be collected at the pump, as opposed to
a registration fee which is assessed only on New Jersey carriers. I
think that Mr. Stalkneckt pointed out that an awful lot of-- We do not
want to see trucking compahies leave the State to register their
vehicles elsewhere.

SENATOR HURLEY: We caught the comment about the diesel fuel,
but are there others? Ffor example, a very open comment has been made
during the discussion of this bill for the last several months. The
comment has been made that we should get more from out-of-state
truckers who use New Jersey's roads. The question is, what other
alternatives are there besides the--

MR, HALSEY: (interrupting) Besides the diesel fuel tax?

SENATOR HURLEY: Yes. You do not have to address it now. I
am just saying, when you study it, will you let us know?

MR. HALSEY: We will cerfainly take that into consideration.
I appreciate your comments. ‘ ‘

SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon?

SENATOR - McMANIMON: In conjunction with Senator Hurley's
remarks, I would also like to'have them look into the area of those
states that are giving trucks credit -- the in-state trucks. Some
states are giving the trucking industry credits on their tolls. I
would really like to see a clear picture on that; I would like to see
how that works. You are going to study the possibility of assessing
out-of-state trucks, yet there are other states which take care of
their'ownbtrucking industries within the states by giving them credits
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on the tolls they pay. I would like to get a clear picture on that, to
find out how it is working in other states, énd to what degree.

MR. HALSEY: One other thing; we would éertainly like to try
to get some estimates. I don't know, maybe the Motor Truck Association
could help us a little bit with this on projections of what a diesel
fuel tax of, say, one cent, would raise, and whether that would be--

SENATOR RAND: (interrupting) In your discussions, and in
yéur deliberations, let me throw out another thing which really
confused the issue. You know, New Jersey has an eight-cent gasoline
tax, which is the lowest in the entire eastern part of the country. I
do not have the figures; they are in my attache case. I wodld submit
to you that from the percentages that Legislative Services gives us,
45% to 48% of that is paid by out-of-state motorists and truckers. It
is a pretty good amount of money, if I recall, because at five cents,
which I referred to that the Ffederal government preempted us b}, we
would raise anywhere from $175 million to $200 million, and 45% to 48%
of that $200 million would be paid by out-of-state people. I do not
throw that in as a recommendation because it was turned down once and
we were preempted by the Federal government, but I just want to put it
in with the mix of the soup. Thank you very much.

MR. HALSEY: Very good. Thank you very much.

SENATOR HURLEY: May I make one other comment?

SENATOR RAND: Surely.

SENATOR HURLEY: I am not sure I quité understood Senator
MeManimon's suggestibn to- you, so maybe I am goihg to be redundant,
but -~

MR. HALSEY: (interrupting) I think, if I am right, it was
to look at other states and the credits they assess, in fact, to
truckers who pay tolls. ‘

SENATOR McMANIMON: In-state. In other wordé, those truckers
who are registered in a state receive a credit on the amount of tolls
they pay within. the state. '

MR. HALSEY: Frankly, I was unaware of that.

SENATOR McMANIMON: We are asking how it is picked up, more
or less from the out-of-state truckers. I would just like to see--
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, SENATOR RAND: (interrupting) I suppose that is credited to
their torporate tax, to their income tax, to their registration fees,
or something. I mean, there must be some way of evaluating that.

SENATOR McMANIMON:  Right; I do not fully understand the
whole structure. I just thought we ought to have a clear picture of
it, because with Connecticut charging our truckers in their state now
to register & certain percentage of their trucks -- and that came about
just recently -- you khow, these other states are throwing burdens on
our truckers, but at the same time they are protecting>their own. 1
think it is high time for us to protect our truckers in this State as
well.

MR.  HALSEY: I would be curious to see how that credit is
assesséd to in-state truckers -- how they break it down between
in-state truckers and the truckers coming from out-of-state. We can
look into that too. ’

 SENATOR HURLEY: The whole toll issue raises a lot of
questions.

SENATOR RAND: Okay; thank you very much again.

MR. HALSEY: Thank you.

SENATOR RAND: Mr. Fred Sacco, Executive Vice President of
the Fuel Merchants Association. Good afternocon, sir. »
FRED J. SACCO: Good afternoon, gentlemen. My name is Fred Sacco; I am
fhe Executive Vice President of the Fuel Merchants Association of New
Jersey. We represent approximately 500 members who are home heating
0il distributors in the State. They are responsible for delivering 90%
of the fuel oil demand in New Jersey. 3

I also have 75 members who comprise our Gascline Jobbers
Division. They are responsible for the distribution of about 17% of
all the gasoline that is dispensed through New Jersey. _

Senator Cowan, Senator Hurley, Senator McManimon, and Senator
Rand: I address each of you individually because you are deserving of
an accolade. Gentlemen, there is a special thanks due this Committee,
because the last time that motor truck fee increases were considered,
this industry was given very iittle opportunity to address the issue.
I will deal with that a little bit down the road.
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~ Naturally, we are very cencerned, because,-in essence, we had
" our fees doubled. We had the truck registration fees of the home
heating oil industry doubled in very recent history. There was a piece
of legislation being cohside:ed in the Assembly at the close of the
1981 gession. There was an amendment offered on the floor. It was -
given emergency treatment, adopted in the Assembly, sent over to the
Senate, given emergency procedures, adopted, sent to the Governor, and
signed. Gentlemen, in essence, what that piece of legislation did was
double -- double -- the motor truck registration fees of the home
heating o0il industry, and many other seasonal industries in New
Jersey. _

1 would like to advise you that the home heating oil industry
is substantially a four-month industry, from November through March.
We dispense to about a million customers throughout the State 80% of
the fuel they demand. Historically, we were able to take these
vehicles off the roéd for six months, and only pay a half year's
registration fee because we only use them Fof four months. Now, we are
obligated to pay a full-year's registration fee for that truck, even
though it parks for eight months.. In the initial phase of this kind of
a hidden tax put on our inddstry, we were also forced ton carry
insurance rates for a year, until we began to understand the nuances
and began negotiating with the insurance companies. ‘So, that was an
added business tax.

Now, here we are, back before this Committee, again concerned
with the doubling of the truck registration fees of the home heating
oil industry just two years and three months later. I bring that to
your attention because I have read press accounts, I have read
statements attributed to members of the Administration, and I have read
memos that are circulating to the Legislature -- I'm sure the members
of this Committee have received: these as well -- that we have not
‘increased our fees since 1975. I'm telling you, gentlemen, it is only
two years and three months, and you are coming back for a second bang
at least at my segment of the industry, and a good part of those who
are in a similar status as seasonal businesses. ‘

lThat is why 1 commend that accolade to you, because this
igssue is getting a full hearing. I am concluding my thirtieth year in
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dealing with the Legislature and the Administration in New Jersey, and
I have watched the way a lot of issues are handled. This Committee has
done an admirable job. I welcome the opportunity to come before you to
- express this.concern,'which was not afforded to mé in a recent effort
to deal with this issue.

We understand that there are other{alternatives which have
been presented to vyou. I do not want to belabor the time of this
Committee. There is one other little frustration I have had about the
impact of the motor truck industry on the highways of New Jersey. If I
could just use a little analogy, it might put the thing into a better
perspective. I built my house 16 years ago;'and I put in a brand-new
sidewalk and a brand-new concrete driveway; I wasn't smart at that
time, and I bégan treating my winter problems with salt. I did that
for four consecutive winters -- four consecutive winters. Within 18
months after that, my entire sidewalk and driveway disintegrated. I
bring that to your attention, because there are no trucks driving
‘across my sidewalk or my driveway-- _

 SENATOR HURLEY: (interrupting) Maybe it was the fuel oil.
(laughter) '
MR. SACCO: - (continuing) VYet, I had to replace my entire
sideWaIk and driveway. I am trying to put into perspective that it is
not necessarily the motor truck industry that is responsible for the
‘deterioration of highways. It is a problem that has other ingredients.

SENATOR RAND: We do not accept Commissioner Sheridan's
remarks about that, nor do we accept the truck associations' remarks.

There is a combination of both. Being rational men, we understand a
little bit ebout rationality. Certainly, we know that the heavier the

object, the more impact it has, but it doesn't do all the damage. We
know about the weather, and so forth. So, there is a'combination of
all factors, and we recognize that. .However, we listened to
Commissioner Sheridan, and we will certainly listen to the motor truck
people. Then we will judge accordingly. We will not take anyone's
word, 100% pure say, on either side.

MR. SACCO: My opportunity to address you, gentlemen, is
based on the fact that you are rational people. Thank you for giving
me this opportunity to tell our side of this very complicated issue.
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It is vefy necessary that we deal with the irfrastructure; we &re
cognizant of that. o

SENATOR RAND: You bring up a vefy interesting point about
~your particular fees; which weré raised just & little ovétr two years
ago.

MR. SACCO: Tio years afid three fionths; 8ir.

SENATOR RAND: That i§ exactly rigfit.

MR. SACCO: January 12; 1982:

SENATOR RAND: That is a véry interesting point, becauss the
statement was fiads that truck registration fees have not been 1ncreased
§inee 1976,

- MR. SACED: Excuse mé, sir?

SENATOR RAND: The comment was mede Here this morning that--

MR: SACCO: (interrupting) I am cognizent of that,; &irj I
have séen the memo that has been c1rculated to dembers of the
Legislature. | ‘ -

SENATOR RAND: - We are very happy that you brotight that up.

SENATOR McMANIMON: May I ask a quéstion?

SENATOR RAND: Senator McManifion? _

SENATOR McMANIMON: How many units would that affect in the
State of New Jerséy? : o '

MR. SACCO: When you talk about iy industry,; sir?

SENATOR: McMANIMON: VYes. |

MR. SACCO: That affected about-- Between 3,500 &nd 4,000
rétail home heating: oil trucks had their feées doubled. What we would
doy historically -+ if you had & five-véhicle fléet, you would put twio
of them in mothballs for eight months; and you would use the' StHET two
if' you had: to make dry délivéries during thé coursé of the year. Yoir
do have to make summer dellverles, but you use one truck insteédd of
five: trucks. o
SENATOR: RANDY D&rydd‘paéétfhaf on to' the' congumer?

SENATOR McMANIMON: Hé would have tou |

MR. SACCOY SiF, all’ busiress costs; if yeéu intend tor Kave
longevity-- , '

SENATOR- RAND::  (interfupting) I khow; I just wanteéd to get

it on the record from:you.
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MR. SACCO: (continuing) If you intend to have longevity,
you pass all business costs on to the consumer, sir. (applause)

SENATOR RAND: Let me just ask you another question, and I am
not trying-to be facetious. Is that why fuel o0il went up twenty-five
to thirty cents last fall? I meen, I ask you that in return.

MR. SACCO: Okay. May I address that?

SENATOR RAND: Yes, but as quickly as possible. I do not
want to get off on a long tangent.

MR. SACCO: But, sir, we have moved from trucks to the price
of home heating oil. However, I would like to address it. If you were
to track the increase in home heating oil this last year, you would see
that it is almost entirely attributed to the wholesale cost increéses
put on my members by the major oil companies. If you check margins,
you will find out that not all of the wholesale costs were passed on to
the consumers. They were eaten by the businesses, but they cannot eat
them for too long. We went from 700 members toc 500 members because of
business costs and the inability to stay viable in the new economy.

SENATOR RAND: That is a very valid reply, Mr. Sacco.

SENATOR McMANIMON: Another added burden to the consumer.

» MR. SACCO: It is another little hidden tax, gentlemen. I
would like to see you make them all up front. Thank you very much,
gentlemen, for giving me an opportunity to visit with you.

SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much for appearing before us.
The next speaker will be Mr. Gennaro Trotti. ’

JGENNARD TROTTI: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman and members of the
Committee. My name is Gennaro Trotti; I am Vice President of Branch
Motor Express Company. Branch Motor Express Company operates three
terminals in the State of New Jersey. We employ approximately 200
people in those three terminals. You have heard the comment here today
that the trucking industry, since 1980, has been facing some difficult
times. ' Paul Stalkneckt, Managing Director of the New Jersey Motor
Truck Association, displayed a sign of the number of trucking companies
which have fallen by the wayside, not only those that are domiciled in
the State of New Jersey, but many large interstate motor carriers.

. We at Branch Motor Express Company, since 1980, have faced
derequlation, high interest rates, and discounted freight rates, and we
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are fighting to survive. My comments will be brief this afternoon.
Our employees, through their loyalty and dedication, effective
January 1 of this year, entered into an employee stock-ownership
pfbgram with our company. Consequently, we are all owners .of Branch
Motor Express Company who are fighting to survive. |

The increased registration rates that will be placed on our
vehicles will, at the present time, be burdensome to Qs. Comments were
made here today about the registration fees that would be taken to
other states. I would just like to point out that, within our company,
the resppnsibility for vehicle registration and tak lies within a
particular department. The Director of Tax and‘ Finance has the
responsibility to comply with all local, State, and Federal laws at
a minimum cost to our company. We have, in,the State of New Jersey, a
combined number of vehicles -- and by combined I gefar to tractor,
semi-trailer, straight truck, city pick-up and delivery, ete. -- of 376
units. The number required by the State of New Jersey on their base
registration law would be 209. Consequently, I would assume that our
Director of Tax and Finance would review the costs that would be placed
_on our company upon renewal of registration. Thefe is the possibility
that some of the registration in the State of New Jerséy will be
transferred to anothér state. ’

As I mentioned, our company is now employee-owned. Our 200 '
employees have signed affidavits requésting thét this Committee review,
and postpone, and not consider any inbreased rates in vehicle
registration. The employees and owners of Branch Motor Express Company
thank you for this opportunity to speak here today, and respectfully
request that the increase not be taken on.

Thank you very much.

SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much, sir. Senator Cowan?

SENATOR COWAN: No questions.

SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon?

SENATOR McMANIMON: No questions. ‘

SENATOR RAND:  Thank you, again, Mr. Trotti. Our next
speaker will be Mr. John Morella.‘ Will you please identify yourseif,
and tell us where you are from for the record? | ‘ N
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JOHN MORELLA: Thank you, Senator. My name is John Morella. I am
wearing two hats. First of all, I am the President of J. Morella &
Sons Trucking Company of Warren, New Jersey; secondly, I am the
Chairman of the Construction Carriers' Conference, which is a group of
140 dump truck owner/operators in this State.

' I come here, as I say, wearing two hats, the first hat as an
owner of a small company. We operate six tractors and trailers. . Four
of my brothers drive in the business with me; we have two hired
employees. In my other hat, as Chairman of the Construction Carriers'
Conference, I represent the dump trucks that are parked out on the
street today. We do not have carriers with 200 or 300 trucks. These
men stopped their businesses for the day to come down here to express
their point of view to you. Each one of those trucks out there was
driven down by its owner today, and it sits parked out there so they
can make a point.

While we have talked about, and the point has been made that
registrations will be going up approximately $600.00 per truck for a
commercially-registered vehicle, a constructor-registered vehicle faces
a raise of $979.00 per year. In an industry which works primarily
eight months a year, from the middle of April until the end of
December, we are looking at $125.00 a month for each truck just for the
increase in registrations. Traditionally, construction vehicles do not
travel very far. It is very rare to find them more than 25 or 30 miles
from their home base. They operate mostly off the road. Their miles
on the highway are few in most cases. A lot of the time, the fuel that
they pay taxes on is used dumping those vehicles off the road,
unloading mixers, or unloading blocks. Also, a lot of time is spent on
site work.

It must be remembered that we just do not spend a lot of time
on the road, but we are looking at basically a $1,000 increase on our
base plate, that on top of the fact that the construction industry over
the past three years has been devastated. Over the past ten years,
constructor registrations have been cut in half. This time ten years
ago, there were sapproximately 3,500 constructor vehicles on the road;
right now, we are down to about 1,650, The construction industry has

faced very,‘very hard times over the past couple of years.
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A lot of people have said to us, "Well, this highway progranm
is going to generate a lot of work for you." But, in reality, highway
construction generates few benefits for the independent dump truck
operator. Most of the contractors who come in to build these roads,
many of whom are out-of-state contractors, éOme in and use their own
fleet of trucks. In many cases, on these big highway'projects, the
local carriers are not used. In this way, another hardship is created:

I am not going to be long-winded about this, Senator. We
simply cannot afford to pay $1,000 a year more for out plates. While
‘the other companies talk about having to generate millions of dollars
in order to pay for this, the small construction carrier, the one-truck
operator, simply cannot face it. Many carriers have come in and said,
"Well, we are going to move; we ere going to reorgenize; we are going
to change things around." In essence, dump truck carriers have but one
alternative if they can't make it, and that is to sell their trucks and
go out of business. Thank you very much. o . :

SENATOR RAND: Mr. Morella, we are deeply sppreciative of
your coming before us. I want to tell you this -- and I think I speak
for every member, although they might want to spesk for themselves “s
wé are impressed when an individﬁal takes time from his work to come
down here to voice his opinion. We recognize that -- we recognize that
emphatically, and I want you to know that. We appreciate all these
people coming down themselves, and with their families, to be heard:
We are absolutely cognizant of that particular fact. Senator Cowan?
SENATOR COWAN: No questions. | ' |
SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon?

SENATOR McMANIMON: No questions; he got his point across
very well. ‘ :

SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much.

MR. MORILLI: Thank you very much.

SENATOR RAND: Mr.‘ Frank Lentine. Good afternoon, sir.
Would you please identify yourself for the record? |
FRANK LENTINE: Good afternoon, Senators.b My name is Frank Lentine; I
am President of Lentine Management , Inc., which is a holding company
for Flemington Block and Supply, Hunterdon Concrete, and Lentine
- Aggregates, all of which are involved in the construction industry in
the State of New Jersey.
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John Morella has stated the facts quite clearly. Our records
indicate that for every gallon of fuel burned on the roadways, two
gallons are burned in the unloading of our material, and off the road.
Hence, of the revenue which is being generated, only one-third of it is
_ actually being used on the road. Our industry was hit with a 300%
increase in Federal excise tax on tires. We used to pay a tax of
$11.00 on a tire; we now pay about $45.00 to $48.00 on every tire.
Again, the tires are not worn out on the roadway; they are usually
ruined or cut on the job site.

The Committee has, in its wisdom, seen fit to exempt the
garbage and trash industry from the increase. I think that the
construction industry should also be exempt from the increase. We
find, particularly in the concrete industry, that we are losing
business to out-of-staters. In our own area -- and 1 employ 200
people, and have approximately 150 trucks on the road -- we have
lost approximately 20% of our business to Pennsylvania already, without
the increase in registration which this board has proposed. The reason
is that all Portland cement used in our product 1is produced in
Pennsylvania. It has to be trucked into us, and then we can convert it
into a product to be sold. We are losing revenue, but the State, in
fact,  is losing revenue, because the Pennsylvania dealers are
delivering the material into the State and they are not charging the 6%
sales tax that the State has a right to.

I have addressed this sales tax issue to the Sales Tax
Division. They have said it is not cost effective for them to
investigate to see what can be done. But, I am losing 20% of my
business, partly because of transportation costs, and partly because of
the sales tax question. '

We are faced with the largest increase in dollars. The
constructor tag is qoing up, as John has said, nearly $1,000. Our
trucks are on the road the least. In 1956, when the constructor plate
came into fruition, the local bodies at that time felt that constructor
vehicles should pay more, and rightly so. But now, with . the
percentages of increases we're getting, the cost of a plate is
astronomical. In my case, it will cost me on this one issue alone,
~over $100,000 to reregister the trucks. Again, we are in a seasonal

business, and are basically off the road four months out of the year.
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I would appeal to you to find an alternative method by;which
you might repair roads. We desperately need the repair; but our
industry, in particular, cannot survive an increase like_this. Thank
you. _ v v :

SENATOR RAND: Senator Cowan?

 SENATOR COWAN: No questions.

SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon?

SENATOR McMANIMON: I have no comments. _

SENATOR RAND: Mr. Lentine, thank you very much. Our next
speaker will be Mr. George LoBiondo. If I do not pronounce a name just
right, please correct me. ’ _ '

GEOGRGE LoBIONDO: Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, ladies and
gentlemen: My name is George LoBiondo. I am President of LoBiondo
Brothers Motor Express in a little town called Rosenhayn, New Jersey.
It is in Deerfield Township, Cumberland County. My father and
grandfather started this business in 1927. We presently operate 65
company-owned tractors and 300 trailers. We employ 140 people from our
county. We operate today at just half the size we were in 1979 -- half
in revenue, half in trucks, and half in employees. Our area has been
devastated with the closing of major plants, in psrticular,
Owens-I1linois, whiéh was our major shipper.

We are. struggling to survive. We have not replaced a single"
truck, or any kind of equipment, since before 1979. We simply cannot
afford to. The proposed legislation would cost our company an
additional -- a little over $35,000 a year. We just cen't afford this
kind of an increase, and it will be the straw that breaks the camel's
back. We are asking you to pleage reconsider the portion of thé bill
‘which relates to the increased registrations. Thank you.

SENATOR RAND: Senator Cowan?

SENATOR COWAN: Nothing, thank you, Walter.

SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon?

SENATOR McMANIMON: No questions. )

SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much, sir, for taking your time
to come down to talk to us today. May we have Mr. Gene Meny? Good

afternoon, sir. Will you please identify yourself?
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GENE MENY: My name is Gene Meny; I represent Crown Tire in Hazlet, New
Jersey. I guess I am like John Morella. 1 come here also wearing
two hats. I am representing Crown Tire and, also, a good portion of
‘the New Jersey tire dealers, which consists of about 250 members -- 250
tire dealers spread out around the State of New Jersey.

With what has been happening with the taxes on the truckers

in the State of New Jersey -- firsthand to you, sir -- I don't know

where the trucking business is buying tires, but they are not buying
them from me. Business is so bad in the State of New Jersey for our
industry right now. We have been in business since 1948, when three
people started this company. It now employs 65 people. In 37 years,
today is the first time we have laid anyone off. There are six people
who are hitting the streets today. As I say, this is the first time we
have been forced to lay anyone off. It is getting worse, and worse,
and worse.

SENATOR RAND: Where is the prosperity?

MR. MENY: People are just not buying products. The trucking
industry cannot afford to buy tires. I think they are running on
tubes. I can't believe they are running on tires; they must be running
on air. I don't understand how they are staying in businss. Again, I

do not want to accuse you of the Federal problems we 're having, but as

Mr. Lentine_stated, the Federal excise tax on those dump trucks you see

out on the street has jumped as of January 1 from $18.00 a tire to

$52.00 a tire. That is a large increase. Again, as tire dealers, we

' only'pass it on to the users. It is a Federal excise tax; we have no
control over that. I just see it getting worse, and worse, and worse
every day. I don't know where the answers are. I can tell you that if
this tax goes on to the truckers, I can't foresee companies like Crown
Tire, which has been in business for 37 years, hanging in much longer.
I think it is a losing battle; I don't see how it can go on.

SENATOR RAND: Senator Cowan?

SENATOR COWAN: No questions.

SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon?

SENATOR McMANIMON: I have no comments.

_SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much.
MR. MENY: Thank you for your time.
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~ “SENATOR :RAND: ‘May we ‘have :Mr. James :P. :0'Donnell? :Good
afternoon, -sir. | "
JDAMES :P. :0'DONNELL: :Good afternoon. My .name is James P. ‘0'Donnell.
dhank you for ithis .gpportunity, ‘Mr. :Chairman :and -Senators. 1 -am ‘the
iPresident .of :Bass Trangportation, 3Fiemingtpn, New Jersey, Huriterdon
County. :Our .company :has :been in the trucking :business since 1928. ‘We
‘have i1Q2 employees, .and 105 :independent .contractors. I ‘have been
:asked, -specifically by -our .independent -contractors, to :speak to you -
today against ithe .proposed registration increase.

DOver 50% of .our -‘independent contractors licensed in New
Jergey 1live out ‘of state, in states such as Illinois, 0Ohio,
Pennsylyvania, Kentucky, and others. In addition to the base .plate
fees, which, by the way, we promote like the iEponomic Develaopment
Commission, to attract business-- In other wdndé, we tell independents
to ,ebme to New Jersey ‘and work for Bass because of the attractive
registration fee. A New Jersey-licemsed vehicle has ome of the best
reciprocity relationships in the State. We are proud of that, and
would like to keep it that way. | | |

If we lose our position on registration, New Jersey will be
out $35,000 in Bass' situation, On the other hand, New Jersey will
only receive $18,600 from the Bass-owned vehicles, in other words, the
vehicles that Bass owns and operates. Not a good trade-off, as I look
at it. - '

Prior to the sales tax exemption, many New Jersey companies
licensed in Maine to avoid the unfair taxes. This is particularly true
of trailer registrations. QOur State changed that law, and reaped the
benefit of additiomal income. '

Contrary to the Administration's claim that New Jersey will
not lose business, we knoew of one company in Pennsylvania which wi1l
move to Tennessee to avoid tex strangulation. New Jersey has
retaliatory taxes, Pennsylvana‘s recent axle tax on out-of-state
carriers is being charged against Pennaylyania41icen53d vehicles by New
Jersey. It is true that our fuel economy has increased from four and a

half miles per gallon to six miles per gallon, but diesel fuel prices

have increased from fifty-five cents per gallon to a dollar twenty-five
cents a gallon. I'm talking asbeut the period of the new fuel-efficient

engines,




Will we get our money's worth? The Federal Qovernment
dramatically increased our costs, but we are not allowed the advantage
of the Federal standards. For example, in Flemington, we are not
allowed access to interstate highways with the new Federal standard
equipment requirements. We doubt if New Jersey could spend $630
million all at once.. This State would have just about all of its main
highways tied up for repairs. Can all of this work be completed in
such a short time?

Time is required to study the increases, how the roads will
be repaired, what construction standards will be required, and a lot of
other considerations. I thank you for your time.

SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much. There are two points I
would like to take up with you. Did I hear you say that someone moved
out of the State because a sales tax was in effect at one time?

"MR. O'DONNELL: No; I said, Senator, that in Pennsylvania,
one of the carriers there is moving from that state because of the
taxes.

SENATOR RAND: I thought I heard you say that someone from
New Jersey moved to Maine because of the sales tax. |

MR. O'DONNELL: Noj I said that years ago, prior to the sales
tax exemption, many New Jersey companies licensed their vehicles in
Maine. ,

‘ SENATOR RAND: Why would- they do that, when every other state
in the Union has a sales tax, or something similar to it?

MR. O'DONNELL: At that time, Maine did not have a sales tax.

SENATOR RAND: We are the only State in the Union that
exempts trucks from some type of a sales tax, call it what you may. We
are the only State in the Union. I just wanted to clear that up in my
mind if someone just moved out becausé we didn't repeal a sales tax.

Number two, you brought up a very interesting point, and no
one has even zeroed in on it. Maybe this is not the place, but can the
Department of Transportation accomplish what they want to accomplish in
as short a period as you said, with that huge amount of money? That is
a very interesting point, even though it is not germane to the question
today. There is some question as to whether or not DOT can accomplish
that -- $3.2 million -- without tying up all the roads in the State.

Senator Cowan, do you have any questions?
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SENATOR COWAN: No questions.

SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon?

, SENATOR McMANIMON: VYes, Mr. Chairman. ~After listening to
the last few speakers, it is quite evident that, although the State of
New Jersey does exempt the sales tax, it is becoming more and more
apparent that’there are not too many industries in the State which have
been able to purchase any new equipment.

SENATOR RAND: That is exactly true.

SENATOR MeMANIMON:  So, you know, I'm just‘wondering if we
are missing a cue here. They have been pretty much‘explaining that
they have been in‘dire'straits for the last three or four years.

SENATOR RAND: But of course, Senator McManimon -- and I know
that you know this -- we also exempted all the replacement parts, and
so forth. So, if you continue to use your old equipment, you begin to
buy parts to keep that equipment up to date.

‘ SENATOR McMANIMON: I continue to drive a 1978 car, because
that is all I can afford at the present time. | ' '

SENATOR RAND: Just a second, Senator; let me just help you
out. (Senator jokingly reaches im his pocket, which produces
laughter.)

Mr. 0'Donnell, thank you very much. May we have Mr. Walter
Reilly? Godd afternoon; thank you for coming.

WALTER REILLY: Good afternoon. Thank you, Mr. Chairman and members
of the Committee. My name is Walter Reilly. I em the owner and
President of a truck line based in Kearny, New Jersey, called Siegel's
Express. We operate approximately 200 trucks in Seven states. Of
‘those 200 trucks, 35 percent are actually domiciled in the State of New
Jersey. However, 100 percent of those trucks are registered in the
State of New Jersey, even though some of them could be, and should be,
registered in other states; and, some of those states are less
expensive than our State is right now.

-We have deferred doing that, and we have kept them strictly
in New Jersey. As I said, we are based in New Jersey. We started in
New Jersey in 1927. Maybe it is loyalty, or whatever, to New Jersey,

but all 200 of our trucks have New Jersey tags.
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If this bill becomes law as stated, without any changes --
especially changes that affect the increased registration -- it will
cost our company $43 thousand in additional dollars, on 100 percent of
our equipment, which is all ddmiciled in New Jersey. I cannot afford
$43 thousand additional dollars. My only choice, or alternative, is to
register the 65 percent of my fleet that is domiciled in other states
in those states. I would have to pay more money on the other 35
percent of my equipment, which is domiciled here in the State of New
Jersey, if this bill were to become law. But, every penny of the money
I pay extra, within time, would be passed onto the consumer. We would
have to pass it onto our customers.

That is all I have to say regarding my company. I had a
prepared statement on subjects I would have liked to cover, but they
have been covered numerous times already.

SENATOR RAND: Senator Cowan?

SENATOR COWAN: You are saying you would enjoy a savings by
registering your trucks in other states. By what statistics are you
saying that?

MR. REILLY: Out of the seven states we operate in, right now
two of them are less expensive than New Jersey is.

SENATOR COWAN: What two states are those?

MR. REILLY: One is Delawaré; i think the other one is
Virginia -- I am not quite sure about that.

SENATOR COWAN: You are just talking about registration fees?

MR. REILLY: Right. But, all of them -- all states, out of
. the seven states we serve -- would be lower than New Jersey if this
bill became law. New Jersey would be the highest, and at that point

loyalty would go out the window.

SENATOR COWAN: How many people do you employ to operate your
200 trucks? |

MR. REILLY: | Those 200 trucks are tractor/trailers, and we
have about 180 employees, total, throughout the seven states.

SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much, Mr. Reilly.

MR. REILLY: Thank you.

SENATOR RAND: Mr. Liedtka.
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PHILLIP LIEDTKA: I am Phillip Liedtka, President of of Liedtka
Trucking, Trenton; New Jerey. - I didn't come here prepared to speak
today, but after listening to the comments, I just want my name in the
record so you know 1 was here. ' ’

| For our company, this increase will cost $52 thousand. We
. operated at 98.5 last year: Between the State and the Federal
ificreases; we would not bé able to afford this increase. '

One of cur disadvantages here in New Jersey, or ét least in
Trenton-- Over the last few years, we have hauled some of our best
customers away to other states and other aréés. Whether it was because
of a lack of business or some other reason, I don't know. But, we
don't have the business here anymoce. | ‘

Basically, we are in the truckload buainesé -- construction
materials -- for iron and steel, and we are not doihg'well.

I don't have a lot more to say. The other owners/operators
that were working with us in the past have left to Qp to other areas.
What increases We have had in business over the last few years have
been in outlying terminals or outlying places. Instead of having a
Trenton-based company, where say our men loaded in Baltimore and came
through here, we would have to relocate to these other areas, not only
because of the license but because of convenience of operation. We are
‘here because we started here; that is the only reason why we are
staying. ' '

SENATOR RAND: For the record, let me ask you a question.
You said you operated at 98.57 ‘ ' .

MR. LIEDTKA: ~Right. : :

‘SENATOR RAND: Am I to understand that if this increase went
into ‘effect, that percentage would tip you over and--

MR. LIEDTKA: (interrupting) We would go over ‘the 100.

SENATOR RAND: You would be in the red, so ‘to speak?

‘MR. 'LIEDTKA: We would, yes. o

SENATOR RAND: Senator ‘McManimon, he is all yours. ,

'SENATOR ‘McMANIMON: I ‘think he covered the issue. ‘He came
‘directly to the -point. I just‘hoparthezcommiftee'keepa that in;minds‘

SENATOR RAND: Senator ‘Cowan?

SENATOR COWAN: No questiocns.

SENATOR RAND: Thank ‘'you very much, sir.
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MR. LIEDTKA: Thank you.

SENATOR RAND: Mr. Booz.

WILLIAM BQOOZ: My name is Bill Booz. I am with North Broadway
Warehousing in Camden, New Jersey. North Broadway Warehousing is a
newly-formed company. It is a spin-off of P. Leidtkas Trucking. We
have been in operation less than a year. One of our major accounts is
the Port area. We service the Port area. We do a lot in the building
products  industry. We employ 20 company drivers, and 40
owner-operators. ' ,

With the proposed City of Camden tax increase, with the
proposed registration increase, and with the proposed federal increase
I gave a report to the President with three options: One, sell the.
company; two, change .our managemeﬁt; and, three, the Camden-based
operation is not necessary. We can decrease those 20 company drivers
to six and still not hurt our operation, except from a service
~ standpoint. ' That is all I have to say.

SENATOR RAND: Senator Cowan?

SENATOR COWAN: No questions.

SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon?

SENATOR McMANIMON: No questions.
 SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much, Mr. Booz.

MR.YBDOZ: Thank you. _

SENATOR RAND: Mr. Quadrel. , 7
- NICOLAS QUADREL: Good afternoon, gentlemen. Mr; Chairman, Senators,
my name is Niocolas Quadrel. I am President of Quadrel Trucking
Company in Rahway, New Jersey, and I am Vice President of the New
Jersey Motor Truck Association. |

We have been in the tank truck business in the State of New
Jersey fbr 38 years. I have seen our ihdustry go full circle to keep
up with the times.

THe New Jersey tank truck industry serves the greatest
concentration of chemical companies in the United States, and, as such,
it has to stay abreast with all the rules and regulations that govern
liquid chemical bulk shipments.

Nothing in the ICC Reform Act of 1980 has provided protection
to safeguard our businesses. This has created an open season policy,
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Whete competition frém out-of-stéte ‘companies is coming into New Jersey
dHd performing these ssrvices with bettér sdvantages.

Special training i$ required for drivers that handle liquid
chefical products. Therefore; the labor costs have not reduced over
the recessicnary peried: To thé contrary; they have increased;because
of the higher cost in the ever- incréasing demand made by the many
/ivonmental agenciés; both State and Federal, which we must adhere to

For the pablic's welfare.
| You may or may riot knew this, but most of the truck carriers
Have on retainer &n outside chemical ‘é’hgin'e’é?r'i’r‘\g firm to keep them up
with '@O‘QJéi‘ﬁm“é"hgt standards, along Wwith a law firm that specalizes in
interpreting the laws on the environmental scene.
Our cost dollars, gentlemen, are nearing the point of mo
retura. _ '

‘Mr. ‘Chaitwman, I ‘heard you ‘@sk ‘earlier if 98.%5 was nearing the
point of o Téturh. ‘One Hundred 'percent is ‘the point of ‘no Teturn.
The ‘tank trick indistry has a distinct -disadvantage, in ‘that we -are ‘an
18-wheel 6ﬁé'ré't:i"dn, ‘carrying maxinum peyloads, -and ‘anything ‘by way of a
‘e 'proposal for tax Tevenues could hurt this ‘group. | ,

‘We have another distinct disadvantage, due ‘to ‘the Anti-Trust
Ldws ‘which govern us. Fdr ‘example, a shipper can ‘tell my icompetitor
‘what ‘my ‘rates ‘and charges afe, but ‘I c¢an't ‘confirm that with -my
'competltor.

When you consider all of the operating:costs :you ‘have -already
‘heard ‘@holt ‘prior ‘to my gppearance, “anything ‘that :may "be -:pfop’o’se"d by
‘way of an increase ‘in. taxes, “will '-"é‘evelr"ely dridérmine ‘this ‘State's
“econoiny, ‘and in its “wake ‘many ‘trucking companiés ‘will “be ‘headed ‘for, ‘or
addéd to, the long list of failutés. “With ‘that, “we -will ‘also -have .a
Toss ‘of jjobs. | | |

‘1 have touched on ‘some ‘of the ‘problefis -we “face ‘today, =“-'an“dv 1
‘Ehark ¢ you for permitting e ‘to “explain “them. *We “hope “that ‘you -will
thke “into consideration ‘evérything that has ‘been:said ‘here 'today, :and
‘discourage this ‘proposal “at ‘this tifie.

I just want to’make cne last® comment, ‘sir, ‘and ‘1 believe this
was oaid “by ‘Senator *Mémanimon - *I'ﬂﬁéﬁfd ‘asveral ‘t&m@é -while ‘1 was




‘have a real advantage. It has been impossible for us in the tank truck
business to exercise that. '

In 1979, 1 purchased the bulk of our equipment. We run the
equipment for a five-year depreciated period. We ran smack into the
recession after that, so we hope that things materialize where we are
able to enjoy prosperity and take advantage of those sales taxes.
Thank you very much.

SENATOR RAND: Thank you, sir.

Mr. Garrison. ,

GEGRGE - GARRISON: My name is George Garrison. I am President and
owner of Port Norris Express Company. We have been in business since
1938. We are located in Cumberland County. As everyone knows,
Cumberland County has the highest unemployment rate in the State. Our
company is not a large carrier, nor are we a small carrier. We are the
main life‘support of 50 families. We are the largest employer in the
town of Port Norris.

Our company has always paid our fair tax share. We have
never questioned any taxation before. This is the first time we have
ever made a presentation before any Committee on a tax proposal.

; | One thing I want to point out pertaining to this tax issue,
if it goes into effect, is that our company has a fleet of 40 tractors,
all of them registered in the State of New Jersey. If this increase
were to take effect, we would sustain an increase of $24 thousand in
additional registration fees. We are operating now just about at the
break-even point. In fact, this past year was the first year, in
numerous years, that we actually operated below the 100 percent ratio.
We lost money this year.

If we take our company and compare it to a competitive
carrier in Delaware, he can register the samefvehicles for $410 per
vehicle. That would amount to a savings on registrations for that.
competitor of $36 thousand a year; and, we are competing against this.
We are breasking even now. But, yet, a competitive carrier from
Delaware can come in and steal our freight.

There are numerous shippers that we have had the privilege of
dealing with for. a number of years -- several of them are right around
the corner from us. In the past, we enjoyed 50 to 75 percent of their




outgoing freight. We are now down to 25 percent of their outgeing
freight. | '
\ If this leglslatmn takes effect, our company w111 actually
go out of business. Thank yeu for your time, sir.

SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much, Mr. Garrison.

Mr. Rubing. ‘ |
JACK RUBINO: Good afterncon. My name is Jack Rubino. I am the
Regional Manager at St. Johnsbury Trucking Company, which is a vholly
owned subsidiary of Sun Carriers, Inc. of Philadelphia. Our executive
offices are in Holliston, Massachusetts. |

St. Johnsbury Trucking Company operates términals primarily
within 14 northeastern states and Canada. We have three terminal
operations in the State of New Jersey: Carlstadt, New Jersey; South
Plainfield, New Jersey; and, Pennsauken, New Jersey. |

Presently, our company employs approximately 450  people,
totally, at these three facilities in the State of New Jersey, St.
Johngbury Trucking Company has 421 vehicles registered in the State of
New Jersey. Of these, 187 are power units, and 234 are trailers.

Presently, and annually, it costs our company approximately
$101 thousand to register these vehicles in the State of New Jersey.
The type of tfuck registration fee increases propdsed today would placé
a semoua fipnagncial burden on St. Johnsbury Truckmg Company at this
time. It is also the strong feeling of the President of St. Johnsbury
Trucking Company, and the members of the Beard of Directors of this
corporation, that if this bill is passed into law, it will be incumbent
upon the executive management of our company to seek logical
alternatives to registering the above vehicles in the State of New
Jersey. '

It is also uncertain at this time whether consideration
should be given to simply registering equipment in other states, or to
pgqumicilé equipment in other areas, thus possibly creating relocation
of jobs as well.

History has shown us that these types of rising costs can
'(_:aygm our cumpany to reevaluate its operation, alignment of terminals,
and personnel in a given area. We hope we will not have to do this at
this time,
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This bill ‘would cost us about $60 thousand per year, at a
projected operating ratio of 94, or six cents on the dollar, wﬁich we
are aiming for. We would have to handle $1 million Iin addiﬁional
revenue to pay this tab. '

To give you an idea of the magnitude of that, the largest
terminal in our network is our Carlstadt facility. It employs 240
people; it has 113 doors; it is on eight acres of land; and, it
generates around $50 thousand a day in revenue. We' would conceivably
havé to operate this facility at $50 a day for 20 days in order to
generate revenue, enjoy & profit, and offset this kind of a bill; and,
we don't want to do that -- please.

SENATOR RAND: Senator Cowan?

SENATOR COWAN: No questions.

SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon.

SENATOR McMANIMON: No questions.

SENATOR RAND:- Thank you, Mr. Rubino.

Alfred Miller.

ALFRED A. MILLER: Senators, ladies and gentlemen, good afternoon. My
name is Alfred A. Miller. I am a consultant in the field of
transportation. I am also down here with no pay, and 1 accept your
appreciation.

I am here representing the New Jersey Industrial Traffic
League, as their Executive Secretary. This is an organization composed
of transportation, distribution, logistics, and warehouse personnel,
representing some of the largest industries in New Jersey.

I am here because of our objectives, which are: To
“interchange ideas concerning traffic and transportation matters, to
~cooperate with public officials, traffic organizations, regulatory
bodies, and transportation companies; to propose and to maintain an
enlightening understanding by the public in the field of
transportation; to secure legislation where deemed necessary, and so
forth.

Very simply, what we are is, we are the people who pay the

" bill. We engage all these transportation people you see here in this
room, by using their services. We pay for it, and, where economics
permit, we paeé it onto the public. There is no secret about that.

So, anything we have to pay is passed on.
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The Surface Transportation Assistance Act has resulted in
increases of one to two percent in truckload rates, and from five to as
high as seven percent in LTL rates, nationally. Everybody has'to pay
it. I assure you that everyone is taking it, because everyohe is in
the same act.

Where' economics dictate, there are discounts. Now, the
réverse of that is a local, regional increase in freight rates, which
we will éxperiehce if this act is passed. The industry in New Jersey
will bear the expense of this $30 million revenue. N

We have two fast-growing facets in the industry that haven't
been.mentioned. One is the truckload irregular route operator who, in
most cases, covers 48 states, and the other is the private fleets of
our members. Eighty-five percent of our members have private fleets of
from two to as high as 100 units. I bring that out because both facets
of the industry are highly mobile. They can be operated out of an
office. There is no terminal. Oné doesn't even need parking ground;
one can park in facilities across the country.

If this law is passed, as proposed, it couldbresult in mass
exodus of this type of licensed equipment. This would result in a loss
of jobs, a reduction of service to our industry, and a lack of the
availability to have this type of equipment in this area. New Jersey
could truly become a corridor State.

We made a poll of our membership, and they were 100 percent
opposed to the truck tax issué beinhg addressed at this session. I have
no formal speech; my message is very short and 31mple. 1 have been
instructed by the Board of Governors of the League to advise you that
their stand on this Act is that the New Jersey Industrial Traffic
League is fully in support of the New Jersey Motor Truck Association,
with the alternate proposals. Thank you.

SENATOR RAND: Are there any questions? (negative response)

Is there anyone we have passed over -- whose name we have
not called? Sir, if you will comeé downh here and identify yourself, we
will be happy to hear from you. ‘
ROBERT  SCHETLER: My name is Robert Schetler. I represent
McAllister's Moving and Storage, Incorporated, located in Burlington,
New Jersey. I am = Director; working in the area of fleet
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administration. I trust you have received our letter. If you haven't,
you will shortly. B

We have been in New Jersey as a corporation since 1946.
Currently, we employ 250 employees. We operate 100 pieces of power
equipment. We are the largest agent in the United States, from United
Van Lines. We operate in a 35-state area, from Texas, Minnesota, and
- eastward. Eighty percent of our business consists of specialized
electronics transportation. And, we do have the need to purchase and
operate specialized equipment.‘ We are not a general freight carrier;
we are a specialized carrier, 100 percent. One of our pieces of
equipment can be seen out front. The unit out front cost the company
$130 thousand. It is a climate-controlled, humidity controlled
tractor/trailer unit. We haul highly-valued electronic equipment in
‘those trucks. : ‘
'_ This legislation's effect on our company will be a 68 percent
increase in New Jersey registrations. All but eight of our vehicles
are registered in the State of New Jersey. Our business is good, but
the hpusehold goods industry, in retrospect, in the last two to three
yeafs_has been in sbsolute chaos.

‘ ~ We are currently working from a 30 percent -- repeat, 30
percent -- bottom line discount in the rates that were in existence
approximately three years ago. This is dictated to us as an agent for
a major van line, United, by the conglomerate of Beacons,' North
American, Mayflowef, Atlas, and United. What one does, they all do.

Whét I am telling you is that we have a promising amount of
businéss, but we have to do it for 30 percent less today than we were
doing it for three years ago. On top of that; the customers are
getting increasingly more interested in service. They want more from
you for less mdney.

| To give you another example, using a 95 percent operating
ratio, which was very similar to ours in 1983, the New Jersey law would
increase our registration fees to $40 thousand. At the same time,
this July, as a result of the Surface Transportation Assistance Act, we
will have to pay an additional $30 thousand. That is a $70 thousand
increase on two items alone -- just taxes. The $40 thousand,
representing five percent, equates to $800 thousand additional revenue,
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and the $30 thousand which is a8 a result;of the STAA, equates to $500 .

thousand, for a total of $1,300,000 increased revenue requ1red, Jjust to
pay these two taxes. ,

Our discounts, last year -- 1983 -~ were $1 million.' If you
add that to the $1, 300 ,000, that amounts to $2 300,000 directly out of
our pocket.

Cyrreétly. we are running 10 percent of gu: mileage in the

State of New Jersey. We operate six million miles -- at least we did

in 1983 -- and it looks like this year is going to be a similar year.
We do expect to purchase some equipment, but it will be extremely
minimal as a result of the taxes.

What we would like you to do is to postpone thig, and ahidé
by the recommendations of the New Jersey Motor Truck Association.

‘ I thank you for you time and your consideratioen.

SENATOR RAND: Thank you, Mr. Schelter. | .
QQMALQ ACHENBERG: My name is Donald Achenberg. I own T. Achenberg
Trangportation Company, in Perth Amboy, New Jersey, and I am a Director
of the New Jersey Motor Truck Association.

We are a small trucking company. We employ only ten people.
We are family owned, and we have been in business for three
generations. In the paét few years, I have been severely alarmed by
éup loss of profit, and the loss of profit in the trucking industry in
general , | |

In our company, we took a 13 percent salary decrease in order
to keep afloat. Management took a 20 percéht decrease. Ffor 1983, our
loss exceeded ten percent of our gross income. ,

In attempting to analyze why our business is doimg poorly, I
certainly agree that deregulatiom, recession, and the spectrum of
Federal taxes have hurt us badly. _

Yet, there are other factors involved, among. them are the
general decline of the smokestack industry ianew;Jemsext Sevéral of
our customers have eliminated, or sharply curtailed, manufacturing
operations: that produeced freight for our trucks. Others: have simply
moved: away. ‘

Another factor is. the increase in tolls on the New: York/New

Jepsey, crogsings. Our firm was inwth@ forefront of the: movement to:

|
|
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exempt commuter trucks from the toll increéses. - Our appeal fell on
deaf ears. _

Working in the New York Port area, we have relied upon export
freight for a large 'part of our revenue. An unfavorable trade
balance, and a strong dollar overseas has sharply curtailed our. income
from international trade.

Faced with the negative factors I have just mentioned, I look
with horror upon an 87 percent increase in my truck reqistration fees.
I simply cannot afford to pay the increase and stay in business. '

It has been said that I should pass the increase along. In
- the climate of discounting and predatory pricing, practiced by the
large national carriers, I cannot do that. I have tried. In fact, I
have reduced my rates in order to hold my business.

As a citizen of our State, I cannot underétand why our
government, with an estimated $200 million surplus, would want to
impose such a discriminatory fee -- an 87 percent registration
increase -- on the heavy truck operators.

Further, I must note that each truck operatoh and highway
user pays eight cents per gallon in State tax on motor fuel. For this
eight cents, we do not get eight cents in value for highway
maintenance. How can government tax us further when it does not use
all the money it collects in fuel taxes for highway purposes?

_Commissioner Sheridan has stated that New Jerséy is 46th in
the nation in registration fees. Senator Rand mentioned earlier that
our eight cent-per-gallon fuel tax was low compared to otHer states. 1
ask you, why can't we point with pride to these facts, and use them to
promote our State? Why must we use them as leverage to further squeeze
an already gasping trucking industry? |

SENATOR RAND: Are there any questions? '(negatiVe response)

Thank you very much, Mr. Achenberg.

Is there anybody else who wishes to speak? Sir? Please

identify yourself, and where you are from, for the record.
PAT JIANNONE: My name is Pat Iannone. I represent Walsh Brothers,
Incorporated. We are a specialized carrier. We are locatéd in Newark,
New Jersey. We have been in business for over 60 years, and along with
~ the other truckers, we are opposed to the increase in taxes.
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There is no way, ‘théoréticaliy, of ;ﬁaéaing this tax on
because we are in the steel industry. We haul @ lot of steel and
zmadhinery products. Many of our camﬁetitors‘nre from other states.
Pennsylvania is one of our biggest competitors.

.Anothet problem that has been mentioned is that Walsh
Brothers owns its ownh fleet, but we also employ a large compleéiient of
owner/operators. We feel if this tax goes through, it is 'going to put.
these people out of business. We do our best at this stage to help the
owner/operators. We pay a lot of the road use taxes, ete., and we feel
this would hurt them =- this large increase. Many of them, right now,
are looking ﬁo'get out of the business. In fact, we have a policy in
our company where we offer a $100 reward for anyone bringing us an
owner/operator who stays with the company for at least a month. We
have had this in effect for a couple of months, and there is hardly
anyone available.b I think we have obtained four trucks from this
policy.

So, we would like the members of this Committes to consider
this tax and maybe put a moratorium on it for at least two years, in
order to help us gain some revenue back in the industry: Thank yous

SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much, Mr. lannone.

MR. IANNONE: Thank you. |

SENATOR RAND: Is there anybody else who would like to make a
statement? - Do you wish to testify, sir.

MICHAEL PENZA: Yes. My name is Michael Penza, and I represent Semuel

Carluzo Company, Incorporated. We are in Vineland, New Jersey; also in
Cumberland County. The majof product, or service, that we deliver to

the consumer is the transport of petroleum products from terminals,
such as Texaco, and Gulf 0il Corporation, to gas stations or fuel

dealers.

This increase will not only affect us, but we caanot pass
this onto the consumer. Right now, with the deregulation and the
lowering of rates, we are at & break-even margin{ The only way we
could battle this increase in taxes is by cutting down our expenses:

Repairs on our trucks are one thing we congider highly; in
order to try to keep our trucks on the road. We try to maintain our

trucks: clean, neaﬁ,' and according to State laws: We tiy to obey
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weight limits; and we keep our gallonages at a minimum;vandvhaUJQB0,000
pounds. o :   - ;

Recently, there were some,caéés involving companiee that were
trying to haul above the weight limits, andlthese were small operafors
-- out of the back yard. We charge by tha gallon, and it is 1mp0981hle
for us. We want to abide by the rules. We have a good reputatlon to
abide by. And, these are people who have one or two trucks, operating
out of the back yard, and they are duttingk our throats with our
customers. All they care about is whether they are‘hauling cheaper
than we can. But, we have expenses, and we have the integrity of our
company to maintain; We have been in existence since 1936.

Really, there is no other way, unless we cut - expense, and
that is really going to destroy the maintenance of our feet. That is
all I have to say. _ '

SENATOR RAND: Are there any questions? (negative response)

Thank you very much, Mr. Penza. ' B

Is there anybody else who wishes to make a statement7 (no
response) Senator Cowan, you may make a concluding statement, if you
wish. | '

SENATOR COWAN:  No, I think we have had a good hearing.
There has been very enlightening input here today by the Motor Truck
;Association, ,

SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon? o

'SENATOR McMANIMON: Yes. 1 sat here today and Iistened to
the presentations, and I have yet to hear the overall remark that the
‘trucking industry is not the only major beneficiary of our roads and
bridges. I am very much concerned about this entire program. 1T think
we need the program, but I think the approach of putting the entire
burden on one industry is wrong. I feel the white paper that has been
presented should be taken seriously. I think there is another avenue
of pursuit. It.ia becoming more and more evident that a surplus will
be aveilsble in this State.

~ The industry has asked for a moratorium of ‘almost two years,
hoping that the economy will pick up and will revitalize the industry.
I sincerely hope and pray that the Administration givés, serious
consideration, at least to the fact that they do have a so-called
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gragacted surplus; and, it looks like they may have it. I don't think
they should have the right to put another burden on any industry in
this State, partlcularly in light of what the economy of thls State has
been over the last three years. ‘

But, I will state this: After reviawing the white paper, if
the Administration agrees to an avenue, such as that, the industry is
going to hé\)-e. to be ready and willing to sit down within two years and
determine the avenue of pursuit to be followed. Because this is a dual
regponsibility, not only. on the .part of the Administration and
government, but alse on the part Qf.thevtcucking_industry. I think we
must not lose sight of the fact that there are other Lndﬁatnies in this
State who also reap the benefits of our highways and bridges. v

So, this is a very complicated subject, and with what I have
heard today about the amount of bankruptcies that are taking place
within the industry, and the amount of people who éne:qn‘thezboﬁder of
going into the red, it really cqncerhs me when an industry can do $37
million worth of business and enly show a $600 thousand profit. My
God, that doesn't make sense. 1 wonder how long they can stay in this
State?

So,. there are some serious matters that we have to be
concerned with. I know Commissioner Sheridan. I respect him very
muchq He has a tremendous amount of ability to do what is right for
thig State. But, we, as legislators, have a direct respomsibility to
everyope in this State. We cannot take one particular industry and
make them the scapegoat. That is my sincere feeling, and I intend: to
hold to it. | '

SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much, Senator.

We would like to anmnounce that there will be two: more
meetings. Our Aide, Peter Manoogian, will anmounce them.

MR;»MANQUGLAN& The-thirdfpublic-heaﬂingswihl be on May Llth,
and: it will deal with the revenue from the Tell Road: Autharity. The
Tourche publie hearing will be on May 18th, and it will deal with the
honding, funding, and expenditure provisions. of S$-1446.

SENATOR RAND:  Thank you very much, Peter. It seems very
clear to me that the Federal g@vernmeﬂt has impesed a tremendous burden,

ertheztrucking industry, -and I will revert to my earlier statement and




my earlief belief, that we would have been far better off if this State
imposed a five cent gasoline tax, and had not been preempted by the
Federal Government.

We heard stories today ebout $11 tires now costing $48. We '
heard stories today of a utility tax of $1600. There is no question
that the trucking industry has been impacted severely by the Federél
regulations imposed in order to finance an improved road situation.

With that, we have to be cognizant of the fact'that the State
should not add to your problems. So, we have a very delicate situation
that we must handle, a situation where we have to improve our roads, weAA
have to improve our bridges, we have to imprdve our highways, and we
have to improve mass transit. The delicate balancing of your concerns
and our concerns is one that will have to be met, and one that will
have to be faced with reality and openness. We hope that you will
proVide us with figures regarding how many employees you have so that
we can extrapolate from that. How much income tax is paid? How much
sales tax is paid? And, what are your corporate taxes? | have not
been able to gather that information in totality, so to speak. We have
heard that information in pieces. 1 have heard one gentleman has 400
employees, and another has 100. If we could gather some total facts;
if we could gather figures that would allow ué to begin to understand
what this tax means with respect to our other taxes, this Committee
would have a better idea of the problem. ‘

We will look at this with a very clear and very objective
eye. We are not going to be stampeded into anything. We are going to
do what we believe is good for the State, and what we believe is good
for the industry. I don't say we are going to make everybody happy,
but at least we are going to get a bill out that will address the very
things we are trying to do. |

I want to express my deep apprecistion to all the people who
took the time out, especially the people who had to work today, to come
down'ﬁere. That is important to me, and I believe it is important to
this Committee. Anybody who takes time off to come down and present
their views is to be commended. I certainly commend them. ,

| To those people who brought their families down and to the

~truckers who came down, I extend our heartfelt thanks. And, to each
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and every one of you, I appreciate your coming down here to testify
today. Thank you very much. The hearing is now concluded.
(Hearing Concluded)
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HEAVY TRUCK FEE FACTS

NJ RANKS 46th IN TRUCK USER FEES NOW

WOULD RANK 37th IF PROPOSAL
INPLEMENTED

PROPOSAL EXCLUDES: * Small Trucks
o * Farm Vehicles
* Solid Waste
Vehicles

TRUCK PEES STABLE SINCE 1976
INCREASE RANGES FROM 4.3% to 87%
WOULD GENERATE $30 MILLION A YEAR

SINCE 1978, TRUCK REGISTRATIONS
HAVE INCREASED 12%

4/27/84
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TRANSPORTATION COST

SURBREML:  23.5% $135 million of § 571 million

PROPOSED:  25.9% $165 million of § 636 million

4(27/8%
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30D OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS
" COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND

LUTION- (1984) - 161

e

RES

ilo

MEMBER | AYE NAY_.vorqu | ABSENT

SALYON

”D{JPO

-j"fz SHER.

Offered by: ____Mr. Crispo

?QRCINITO |

TR N R Seconded by: ___ Mr. Fisher

' RE“mRD, g A R Date:  .April 12, 1984
. '“”MEQMAN R

Supporting The Concept Of Stable Funding For
Transportation Projects But Opposing
Incrgaseslln Truck Registrat;qn Fees

WHEREAS, it has been proposed to establish a New Jersey
Transportation Trust fund which will provide the funding for NJ
TRANSIT's and NJDOT's annual capital programs; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to have a stable source of funding

with dedicated annual revenue in order to plan for andvcomplete
multi-year construction pfojects; and '

WHEREAS, it 1is propcsed that $3d million of the proposed
$230 million trust fund be raised by increases in truck’

registration fees ranging as high as 87%; and
WHEREAS, such increases in truck registration fees would not
be appllcable to trucks that are not registered in New Jersey but
which still cause wear and tear on our infrastructure; and
WHEREAS, a contradiction in State policy appears to exist

‘inasmuch as (1) the increased State fees elected from trucking




firms will result in small firm cutbacks, relocatlons and
closings--all of which mean 9job losses and (2) the State's
existing policy is to spend tax dollars to retain business and
create jobé: and

WHEREAS, the trucking industry in Cumberland County has been
facing difficult economic times due to numerous local plant
closings, cut-throat competition énd increases in federal fees
"which have already resulted in the cloéing of two companies and

the loss of more than 100 jobs: and

WHEREAS} Cumberland County has ninteen trucking firms,

represehting approxihately,lsoo jobs, remaining in our area--all
of~Qhoh would be “hardpresged" by any further increases in cos*s
(which cquid result in shutaowns and further job lossess); and
WHEREAS, Cumberland County continues to have the highest
ﬁnempldyment rate in the:staté and»the situation is continﬁing to
worsen as plant closings continue; and |
WHEREAS,.’other options ére available to the state for
ralslng the $30 million required for the program; |
. NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN

FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, as follows:

1. That the concept of stable funding for tiansportation is

supported.

2. That this Board is unalterably opposed to any increases
in truck registration fees at this time because of the importance
of the trucking industry to our vulnerable local economy.

3. That cépiésvof this resolution be forwarded to Governor

Kedn, 'NJDOT Commissioner Sheridan, members of the Senate and
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Assembly Transbareation Commit ew Jersey Motor Trucking
Qégctiatioﬁ;jﬁéﬁ‘Jg;seyvéiiiﬁnce.fo:HA§£ibﬁ;HCumbéfiand County's
elected Stateﬁaep:esentatives; Sbuth Jersey DQVélopmenf Couneil
band all other concerned leaders. |

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of
Chésen:?reeholders held at the Court House, Broad and Fayette -
ﬁsg?gg£§, Bzidge;on, New Jerseyion Thursday aftérhoon, April 12,

1984, é: 4:00 o'clock prevailing time.

DATED: April 12, 1984
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NEW JERSEY TRUCKING INDUSTRY RESPONSE
T0 |
HIGHWAY FINANCING PROPOSAL
| oF
GOVERNOR THOMAS KEAN

A white paper prepared for
- New Jersey Motor Truck Association
. by

Russeli'ROemmeie, djrectof of public‘rélations and publications

G. Paul Kiely, pfesident Paul Stalknecht, managing director

March 16, 1984
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PREAMBLE

‘Give us a truck. Give us freight. Give us the roag’
flOf course -the. trucking industry in New Jersey has been a strong

supporter — nay, the strongest supporter — of improved highways and
bridges in the state No matter the 51ze, the weight and even the power

of a truck, it cannot move without the road, -the road, always the road.

No matter the cargo, from peaches in southern Jersey to expensive computers
in Port Elizabeth no freight can move without the road, the road aiways
the road. [See attached Al

‘ New Jersey Motor Truck Association with its 1300 members, is committed
to a stable source of funding for roads — the highways and the bridges.
ﬁSince its founding in 1914, NJMTA has led the campaign for a stable source
| of funding in the New Jersey Department of Transportation annual budget for
highway and bridge building, mafntenance and repairs Truck operators have
con51stentiy fought for dedication of highway use revenues to highway purpose
To be sure, NJMTA has been in the forefront for any fair source of highway
and bridge funding. [See attached F]

Truck operators have backed up their phi]osophica] support for a stable

- source of highway funding with - . paying their highway use taxes (motor

fuel taxes, license and registration fees) each year. Not only paying their
highway use taxes ‘but paying a fair share by anyone s reckoning
[See attached A, B and C]




THE STATE OF THE INDUSTRY

Not since the doomsday of the Great Depression in America and 1n
New Jersey has the trucking industry endured more financiai probiems that
have beset it in recent years No trucking company based in New Jersey
has compieteiy escaped the financ1ai strains and pains of the past four
or five years. To be sure, according to statistics made pub1ic by American
}Trucking Assoc1ations Inc. » in Washington D C., New.Jersey 1eads the nation
~in bankruptties of trucking companies Many other trucking companies have
~ been” iosing money or earning minimal profit on investment. Only since the
autumn of 1983 has thé turnaround in the national economy exerted a forward
'direction to the New Jersey based trucking 1ndustry [See attached D]

Mo doubt the generai decTine 1n business in truck transportation, mhich
"began in the 1atter two years of the Carter Administration, has been compounded
severely by the negative aspects of the Motor Carrier Act of 1980,. The act |
introduced —-With ‘undue haste many trucking company officiais beiieve-- o
deregulatory procedures that have torn asaunder the structure of truck
transportationas it has generally been known since the Motor Carrier Act of 1934.
an act that reguiated an industry beset with probiems that wére hurting the
economy and” consumers The Interstate Commerce Commission was born' and helped

to bring order to a disorganized segment of transportation in the United States
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-Deregulation, as interpreted and-practiCed — some'critics'uould say
arbitrarily— by the ICC, brought thousands of new motor carriers into

. an industry at the worst possible time . . during a severe recession.

. This.surge of new carriers, many of whom were 111- prepared to understand

and neyermind operate, in'truck transportation, aggravated the financial ;

problems of truch operators. Rates have been and are continuing to be

discounted . far' in-excess of compensatory business pract1ces (up to 50 percent
in some instances). This ‘economic fact of life has devastated the operationa]

_ratio (the profits) of motor carriers. Even if one would agree that

deregulation was necessary, one would have 6 admit 1tsinftfai effects have

..been to place heavy financia] burdens on truck operators. | o

In New Jersey. truck operators have been confronted with another headache-—
the decrease fn manufacttiring operatton§ZA New Jersey has, year after year,

. Tost many manufacturing.facilities, nearly all of which reguired trucks in one
capacity or another. Although the state has tncreased'in”companies doing o
business in service industries, such industries do not genera11y requ1re truck

~ transportation to the degree as manufacturing 1ndustr1es. k

To compound this loss in total freight tonnage, the Port of'New York and

‘New Jersey marine facilities at Port Newark -and Port El1zabeth have not

expanded to the degree originally planned by port deve1opers For various

reasons, not enough freight is being moved in or out of the ports. Naturally,

truck operators have not benefited as much as originally they had noped because

of this disappointing: situation.
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Taking the negatives together — national and state economic rece551on
for more than four years, negative effects of deregulatory 1eg1s]at1on and
subsequent 1CC 1nterpretation and the absolute decrease in the manufacturing
industry-—— the truek1ng industry 1nvNew-Jersey can little withstandJincreased
taxes in any form; But then‘another economie disaster struck, via the Congress
in Washington, D.C. 1

In.late>1982, a lame-duck session of the Congress approved the Surface
Transportation Assistance Act of 1982 (STAA) Although the Teg1s1at1on did
conta1n some measures that promised increased productivity for motor carriers —-
such as provisions for use of tonger vehicles — the industry has been restrlcte
in tak1ng advantages of these productivity provisions by obst1nate refusal of
some states to allow implementation. |

Beyond the failure of some states, 1nc1ud1ng New'Jersey, to implement
fully the productivity provisions of the Surface Transportation Assistance Act

of 1982 (STAA), the federal government through STAA imposed several ‘higher

“taxes on the trucking industry. They are, 1n summary:

#Five-cent-a~gallon-increase_in_the federal motor fuel tax

(previous tax was four cents) to nine cents.

#Higher tax on bigger tires (those used specifically. for typical

18fwhee1er and dump truck and other constructor vehicles).

#New tax of 12 percent on purchase of new‘equipment and parts

to replaee previous tax of 10 percent imposed;onvmanuﬁacturens.

#A highway use tax increase on heavy trucks from $240- & vehicle
 a year to:$1600 a vehicle a year beginning. July 1, 1984, and

rising in-stepsAto $1900 a vehicle a year July 1,A1988;.

A
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The severe blow — the gigéntfc fncrease in thé highway use tax on heavy
“trucks ;-wofks out to about 600 percént increésé. PERHAPS THE HIGHEST
INCREASE IN TAXATION RATES EVER IMPOSED ON A BUSINESS IN THE UNITED STATES.
As of thiS wrfting. the Congress is considering legislation that'would_
amend the formula for highway use taxation on trucks. The proposed
amendment would increase the federal tax on diesel fuel from nine cents
a gallon to 14& cents a ga11on; and the highway use tax increage from
$240 a vehfc]é a year td.a max imum of‘$500 a vehicle a year (heayief‘vehicles
would pay a hfghef highway use tax). This combined diesel differential tax
and the hfke.in the highway use tax on vehicles weighing more than 10,000
pounds WOULD NOT CHANGE THE BOTTOM LINE FIGURE THAT THE TRUCKING INDUSTRY
WOUuLD HAVE.TO CONTRIBUTE TO THE FEDERAL HIGHWAY TRUS?. THE BOTTOM LINE
REMAINS THE SAME, THE FORMULA CHANGES. The proposed amendment would, in
'effect. be primarily a "pay-as-you-go" tax, rather than an "up-front" tax.

}The federal government’s take would remain the same, we repeat. And this

shou1d'be remembered: The diesel differential tax addition would represént

a 104 cent-a-gallon jump in trucking industry federal fuel taxes since

~ April 1983, .

Here agéin; fhe trucking industry has not shirked from its respohsibi]ity
V.Nfor funding the great Interétate Higﬁway System from its incéptjon during

the Eisenhower years. The trucking industry has vigorously supported the

idea and the practice of the Highway Trust Fund because of the fund's dedication
provisions. Billions in federal dollars, TO WHICH NEW JERSEY MOTOR CARRIERS
HAVE MADE‘SUBSTANTIAL CONTRIBUTIONS, have been returned to the states in the
:fbrm of highway and bridge funds. More recently, some of the revenues of

“

-7-
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the vahway Trust Fund have been edrmarked for mass transit, but overwhe]mlng]y
the funds Have been dedtcated to highways and bridges. [See attached A and ¢l
Another economic determinant affect1ng the trucking industry, as 1t
affects all 1ndustr1es in the long run, is the comparativeYy high 1ntere=t
rates still prevailing in borrowing by business This has been a crushing
four~year problem for truck operators, This continuing borrowing prob1em —_
that prevents many companles from purchasfng new equ1pment necessary for .
technological and productlvity advances-—— has been almost 1gnored in media
‘reports on the cond1t1on of the trucking 1ndustry, Most po]1t1c1ans a1so
-appear unaware of the high 1nterest 1mpact on an 1ndustry whose equipment mu: t

be rep]aced dpproximately every few years.
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THE KEAN PROPOSAL

Governor Kean's proposal to estabiishrthe New Jersey Transportation
Trust Fund provides: . |

Annualvfunding sources for the trust fund —

# $88 million through the earmarking of 2% cents of the current 8 cents a
gallon state tax on motor fuel (this $tate tax should not be confused with
the federal tax on motor fuel, which is 9 cents a gallon and may rise to
143 cents on diesel fuel if Congress approves pending legislation).

# %30 mi]]ioh’from a ‘proposed increase in truck registration fees.

# $25 million from surpluses of the New Jersey toll road authorities.

Total capital funds avéi]ab]e fiscal years 1985-88 —
# In addition>to the annual funding soﬁrces, the trust fund revenue
bonds wou]d'prbvide $230 million annually. Thé $230 million would be matched
- with available federal funding to produce an average'annualkprogram of
5800 million a yéér over four years ($570 million for highway projects and
$230 mi]lion‘for mass transit; most-of which would be subsidies to New Jersey
- Transit). | . |
| " The Kean propoéa1 breaks down the $230 million as follows:
# - $50 million would be used to ﬁatch federal funds available for transit
1projects.v } | |
#.»$58 million w0u1d be used to matth fédera] funds available for highway
vv_brojects. - o |

H ~$62 million wou1d provide 100‘percent state funding for selected projects.

-9-
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# $25 million would be used for betterments to the exlsting system
(including $20 mit1ion for resurfacing) !
# $35 million would be derived from a dol]ar—for—do}lar "swap" of

 FAUS (Federal Aid Urban System) funding and- used by the state as match

for loca] proaects

. According -to NJDOT ‘statistics, the trust funds would provide & totalf

(state and federal funds) of $3.3 b11110n through fiscal year 1988. 0f

this total, $2 3 billion would go to highways: and bridges and $1 billion
to mass transit.

-10—,
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THE'INDUSTRY;S RESPONSE

|

| .[‘NJMTA'Boardlof Directors voted unanimously to oppose the Kean
‘tAdmjhistration broposal'that would impose an additional $30-million-
'_afyear tax'burden on the trucking industry in the state. |

The directors did not oppose the entire Kean proposal. On the
contrary. the dlrectors believe the overal] thrust of the Kean trust
fund concept and the 11m1ted earmark1ng of fundwng is a praiseworthy
ATIdeveTopment -and shouid be supported

}The opposition_of the directors, tﬁerefore, is toward the proposed
higher_registration fees. As the president of NJMTA, Paul Kiely, said,
“This_$30 m111fon;burden on the trucking industry can neither be ignored nor
.passed on to customers. The'proposed registratioh hike is onerous."

| #The.groposed increase in truck registrationvis unequal. Trucks above

‘SQOO_pOUnHS’woutd'face stiff increases, from 20.2 percent to 87 percent for
, véhicIes of more than 50,000 pounds gross vehicles weight (GVW). Several
_categoriesvof'trUCks (agricu1tura] vehicles and garbage trucks) have been
arbitraily excluded. |
- #THE INCREASE IN TRUCK REGISTRATION FEES WOULD PLACE NEW JERSEY FEES AT
‘N}NTH HIGHEST IN THE NATION. This would tend to reduce tota] truck
: _reoistration in the state as carriers with out-of-state operations would
1egal}y transfer a11,§rvpart of their New Jersey registrations to states with
10wer»registration fees. For examp1et if the Kean proposal were approved
“a New Jersey registration would rise to more than $1300 for a specific category

of trucks. In De]aware that fee would be $430 New York, $860; Connecticut, $ 900;

E _11_

17x



Mary]and $647; and Pennsylvania $1152 New' Jersey registratinn fees wou1d
»be the highest in the area ——-three times higher then neighboring De]aware
Other neighboring states wou1dcattract registrations, S0 Tong as their
fees are cheaper than those 1n New Jersey. while carriers wou]d have th s
opportunity to re-register trucks in states w1th Tower registration fees,

truck operators with small-or med1um~512ed fleets,in the state would not

have this advantage," Theretore, the higher truek‘registrationffees“uOuld

hurt small New Jerséy_businessmen — the heart of theVAmenicanueCQndhy and,

for that matter, the soul of the American'dream.

INEW JERSEY MOTOR CARRIERS OPERATE IN A STATE WITH THE HIGHEST TOLL-MIL :

RATE IN THE UNITED STATES. The state offers few a1ternate or a]ternative
trans-New Jersey’ routes w1thout tolls. Entry or ex1t (1n or out) of New Jersey
nec0551tates high to1]s on the trans Hudson cros<1ngs or trans Delaware
crossings or, as happenswwthlnany hau]s ‘both crosstngs. The to]l structure
for trucks usxng the” crossing has been marked]y 1ncreased 1n the past 18 menths~
[See attached G] | 4 . o

“fhile using the state's toll roads, New Jersey notor'carriershpayla o
“"double tax." The carriers must pay the state motor fuel use tax'and'the} -
receive no credit for the miles traveled on the to1l roads, as is the case in
many states. Of course, truck rates are higher than passenger car rates on
‘hn toll roads and ‘on the river’ cross1ngs v o
| #Property taxes in the state, which are among the h1ghest in the country,

‘continue to rise despite recent 1ncreases in state income tax and state sa]es

Trucklng compan1es by their very nature (and because of pert1nent

o
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'h‘reguiations of the U S. Department of TranSportation and OSHA) must have
space for nperations.» Thegmgrg;spaceprequired, the higher will be the
Proderty taxes.-‘ ._ . - R , ;

fThe trucking 1ndustry in the state wouid be the _nly business afflicted
with a higher registration fee (out -of-state truck operators would not be
affected) Companies in all phases of business (commerce, 1ndustry and serVTLe)
that benefit directiy and indirectiy from improved roads wouid not have to
pay one penny.( B o R |

#The governor (3 budget message misstates information about the trucking
industry in the state and in the nation. For example, the governor's.
message misstated the Yyear when truck registrations were most recentiy increased
(1976 not 1974), and the governor totaiiy ignores toll payments made by the
, trucking industry. In essence, the governor's call for higher truck registration
v:‘fees reveais an absence of basic information about truck operations in the
”tstate.v‘ o |
#A key point overiooked by the governor in his proposal — and by the
NJDOT in its funding information~—— is the high increases in federal highway
use revenues paid by the trucking industry These contributions will continue
~to rise. The federai funds coming into New Jersey for highway and bridge and’
mass transit were paid for by truck operators and by motorists. Trucks operators
:fare therefore being asked to help match funds they have already paid in taxes
(in one form or. another) to the Highway Trust Fund of the federal government.
[See sections A, B and C] | |

#Nowhere in the governor 3 proposa] is their recognition of the financ1a1

e contributions made by the trucking industry to highways and bridges and, yes, °
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mass. ﬁrahsit in~the‘state. Swnce the State LeglsTature began diversion of
highway use revenues to nonh1ghway-—— to be sure, nontransportation — purposes;
deterioration has set in. Dur1ng that diversion period which continues~ the
trucking industiy contr1buted nearly $1 b111ion of the diverted revenues
The fu11 story of this "stealing of the cookie jar" has hardly been revealed
in the media. [See attached F] _ ) |

| The above are reasons the NJMTA directors oppose the $30 m11110n -a= year
1n¢rease. The cited reasons should be thought of IN ADDITION TO ‘the facts
presented in the section of this white paper dealing'with the econopic o
condition of the trucking industry. As a reminderi'theldvéréij‘négétiVé-_"

~factors:

 #Four—yéar reééss1cn natidnwfde and statewide.i""'

~ #Effects of Motor Carrier Act ‘of 1980 (deregu]ation)
#AbsoTute decrease in manufacturing in New Jersey.
#Contlnued high rate of 1nterest o o
'#Higher tax provisions of the Surface Transportatian':{
Assistance Act of 1982 inc1ud1ng the. 600 percent

hike .in'bottom Tine taxes on heavy trucks.. '
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INDUSTRY'S RECOMMENDATIONS
|
The truCking‘industry in New Jersey, in which NJMTA represents the
bulk éf the 250,600 men and women employéd, does not ride away from its
responsibility in aésessing the Kean proposal.
NOMTA Board of_Directorshcahmendé Governor Thomas Kean, Commissioner
John Sheridan and all those state officials with thé foresight to understand |
the needs of hiQhWay and bridge building, maintenance and repairs in
New Jersey. Our-criticism, our disagreement, is with one item in the funding
procedure or<mechqnism, and it 1is preciée]y here where shortsightedness has
replaced viSioh.'}‘ .
We propose an'alternativg'to-the $30 mi1lion-a-year registration fee
increases. | . |
| NIMTA proposes that for the next’two fiscal years the funding from
general revénpes és probosed in the Kean proposal be increased from $88.million-
a-year to $118 million-a-year. All indications are for a state surplus exceeding
$100 million in eaéh of the néxt two fiscal yearsf——-assuming of course the
State.Legis1atureidogs not exhaust such surpluses in additional spending
programs. As more than $3 billion in highway use revenues haQe been diverted
"tpjgenerdl revenués_oVer,the past three decades, $60 million from general
reveﬁhes placed back to transpoftation funding is not unfair or impractical.
At the complétion of the two-year period, across the board increases
in motor vehicle taxes shou1d'be'considered, assuming the national and state

economies continue to improve or at least remain stable.

i_ -15‘
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Meanwhi]e the trucking industry is prepared to throwiits weight behind
any effort to 1mprove highways and bridges in the state. *JMTA is ready to

sit down with state officia]s at any time to discuss matters of .mutual concern.

NJMTA recommends therefore, the establ{shment of fbrma] antacts with state

transportatlon off1c1a15 on a regular basis BEFORE 1egis1ation is prOposed
In sumnary, NJMTA recommends: ) | |

* -Fiscal years 1985-86 = $60 million ($30 mil]ion a-year) from

BN

general ‘revenye.

"

* Fiscal yeérs 1987-88 $60 million (%30 mfllion- a-year) from |

" across- the -board 1ncrease in motor

TS

vehicle taxes., - = = - -

" * Formal mechanism established so that state offxcfals and truckfng
" industry can discuss fully,

,,,,,,

-16-
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CONCLUSION

Yes, New Jersey s truckfng industry benefits from improved hlghways
and bridges That is aTmost a truism. - Byt it is myoptic to see only
truck operators benefiting from such 1mprovements . .
- Highways and bridges were not built for trucks alone. They were
built because the times, the techno]ogy, the peop]e demanded them. . The f-
roads were built because neither railroads nor river barges  nor airplanes
could do the Job of freight movement demanded by the times, the technology,
aid the people. | . |
Let us understand that the two most recent 1nterna1 migrations in
America — the shift from the cities and inner suburbs to the outer suburbs 3
and previously nondeve]oped and rural area, and the vast movement of population
and business to the so-called Sunbelt — were made possible by truck transportation,
h'as ev1dence shows clearly, o N |
Interstate 287 1s an exampTe. Without truck transportat1on no development
.to any degree cou]d have resulted Trucks made poss1b1e similar economic
progress along or access?b!e from other interstates in New Jersey: 280, 80,

295, 78 and 195 This trend will, if anything, contfnue.

23x



So al] New Jersey has ga1ned from its highways and the use of those
highways by trucks. Each business even to the sma11est has gained '
The state treasury has gained It is nonsensical, therefore, to pretend-', :
thatvonly trucks have'Bénefited fnom highway}and bridgerimphovements'and‘
that only truck operators will benefit from further 1mprovements No, the
state's economy gains, and so does each component within the state economy

In a sense, the truck is the conduit of benefits to the state economy The
truck is the transfer agent ) o

It s inconceivable, then to increase taxes on ONLY the trucking ’
industry — an “industry’ endurmng fundamental financia1 probiems __.when the
truck1ng industry is not the only or even the major beneficiary of 1mproved
highways ‘and bridges.” Trucks may transport the economic wea1th of the state
but the trucks do not own ‘that economic wealth. The economic wealth of the

7 state is owned by all businesses, all residents. .. o
8 The road,'the’noad,'always the road. The'trucktng'thdustry inANem Jensey
lives those roads. It is hoped that this white paper" will he1p exp1a1n why
ST truck operators cherish the roads and will give ‘max fmum effort to 1mprove the
roads.” But truck operators cannot be expected to commit f1nanc1a1 su1c1de :

. B

1n financ1ng those roads.
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|+ PAID BY TWELVE TYPICAL VEHICLES

' COMPARISON OF FEDERAL HIGHWAY USE TAXES

effect. ¢

.zsx

: because At is first full year 1ncreased heavy use tax 15 in

o o
- .

'o; :"-‘:.-'- “'i— _"“‘ - (',_ ":.
T e '_:' ' A ) | f‘_'.__l,_ LT
i E”’ SCEELEEL T *. i-. Annual.Federal User
" SR LT, cmiwoé. 0 Taxes Per Vehicle
].  IYPIEAL VEHICLES L :;;ji4{PR£sznr ’Q i 1985+
‘ 1 Very Light Passenger Car*' R $ 22~ ":s.;-:-'.l‘.J
- 12, 50 miles ... ST L oo
2. = Hedium Passenger Car R - "-"34' S . 60
.1 12 500 milegr v o ms o f o bt S RO o S
\ . R A F s I S L R Y Y LT
3 Heavy Passenger Car :J B tiw 38. 2 =I5
L 12,5000 miles LY T s s
B 4 .a. :'.. .. '.;"- : -f»_:'_.-" . . N e ) -
-4. Pickup B CvE +33° * 63
9,800 miles - 5 000 l‘bs. GVW T

.'5.' St:ake-' ' ' .7 181 - 122
C " 12 000 miles - 14 000 lbs, CVW S ST T
_ 6..Van _ . " | L 441, 408

S iv25,000 m11es - 24 ooo lbs. cvw VI LT
-7Tf'nam§“"’ A i; s -J o ﬁv-'9zg 11,639
|, 31.25,000 miles™2 50,000‘1bs. cvw i ..:"‘-},l‘ S
IR "' ..'-.""'s.kl ?-‘,'u.w . . -’. ol ° '_1.'1'.-'..}:

RESAIRY - 8 Three Axle Tractor Semitrailer A 906 ?1,:‘“_"5
Y .40, 000 miles ..,40 000 1bs. GW .=,‘-,-.-. ) Lo e
. 9. Four Axie Tractor Semitrailer 13153 :. 7,385
..~ 50,000 miles.~ 60,000 1bs. GVW - "> T T S
: ‘.-‘.:. ‘ .l .l’. ‘.;A.-,' . ‘ '_ N
1045 Five Axle Tractor Semitrailer **'5.",;7',-'.. “1,746° ¢ L3;973

_ 70, 000 miles - 78, 000 Abs. GUWI V&l e .

. 113 Flve Axle Tractor Semitrailer -: . :%°1,868 o 4,401
. 80,000 miles - 80,000 1bs. GVW' % "', .  .T. s
12. “Truck Full Teafler . = i+ = F2ffas - nip Hp i e g3

80 000 miles - 80 000 1bs.’ GV‘:? R AR
- :l: . - . -
* Per Surface Transportation Assistance Act of 1982. ‘1985 selected
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423, 586 TRUCKS SERVE THE. pEopLE OF NEW JERSEY -
ONE, TRUCK FOR EACH 17.5 PERSONS | ™ ’IHE STATE

. » K ’ .,'. e . . . L v"- R L S .
YEAR . REEIS’I‘RATIONS e ‘ R g?om
1915 - 9,470 = R o o ™

11920 - 50,400 - - o
1925 - 111,308 .. - S S
1930 - 133,154 - . . S ) S 1
1935 - 124,866 S : L : 400
1940 - 137,126 - | DR . |
1945 - 148,188 © - S » i | .

1950 - 209,246 - S L S R

1985 - 232,730 . ST . L

3960 - 254,445 1t T e 1 300

1965 - 202,676 .- - . T T |

1970 - 319,284 -~ ¢ . 0T T

1975 - 350,419 - - . - - L L N s

1980 - 415,418 © . T . LTt R VU

1981 - 419,682 . - - ST L e

]982 . 42'3,:586, . o L ' . e . : N A 150

19151635 T T685 1045 1955 1965 1975 1989 Tirrd 1935

SOURCE:  FFDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION,
.
\




. /
- TRUCKING PURCHASES BOOST ECONOMY

| In 1982 New Je_rsey Truck Owners Sant :
$556 366, ooo For Trucks And ’I‘rallers o : '

$ 54,136,000 - Far "_Pa,rts and A“eésor;es- o

.~ $1,001,555,000 For Fuel
$ 36,027,000 ~ For Iubricating ofl - - R A

$ 79,991,000 - Far 'l‘i.res and Tubes
In Addition, la.rge amounts of money are invested in temnnals warehouses,
and related eqmlpnent ) ‘

SOURCE: American 'h'uckmg Association, Deiipartment Of Econonic Dewelopepent and’
Rasea.rch e Lo S , . ‘
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MASS TRANSIT = $ 188, ooo 000 (35 PERGEm‘)

AL FUND = $ 178 000,0 “0 (33 PERCENI‘) ‘

G e S S S s,

TOTAL = $ 537,000,000 (100 PERCENT) -

STATE H]GHWAYS =$ —:-ILZ]J_OOO 000 (32 PERCENT)

c")UHC’E Federal Hi ghway .Advinistration -

Vo S AP ‘ A ‘.:ﬁﬁfke-‘
' ' - -TRUCKS ARE ONLY 12 4% OF THE VEHICLES USING G
THE NEwW JERSEY TURNPIKE BUT P]\ID 33 6% OF THE TQLLS

.“.; B

The New Jex‘ey Turnplke con51sts of 141 corrldor m:Lles and was used by '

..-.'r'

133, 573 471 vehlcles in 1982 Trucks, 16 616 877\ vehlcles, represented

12.4 of the ‘lotal vehlcles. In 1982 $129 922 144 was collected :m t011<

oy

with trucks accountlng for 43 721 768 or 33 6% of the total




‘:I,:.:" . . . . .. L. -
S e T q71 New Jersey Communltles - 81.3%" - \

w5 L. Bepend EntlrEIy on Trucks For Frelght:

ST E RN R Tran5portat1on W

R T I B PR ""-4' . PR S q *.'J .._v.‘,",:. ;“ R

I A '~;w”w“.-~- .

ESE B Tota1’<c~fﬁ“g S Communltles Totally Dependent (o}
Counties - oL Populated .- -  Trucks For Hard Transportation
’ o - - Communities . . '~ : Number - Percent of Tota
. Atlantic - .. . 58 . : L TTaT '.;*” 81.0
Bergen * © - .. .. 69 S . 38 v o.ive 55,100
" Burlington R 102 ’ 93 . 9e1.2
Camden . 68 : 54. ... - .. 19.4
Cape May SR 43 . 35 - 81.4
Cumberland .-~ . - - 38 L - 32 T . B84.2
 Gloucester . .- .- .0 <71 0 oo ;9 . oo 83.1
Hudson = =~ .~ . oo x2 0 o0 3 - .. v 25.0
* Mercer LS .. 385 e .29 - 82.9
- Middlesex . . . 48 - 34 , - 70.8
~ Mommouth - T T AL e ot oL 89 .. 89.2 .
~Morris .- . 105.; T .. ..iB0 . 0 99.2
‘. Ocean - i 7 s i1s* - - - 110 o . 95.7
Passaic .~ . o T 0Xi27 v 0o 19 . 70.4
'salem . . T . w42 -0 737 ‘ .88.1
Sommerset . . . .. -46 - T 5 | - . 89.1
Susse_x . ‘  s ; . " '.,.,.'.‘ s 51 ’ AR . PR 46 ' R 90.2
Union R 3 C 9 42.9
Warren S 57 . o 46 L ~ 80.7
Total - . SN PR K7 3 3 AR ¥ b 'Wfffi -

-t

* NOTE: The stat15t1cs are for "pcuulated ccmmunltIES" and not onLy

for the state" s c1t1es, towns, townshrps, vlllages and borcughs.



" Trucks pay big in taxes to

» As il trucking ‘executives did ‘not
. -already kinow, they inow ‘have federal
Fovernment -documentation to back them
yp —the'tricking indistry paysa hell of a
Jotin taxes'to Uncle:Sarn, a :

- <According ‘to 1981 statistics ‘made
‘public by'the‘Comniittee on Finance of the
Joint Commitlee on Taxation-of Congress,

. -only mdtor vehicle manufacturers pay a
higher ‘U_S. tax rate in domestic income
‘thandoes the truckingindustry.
© ‘For ‘ovérall worldwide tax rates on
“worldwide incorie, trucking is'second only

to ‘crude oil :producers in percent of
-faxation. .

The stidy, based on incomes of
Amerjcan companies, reveals -that
railroads in the United States paid'no taxes
in 1981. To be sure, the railroad effective
tax rate showed a 7.5 percent ‘tax foss.
These statistics-do not include the billions
‘of dollars in federal sibsidies paid to
railroads ‘throughout the country,
including to Conrail. ‘

Intotal-dollars, ‘the trucking industry

~ U.S. income of $796;654,000 produced

Uncle Sam

federal taxes of $367,550,000 (46 percent of

income'in1981), o
"The congressional report does not deal

with state taxes (motor fuel, ton-mile,-and

‘other so:called third-structure) ‘through

‘which trucking companies pay far higher

.percent state ‘taxes than ‘do railroads of

‘most other industries. _ _
In short, trucking is just about the

'most taxed industry in the country, says

‘the :governmient. ‘As if we did not already

‘know-.. ..

Table 2.—Federal Corporate Income Tax Rates of ‘Selected ‘Companies by Industry, 1981 -

[Dollar amounis ih thousands)

P S, Tncormi Forelgn Worldwlide ‘Current Current Current rate-on tax rate ‘wl({e*mw
Industry "l;e'fb;"::u‘xe _;ﬂ!.r}‘com'e 1 Jncome # ‘U.S, fax forélgn Lalx .wor!dwldg us. L on o &" 13
P “beforevl.ax .before“'!ax expense expense tax expense Incoine 7 A.f:’;f,‘,;‘,’; ‘ #frf.:’d;gf
Aerospace ... $2,282,317  $473;541 $2,755,858 $155291  $i72,943 $339,834 6.8 365 123
Beverages.... 1,186983 885719 2072702 ' 342,251 346,457 688,708 28.8 391 332
‘Chermicals.... 3,116,500 2,707,400 5,823,900 154,300 1,545,800 1,700,100 5.0 HBT.1 "29.2
‘Commercial T C o ) o can s
~‘banks.... 2,050,168 3,274,376 5,312,823 47,975 1,247,677 1,311,036 23 381 AT
Crudeoll o , o . ‘ . .
" production 996,076 2,470,226 3,887,881 31,048 1,833,019 2,040,988 31 ‘142 525
Diversified o - _ S | _ ' N
financials.. 1,653,911 238357 2,282,168 277,816 93,645 399,161 168 898 115
Piversified S , , _ e N L
Cservices... 1,714,074 951,300 2,522,970 507,179 819,152 693,958 29:6 385 215
Flectronics, - o N o . o ,
applisnces. 4,551,281 1,703,692 6,222,036 1,335,269 722,004 2,131,060 293 424 34.3
Food T o . o _ o
: 'prbc"é‘ss'()'f’s. '2:809,725 905,571 3,715,296 752,603 ‘458,973 1,211,676 26.8 507 32:6
Industrial _ ‘ , o ,
andfarm - o L , y . o L . e
equipment 1,504,768 438395 2/033,163 383574 177,167 560,741 241 404 216
Metal - -
‘manufac- L L _ - _ . o , :
turing:...... 2,557,389 329,755 3,297,944 249,680 115,820 382,000 98 35.1 116
Motor _ o N L .y L P
vehicles... 1,188/694 468,088 1,099,982 566,704 456,299 - 240,108 411 976 21:8
qogment 4,327,024 2817,055 7,204,179 1,093,007 1,725,520 2,818,527 258 ‘60:0 39.1
refinirig.... 21,489,584 19,737,334 47,638,253 4,003,997 11,913,965 18,092,162 186 €04 380
eeutionlz .. 1,692,049 1,260,600 2,972,649 606,782 ‘619915 1,176:697 959 484 396
Retailing ... 2365877 301,268 2,621,145 536,268 123,822 642,090 22.1 411 245
Tobse o ... 2593421 536,340 3,129,761 811,881 110,678 922,559 313 206 - 2955
Tm})s;;ormg..; . ’ ’ o ) ; |
Ajrlines ... 239,571 950635 826,374 38,533 25,800 57,469 16:1 210 176
Railronds. 1,723,278 .. . . (%) 1723278 (129,434) S () (129,434)  ...16)..... . () . (1B
Trucking .. ' 796654 - 10,826 . . 795395 367,550 5183 872788 . 461 4719  46.9
“Utilities........ 15375821 204,521 716,202,651 1,417,224 83,024 1,514,037~ 92 " 406 9.3

' Foreign 'income ‘s’ disclosed 'in the financial étatements may not réflect ‘an allocation ‘between foreign @and domeéstic incorme ‘that 'is
consistent with U.S. tax rules. Current foreign tax expense may include amounts which ‘are not creditable "F()‘:ei ‘taxes ‘for ‘purp ses -of ‘the
foreifm tax ciedit under the-epplicable U.S. fax rules. For this and other reasons (such ‘as foreign currency trensldtion ;gainis and losses), the
foreign tax rate may not be comparable with-the U.S. tax rate. ‘ ) . . L

TWorldwide income is not pecessarily the total of U.S. income and foreign ‘income becaiise ‘sorue ‘companies ‘do :not ‘disclose ‘foreigi
. earnings and because losses are excluded from group totals. Thus, the worldwide ‘tax rate ‘does 'not ‘necessarily ‘fall bétween ‘the U.S. -ant
forgign taz retes. : ' o .

F 7ot available,
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1985 FEDERAL AND | | - IR
1983MJTRUCK: | | $6450.50 I N
TAXES S '

9 NE@

A TWIN TRAILER WILL PAY THESE TAXES AND FEES

. . 1985 Heavy Use Taxes - Federal : $1600.00
129% Sales tax - Federal - . 1039.00

50¢ ?er Ib. Tires - Federal 230.00

9 Cents Federal Fuel Tax . 1532.00

8 Cents State Fuel Tax 1362.00

NJ Truck License o ~__687.50

' $6450.50

1985 FEDERAL AND 1983 NJ g
" TRUCK TAXES - - [ ____\
$5878.60

\5 @ ~——-—' SPIERND

THIS TRUCK PAYS THESE HIGHWAY USER TAXES

AND FEES

19865 Heavy User Taxes - Federal $1600.00
12% Excise Tax - Federal ‘ 968.00
50c¢ Per Ib, Tires - Federal ‘ 143.00
9 Cents Federal Fuel Tax ‘ 1312.00
8 Cents State Fuel Tax 1168.00
NJ Truck License ' . 687.50

' . $5878.50

" S5 —
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-+ _TheState
. of the Industry . S
The motor carrier industry in 1983

réalized some much needed financial im:
provements after the “unprecédented de-
cline experienced since the late 1970's.
With the long-awaited econoinic recovery
finally materializing in 1983, tohnage bégan
intreasing and revenues were up relitive to
costs. An industry profit margin in 1983 of
2.3 percent of revenues should be regis-
tered — a substantial gain over 1982's 0.5

percent, virtually breakeven performance.

The 1983 improvement, though, still falls

short of industry rorms of approximately a

3 percent profit margin achieved through

the mid-1970°%.

. . 3
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5 MODAL SPLIT OF INTRASTATE TRAFFIC —
§ lN_TONS
i MODE  INBOUND : OUTBOUND -
3 ) . TONS . ) % . TONS %
| § Truck . 2,093,100 ' '90.2  B8,429,086. © 88.4 -
| 3 Rall . 217,065 0.4 71,923 0.8
4 TOFC 75 00 i 0.0
3 Waterborne 5,941 0.3 16,330 0.2
3 "Other \ ' 1.771 01 1,017,203 10.6
i 2,318,810  100.0 9,534,753 . * 100.0

T

SISO R SO P PN PRI ST DROP T UC NG P T

%
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Big shippers in New Jersey
overwhelmingly prefer trucking for
inbound and outbound traffic -- intrastate,
interstate (less than 1000-mile radius) and
interstate (more than 1000-mileradius).

In addition, shippers who chose the
truck as a shipping mode, gave transit time
as the prime factor in their decision, with
the cost of shipping goods a close second.

" The dominance of trucking in the state
is emphasized several times in “Statewide
Goods Movenment Study,” made public by
the Office of Freight Services of the N. J.
Departmentof Transportation (NJDOT).

" The report, funded in part by the
Federal Highway Administration
(FHWA), was initiated in 1478 to study the
flow of goods and coinmodities within New
Jersey and the immediate adjacent
counties, The data used in the study were
derived from questionnaires  sent to
shippers: The survey was sent 1o major
companies, where - generally larger
shipments would beanticipated.

(Continued on page8) o




Bzg Sthpers m state prefer trueks

(continued{rompagel)
Observations based on a sample of 185
surveys:
98 companies said {hat mbound
tonnage had inicreased during the past five

years, “hlle 31 companies said lonnagehad
decreased.

*108 companies said their outbound
tonnage had grown, while 32 compames

~ saidtonnagehad decreased

.T

MODAL SPLIT OF INTERSTATE TRAFFIC - -
Greater than 1000 mile radius - In tons ‘

MODE INBOUND . OUTBOUND )

TONS © % TONS %
Truck 253,997 . 538 = 890,300 ' 946
Rail 118,897 252 24321 - 26
TOFC 14,250 5.0 14,250 15
Waterborne 72012 153 5,312 0.6
Other 3,493 0.7 6,546 0.7
472,119 1000 940,729  100.0

 MODAL SPLIT OF INTERSTATE TRAFFIC

Less than 1000 mile radius - in tons

P meTme

4,319,262

MODE INBOUND OUTBOUND
TONS % TONS %
Truck 2,746,414 636 4,860,076 60.2
Rail 561,960  13.0 297,256 37
TOFC 8563 02 24,092 0.3
Waterborne 976,514 226 2,027,940 ‘ 251
Other 25811 06 860,664 . 107
1000 8,070,028 1000

34x

P

*Road surfacmg 1mprovemeuts we
the overwhelming choice among shipper
Those surveyed also wanted increds
truck sizeandbetler traffic control: -

sProximity to Jocal markets, the ro
system and skilled labor markets we
given as reason$ companies locale in N¢
Jersey.

The goods movement study l’ound th

* many shippers have "md:cated pmbkn

intheir shipping trends.”

The stale study asks: “Is thus -due
anything that NJDOT (or U. S. Departme
of Transportation) has conifol
jurisdiction over? Are there low-cost, «
short-range solutions to these pro\ﬂem‘
Aré we in danger of losing a significal
number of jobs in this state? Will the loss
these jobs contributetodown-streamJoss
other industries or other jobs?”

In analysing the shipping compan
responses, the Bulletin notes 42.8 percent
the intrastate outbound and 21.6 pu;ccnt (
the intrastate inbound shipping is; withi
northeastern ‘lew Jersey (Bergen; Esse:
Hudsonand1':jon Counties). The southea
portion of the tate (Allantic, Cumbcrlan
and Cape M: »), although reﬁxsfermg onl
seven percen of the outhound, hag%O 4
theinbound 5 ppmg

‘In out-of +late movement of good
most of the freight is shipped to Nc
Eng]and—-NY State (excluding NYC),

‘percent. Phadelphia Metro gets 15

outbound. ™ew York City (includis
Westchester -Counly and Long Islan
recejves only .7 percent.

Interest;: aly,byabxgmargm inbou
shipments. from out-of-state is heavie
(32.5 percent) from overseas — Asi
Pacific Islands, Hawaii and Australi
Next biggest (15.6 percent) inboud
shipments are from overseas — Euro}
Eurasia, Africaand South Amnerica. ..

{ .-




{(continued {rom page 1)

therefore, the first one to point out that, .
like the emperor who wore no real pants,

our highways have noreal funding,
Furthermore, people (voters) are
"beginning to notice another bit of
" ‘embarassing exposure: Uncle Sam will
nat be an easy touch any longer. New
construction on the great Interstate
Highway Syslem — one of the true
_engineering masterpleces of our day and
~ perhaps the most beneficial transportation
program ever enacted by Congress — will

be reduced to almost zero, From here on, |

- federal funds will be ised for ipkeep of the
- existing system. No longer will state
officials take credit for the magnificent
IHS roads financed by the federal highway
user tax. That game is up, too. .
Finally, the building of toll roads -— the
New Jersey Turnpike, the Garden State
Parkway, the Atlantic City Expressway

. <~ is also about over. Though they are’
credible and, at places, ‘marvelous-

throughways, the toll roads have become
" expensive for molorists; especially motor
carriers, who must finance higher and
higher administrative and operational
.~ costs of the quasi-independent authorities.
‘The authorities which run the toll roads
have become almost as if separate
empires. All the early promises at
- conception of these toll roads are now
c¢onveniently forgotten. If anything, the
keepers of the tolls predict more and more
hikes in rates in the next decade.- '

It is not only budget-time talk. New
- Jersey highways are in a mess. But before
Jooking at the sick — frightfully sick
patient — a quick review of how the

highways got in such bad shapg is jnorder.

Steady Deterforation
The proper place to go for information
about state highways is, naturally, the

3

'transporlalion department itself and Mr.

Gambaccini. While one may not always

agree - with the commissioner's
conclusions, his stats are factual and, as

. far as the politicians are concerned,

embarassingly incriminating.

The commissioner said in his
presentation to the joint appropriations
committee: “We have gone from 28
percent of the state budget, including
federal aid, in 1962, to five percent of the

state budget in fiscal 1982. During this

period there has been a steady

. deterioration-in physical plant and eroding

standards of maintenance and
operations.” .
Appropriation by the state for

education went from 38.2 percent in 1961 to
42.6 percent in 1981. Human services
continued to take about one-fifth of the

state budget over 20 years — indicating, if -

anything, that billions of state tax dollars
have not reducéd rampaging social

listed in departments and services that
were not even conceived as state
expenditures 20 years ago. For example,
the department of energy and the
department of environmental proteéction
did not exist in 1960. Clearly, many high-

way and bridge dollars have been diverted .

for dubious and controversial social
engineering purposes (or flying
helicopters over the Delaware Bay in
fruitless search for phantom oil tankers).

Some state highways and bridges were
built, improved and maintained during the
1960s .and 70s. The funding method was

. simple: “Float another bond issue.” Capi-

{a) funding through floating bonds is nothing
new, of course; but such funding is, at
best, expensive (paying the interest) and,
at worse, devious (posiponing financial

.‘ of
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responsibility to the next generation, to
the *'night shift”’). -
In perhaps the classic underslatement
his tenure as transportation
commissioner, Mr. Gambaccini made the
following- comment at his appearance
before the State l.egislature. He said,
“Transporlation, particularly streets and
highways, have historically been among
the earliest and most basic of government
services. It is ironic that so basic a public
service has been relegated to increasingly
lower and lower relative status and,
financial support at the federal, state and
local levels.” :

Mr. Gambaccini is wrong about the
feds, because federal funding has been, if
anything, most gencrous. He is right,
however, ahout the state and local funding.
The only problem -- he did not explain why
money for state highways was reduced.
Nordid he tell on the guys in Trenton who-

 have raided his department’s cookie jar.
problems, The big jump in state budget S . -
appropriations between 1961 and 1981 is -

The Backlog
In its published statistics, the state
highway department says that the overall
transportation backlog, including state

" and local jurisdiction, is about $2.2 billion.

That is the bad news. Now, here is -— no,
nol good news -- even worse news. At the
current rate of DOT spending, and
assuming 10 percent inflation, this backlog
will expand to $6.6 billion by 1990, and to
$17.4 billion by 2000. Such a backlog would
probably never be reached, for onc very
good reason: there would not be any
highways left. ' T -

Even if it could be argued that New
Jersey does not need major new
construction of highways (a position of
many environmentalists and no growth

(continued on page 21)
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- Mew Jersey Highways—Are All Roads Going Bownhill

' 20 Years Of Raiding The Cookie Jar
Motor carriers must know evérything there is to know ab
, the deterioration of the state’s highways. For the highways se
. truck transpottation as the main arteries serve the heart - w}
 they become clogged, survivalis difficult, ‘ :
"l Ttisnosecret to the trucking industry, therefore, that for I
, than two decades. miost of the politicians and burcaucrats
; Trenlon have been diverting bundreds of millians of dollars fr
necessary — in some cases, most urgent — highway construct
and upkeep to massive vote-getting social engineering programs
Listen to Louis - Gambaccini,  state transportati
. Commissioner, as he spoke before the State Legislature Jo
1 Appropriations Committee March 24: “There isn’t a region
county in the state that doesn't have a long list of complaints zbe
. hazardous intersections, crumbling bridges, pock-marked roac
the need for new traffic signals, litter buildup, the lack of tran:
, ~ serviceand on and on.” , o
| To be sure, as if to emphasize the worsening highway proble;
. the commissioner told the joint appropriations committee that }
. proposed budget would mean, reflecting inflation, a less than o
- - percent increase in hi§ overall budget. This would' have {
* practical ithpact, he says, of-a 13 percent ciit in highway servic
and a combination of big fare increases and reduced services
' mass transit. . . ‘ :

: o Emba‘rassing Exposure LT
! All of a sudden, ‘state officials -are discovering that the
! game s up: that they simply cannot continue to steal cookies fro
- 'Mr. Gambaccini's jar. And the media; redcting perhips to 1l
antitax and antispending messages evident in récent elections, a;
. beginning to see just how bad state highways are, 3
i For more than two decades motor carrjers and spokesmen f
the New Jersey Motor Truck Association have been telling everyer
; that highway funding should be dedicated. Mr. Gambaccini is no
. (continued on page 20)
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enthusiasts), DOT's backlog would still be
multibillion because of the exasperating
and spiralling maintenance .costs. For
vears, DOT. has been !orced to put off
repairs.
Consider

this point made by
Commissioner

Gambaccini .in his

testimony in the State Leglslature He .

said, “*(Our) inadequale maintenance
coverage is even more striking when
compared to the maintenance spending on

the Garden Stale Parkway and New:

Jersey Turnpike. In 1978, we had available
$4,066 for maintenance of each state

highway lane mile. During this same year,"

the parkway spent $10,904 for each lane
‘mile and the lurnpxke spent $28 771 for
- each lane mile.”

Mr. Gambaccini has already begun to
pull back maintenance coverage in DOT

functions which he says are not directly. .

related to safety on the state h)ghways
One may ask, will cutbacks result in
dirtier roadways" The answer, accordmg
to DOT, “Yes, and then some!”’

Snow removal on the state highways
will slow down. No one worries about that

vital facet of highway maintenance -- until ,

the first snowfall. For motor carriers, this
spells only one thing: cnpplmg increases
in labor costs.

Secondary Roads '

H the state's highways are in trouble,
those thoroughfares operated and financed
by counties and municipalities have
reached In many places ‘‘the point of no
return” (that is, if you go on them, you'or

_your vehicle will unlikely return).
Commissioner Gambaccini points out that
only 7,000 miles of the 30,000. milés of
county and municipal roads are eligible
for federal aid. The remaining 23,000 miles

""depend upon local budgets and Whatever. "

. slale aidis available,

Over lhe past three years or so,
counties and municipalilies in New Jersey
have had to adapt to the state law
reslnctmg the allowable percentage
increase of spending in their budgets (the
so-called budget cap). This five percent
cap has propelled local politicians into
demanding that the state and Uncle Sam

come to the rescue, |

‘The Cookie Raid

. Commissioner Gambaccini chooses
not to identify the culprit, the forgotten
enemy of highway trnasportation. That
nemesis surfaced in 1947 when the
dedication of gasoline tax revenues to
transportation was removed. Since then,
funds for DOT have come from general
state revenues, approprialed annually. It
.is precisely here where the irresponsible
‘politician was created. It is he who created
. the highway mess, by diverting funds from

. DOT. _
This then is the critical situation of
New Jersey highways, Motor :carrier§

1otal State Road Resurfacing Backlog

14
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must be prepared for the expected on-
slaught from the irresponsible politicians

in the State Legislature, After the| -

‘November election, and perhaps before,
_there will be incessant cries for new sources
plaints. After all, everyone will say, the
highways are deteriorating.

. It is plain to see that if the truck
transportation industry is to avoid another
state imposition of taxes or fees, it must

alert the public and responsible politicians|
that the solution to financing of state
revenues,

highways is quite simple:
derived from highway use must be
dedicated to highwy purposes. The DO’I‘
cookie jar is empty!

If the past two decades have laught us

"a lesson, it is this fact — and this might.
serve as the rallying call of the trucking;

industry — -‘‘no taxation without

dedication,”
21

of revenues for Mr. Gambaccini's com-| ~
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TAKE A RIDE ON THE MOST EXPENSIVE TRUCK TRIP IN THE uuxrso STATES

'YA:VISIT TO NEN JERSEY m e

”f Let us take a 150 m11e tr1p by truck through New Jersey-—~.a cost]y trip |

'i-'lndeed

SR : ST R g

The equtvalent one way fare for the Geo‘ge Wash1ngton Brwdge }s $3,75

Fxna]ly, we are out of the grasp of New Jersey s tol1 stranguIat1on

s STOP ——-TRUCKERS ARE NOT FINISHED PAYING NEW JERSEY YETl

,'-v cq,a\"»\-

'.u,..--.o.r& o n-a.

| Under New Jersey s motor fuel use tax report1ng Taw, trucks'must pay the }
o state an e1ght cent -a~ gallon levy for the fue1 used Wh11e trave11ng wwth1n the f

- state STOP — PAY AN ADDITIONAL $2 40* IN HIGHNAY Use Tnxss.,’ﬂ “'*

Let us see, ve have trave]ed approx1mate1y 150 m11es 1n about three hours
Our truck has pa1d $17 75 in tol]s and fue] taxes for thts trip That equa]s y

about 12 cents a mile! Th1s amount does not 1nc1ude any federa] taxes pa1d or',
~-.‘ prorated state taxes such as veh1c1e registrat1on. ' TR
At 12 cents a mlle operatlng expense — New Jersey has no equa1 - A
~ New. Jersey — a trucker ] nlghtnare and a tax co]1ector s drean. TRUCKS i,l‘""

ARE PAYING THEIR PAIR RHARE OF TAXES

+ Motor fue] tax is based upon average heavy truck fuel consumption rate“ |

of f1ve mw]es a ga11on
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JROVISIONS .OF TROPOSED LEGISLATTON:
REG1STRATION ‘FEES:
COMMERCIAL

. ?Qgigghiﬁles=no£’inggxcesg:of‘S,Oﬂoigoun&s,?$50:00m _

-2, @.}qr‘ vehicles in ‘excess .of 5,000 and not in -excess iof ‘11‘58,*“00'0 pounds;,
$50.:00 _plus $11.00 for each 1,000 pounds_or portion ithereof in. .
excess of 5,000 :pounds. ' ,

3. For vehicles in excess of
:$

excess .of 5,000 pounds.

18,000 and not_in ‘excess :of 50,000 pounds,

50.00 plus $13.00 for each 1,000 pounds or portion thereof in

4. Tor vehicles An_excess of 50,000 pounds, $50.00 Plus $16.50 for
¢ach 1,000 pounds or portion thereof in excess of 5,000 pounds.

Exampler 80,000 Ib_‘registratiou = $1,287;50;current1yzv $687;SO,= 87.3%
increase * Add “$18.00 for trailer.

LONSTRUCT1ON

1. For vehicles not in excess of 40,000 pounds, $20.00 for each 1,000
pgggﬁgﬁg;_pgrtion'phereof. . ’

2. For vehicles in excess of 40,000 and not in_excess of 50,000 pounds,
#23.00 for each 1,000 pounds or portion thereof.

- 3. For vehicles in excess of 50,000 pounds, $30.00 for each 1, 000 pounds
or portion thereof. , : S

Example:70,000 1b. registration = $2;100.00 currently: $1,120.00 2187[52
| increase. | | |
REGLSTRATION VIOLATIONS
FiNes |

1. »$5oo plus $100 for each 1,000 1bs. under registeréa}

Currently $50.plus $8.50 for each 1,000 1bs. under :egisféredk

Example: Tuproper fegistratibn of 3,000 1bs = $800 fine. A

Currently fine is $75.50 over 1,000 Z incrense,

' . , '
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PUBLIC AFFAIRS COUNCIL (AR} AUTOMOBILE CLUBS OF NEW JERSEY

STATEMENT OF

AUGUSTINE PRENO, STATE CHAIRMAN
PUBLIC AFFAIRS COUNCIL OF AAA AUTO CLUBS OF NEW JERSEY

before the

SENATE TRANSPORTATION AND COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE
FRIDAY, APRIL 27, 1984

Good morning, Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee.

My name is Gus Preno and i am herg today in my capacity as State
Chairman of the Public Affairs Counci]gof the AAA Automobile Clubs of New
Jersey, rebresenting mofe than 600,000 motorists who belong to the AAA in New
Jersey. I am also a member of the New Jersey Coalition to Suppoft Transportation,
which is made up of a broad spectrum of business, labor and community organizations
dedicated to the establishment of a stable and secure source of transportation‘
funding.

I would like to begin my statement by congratulating you, Mr. Chairman,
and the members of your Committee who have joined you as co-sponsors of S-1446,
for your committment and concern for the future of New Jersey's highway and‘ |
mass transportation system. We are proud to support your effort, and hope that
you will call on us for any help you feel we can provide in this connection.

As the members of this particular legislative Committee well know, a sound
and balanced transportation system is essential if New Jersey is to remain

‘eConomically viable and competitive. Good highways and dependable public

-more-
’ i i 5 Motor Club
! Automobile Club AAA West Jerse North Jersey Automoblle Club  Automobile Club of Central N.J.  Automobile Club of Southern N.J. ~.Snore
r#:rr:egarku New Jersey  Phillipsburg, New Jeyrsey Paterson, New Jersey Robbinsville, New Jersey Cherry Hill, New Jersey A Dnvl:p:; h(;i' lI‘(jeyztoneJMo!or Club
' ' orthield, New Jersey
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 transit areé vital to the safety, comfort and quality of Tife:of every citizen
of New Jersey. Such a system of transportation is required if we are to
preserve jobs and attract new jobs to our State.

Unfortunately, inadequate funding over the past two decades has jeopardized |
New'Jerseny'$42‘billi0n investment in iis transportation network. Transportation's
: share of the State budget has dropped dramatically. New Jersey has tried to
survive from crisis to crisis in transportation and we can see the results all
around us in crumbling rOads, dangerous bridges and unsatisfactory ﬁasswtransit.

What New Jersey needs desperately is a long-term commitment to its road
and transit systems that is based on a stable and realistic funding mechanism.

Currently New Jersey motorists are sending more than $560 million dollars
a year to Trenton in the form of gasoline taxes and motor vehfcle Ticense and
registration fees---money which should go back into highway improvement projects
and other services. for motorists. But, somehow, the money never seems to find
its way back to the people who pay it. Year after year, competing claims on the
State's financial resources have left the motorist out in the cold, with fewer
énd fewer tax dollars going back into transportation improvement projects.

In the past, the AAA Public Affairs Council has suggested that the New Jersey
Legis1aturé follow the lead of many other states which have faced similar
problems and solved them through a method of funding knownbas "dedicatTOh“---
~--dedication of a portion of highway user revenues, such as taxes and fees
paid by;mofbrists, specifically for maintaining and improving our transpor-
tati oh system . 4

Although this particular legislation falls short of "constitutional
dedication" we see the Transportation Trust Fund concept as a major step in
the right direction. And it is on this basis that we wholeheartedly support
the effort.

-more-
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However, we recognize that there are those with whom we share the roads,
namely the trucking 1nd$stry; who bitterly oppose this legislation. Although
the trucking industry and the Triple A have had their disagreements oYer such
issues as truck lengths and weight, we usually see pretty much eye-to-eye on
matters affecting highway funding. But, in this case, they are opposed to the
provisions of this bill which'would-require them to pay higher registration fees.

| The trucking industry claims that such increases are unfair and
unwarranted, and that they would bring New Jersey's trucking industry to
financial ruin. But let's 1ook‘at the facts:

....New Jersey ranks 46th in the nation in total heavy

~ truck taxes and fees;
....Under this propoSal, total Garden State heavy truck
* taxes and fees wou]d rise only slightly, to a
rank of 37th.

.. .New Jersey heavy truck fees have not been increased

since 1975, despite the recent increase in the size
. of trucks permitted on our roads and the increased costs
associated with road repairs.

....Under this proposal, New Jersey heavy truck taxes and
fees would sti]] be Tower than Pennsylvania's, and only
s]ight]y’hfgher thanvthose imposed by the State of
New York.

..;;New Jersey truckers pay no sales tax on trucks purchased
~in this State. _

l oo New Jérsey truckers pay mugh lower fuel taxes in New’Jersey

than they do in most other northeastern states.

~more-
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..:.hnd, on the other hand, automobile drivers have had
R / o s B et Ko
to pay an average 18 per cent increase in regulatory

fees since 1979,

Despite these factors highway~engihéér1nggéxpérfsfhaVé:%déﬁti?iéd heavy

trucks as tﬁe major contributing cause of dét@fibfé%fﬁﬁ'éh our highwaygs_.
K recent report of the Anierican Association of St&te{HighQay]aﬁah |
| Transpdftatioﬁ»Officia]s (AASHTO), a group which s comprised of the nation's
leading highway éhQinearing experts, states: },
| "Engineers have established that axle load weight and

frequency of loading applied to the highway are the

major factors causing wear." |
They cited extensive research which they have conducted in cooperation with
iajor universities and representatives of industry which show €onclusively that
heavy trucks are literally pounding our highways to dust. vih‘féét, the AASHTO

Road Test established this startling fact:

IT TAKES APPROXIMATELY 9,600 CARS TO EQUAL THE EFFECT OF
ONE 80,000-POUND TRUCK, ASSUMING MAXIMUM AXLE LOADINGS.

In-view!of this and other m&uﬁtiﬁg'evidéhcé'ﬁf the destrictive impact

- which heavy trucks are having on our highway systen; the trucking industry is
not paying its fair share for road maintenance and ifprovements. Aﬁ&; as a
result, motorists, including our ARA members, are being forcéd to subsidize
the trucking induStry by paying fiore than their fa1r‘§ﬁﬁfé‘6f ﬁhé'66$ﬁs~
associated with maintaining the roads. For example, despité a 1983 increase

in federal heavy truck taxes, AASHTO estimates that heavy tricks are only

S Lriores
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paying for 71% of the wear and tear they place on the roads. As a result,

light truck users and p%ivate passenger car drivers must pay 110% and 104%;

respectively, of the costs associated with their use of our public highways.

While we sympathize with the trucking industry, we believe that it is

time for'the truckers to pay a fair share of the cost of providing a first-

- rate road system in New Jersey, and the Legis]atufe should not require automobi]e_
~ Owners. to subsidize the trucking industry. At the same time, we feé] that all
motorists----including the truékers----wi]l eventually benefit by the establish-

‘ment of a stable and secure source of funding for highway transportation programs.
In the long-run, a‘program such as the Transportation Trust Fund will reduce the
frequency with which the State of New Jersey will be forced to return to the .

motorists with an increase in the gas tax or other fees in order to finance

| desperately needed transportation improvements. | :

~ Thank you. I will be happy to answer any questions which you may have.
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